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NOTICE 

1 This report is required for every class I railroad operating within the United States Three cx)pies of this Annual 
Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the Surface Transportation Board, Office of 
Economics, Emironmental Analysis, and Administration, The Mencury Building, 1925 K St. N W , Suite 500, 
Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year follovnng that for which the repon is made. One copy should be 
retained by the carrier. 

2. Every inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none" tmly md completely states the faO, it 
should be given as the answer, Ifany inquiry is inapplicable, the words "nc. applicable" should be used, 

3, Wheniver the space provided in the schedules in insufficienl to permit a full and complete statement of the 
requesled information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number of the schedule 

t. All entnes should be made in a permanent black ink or typed H ose ofa contrary character must be indicated 
in parenthesis lleim of an unusuai character must be indicaled by appropnale symbols and explained in footnotes 

5, Money ilems, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of dollars 
adjusted to accord with fooUngs Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting 
schedules mu.st iie in agreement with related primary accounts For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but less 
than $1,(K)0 should bc raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered. 

6 Except where the context cieariy indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in tlus Form 
hiivc the following meanings 

(a) Board means Surface Transfiortation Board. 

(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf Ihe report is made. 

(c) Year means theyear ended December 31 for tvhich the report is being made. 

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year in which Ihe report is 
being made. If the report is made for a shorter period lhan one year, il means the close of the period covered by 
the report. 

(e) Beginning of ihe Year means Ihe heginning of business on January 1 of the year for which the reporl 
is being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the beginning of thai period. 

( f ) Preceding Year meaas the year ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the 
reporl is made. 

(g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 1201 
of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended. 

7 The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with the 
Surface Transportation Board Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Comnussion contained 
in this report refer lo the Surface Transportaiion Board 

8 Any references to the Bure.iu of Accounts or the OlTtcc of Economics contained in this repon refer to the Office 
of Economics, Eiivironmcnial Analysis, and Administration of the Surface Transportation Board, 

For hifi2\, Sec Back of Form 
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SPECTAL NOTICE 

Docket No 38559, Ra Imad Classification Inoex, (ICC served January 20, 1983), modified the reponing requirements for 
Class II, C-lass 111, an-J Swi-ching and rerminal Companies I-hese earners will notify the Boanl only if the calculation resulls in a 
diffeteni revenue level Hum its current classification 

The dark borders on Ihc schedules represent dati that are captured by the Board 

II IS estimated lhal an averaj;e of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of infoimation This 
estimate includes iime for reviewing instnictions, searching existing dat̂  sources, galhenng and maintaining the data needed 
and completing and reviewing the collection of infonnation Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or ' 
suggestions for reducing ihi,. burden should be directed to the Office of the Secretary, Surfaee Transportation Board and the 
Office of Infonnation and Regulatory AlTairs, Office of Management and Budget. 
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RoadlniHals SOO Veat 2000 

A. SCHEDULES O.MITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1 The resfiondent. al us opiion, may omit pages from this repoii ptovided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable 
2 Show beiow the pages excluded and indicate the scheduie number and title ir the space provided below 
3, If no schedules were oniirted, indicate "NONE." 

Page Schedule No Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Repiirl R-1 



Rii-id Initials SOO "i cat 2IK)0 

B, IDENTITY OF KESI'OM)K,\T 

Ancwcrs lc Ihe queslion.s asked should be made in full, without tt fetence lo data returned on the conesponding page of previous repons In 
case any changes of the nalure tefcrred lo under Inquiry 4 on this page have laken place dunng the year covered by this report. //if> should be 
ejiplnined in full delail 

1 Give the exacl name of Ihe respondenl in fu l l Use the words "TTie" and "Company" only when they are parts of the coifwaie name Be careful 

to distinguish tclwecn railrondand railway i'he corporate name should be given unifonnly throughoul Ihe rtpon, noiably on the cover, on the tille 

page, and ii- 'lie "Venficaiion " If Ihe report is made by receivers, trusiees, a commiliee of bondholders, or individuals olh'.-rwise in possession of 

the property, slalt ri:imes and facts with precision. If the report is lor a consolidated group, pursuanl to Special Permission from the Board, 

indicatr such facl on line I below and lisl the consolidated group on page 4 

2 If inccrpontei under a speciai charter, give dale of passage of the act, if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of organization, if a 
reorganization ha.', been elTecied, give dale of reorganization I f a receivership or ottier u-ust, also give date when such receivenhip or other 
posses'ion began If a partnership, give date of formation and also names in full of preseni partners 

3 State the occasion for the reorganization, wheiher by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according lo the fact. Give date of 
organization of onginal corporation and refer to laws under which uiganiz it" 

1 Exact Name of comimm camer making ihis report 

4 

.Soo Line Raiiroad Company 
2 Date of incorporation (>clober 19 1949 

3 Under laws of whal (lovcmnicnl. Stale, or femlory organized'/ If mine than one, name all If in banknipicy. give court of junsdiclion and dales' 
nf beginning of rctciveiship and of appoinlmeni of receivers or trustees 

Originally organized under the Minnesota Business Corporation Acl. < hapter .300. Laws of Minnesota. 1933, as 
amended. Vow governed hy Ihe new .Minnerola Business ( orporalion Act. Chapirr 3a2A, efreclive " 
January I, 1984. 

II Ihe lespundent was tci,ty.'jtiwcd ilunng the yeat. inuilvcil in a i nnsiilidalion or iiK-rger, ot conducieil its business undet a diricieni name, give 
lull particulars. 

- ^ ^ r j ^ . — _ _ 

STOCKHOLDERS' REPORTS 

5 Hie icspondenl is required to send the Office of Economic and 1 nvironmenlal Analysis, immediately upon preparalion, two copiei of its latest 
annual report lo stockholders 

Clieck appiiipriate box 

( i T Wll copies are allachei) lo this repurt 

( ) I'.vii copic will lie siiliniilled nn 

Idate) 
I ,\ I ,No annual ie|)iirt In slotkholdcrs is ptepated. 

Railmad Annual Reporl l< 



Ruad Initials SOO :ono 

C, VOTINt; POWERS A>D ELECTIONS 

Sute Ihe pat value of each share of stock Common $ 3-1/3 pet shate, fitsl prefcned S N/A per shaie, second 
prefened $ N/A pet share, debenture slock $ N/A pet shate 

State whelhet ot nol each shaie of slock has the right lo one vole If nol, give fiill particulars in a footnote Yes 

Ate voling nghls proportional lo holdings; Yes 
If not, state in a footnote the relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights 

Are voling nghu aiuched loany securilies other lhan stocks No If so, name in a footnote each secunty otliei than stock 
to which voting nghls are attached as of the close of the year, and sute in deuil the relation between holdings and conesponding 
voting nghts, staling whether voting nghts are actual oi contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency. 

Has any cla.ss or issue of secunues any special pnvileges in the election of directors, trustees, ot managers, or in the 
delerminalion of corporate aclion by any method No If so, descrilje fully in a footnote each such class or issue and f v e a 
succinct suiement showinr i learly the character and extent of such pnvileges 

Give the date of Ihe latest closing of the stock biwk pnor lo the actual fi'ing of this teport, and sute the purpose of such closing 
Stock books not closed, last compiled December 31, 1984. 

Slale the lotal voling power ofal l secuniy holders of the respondent at the date ol such closing ifwilhin one year of Ihc dale of 
such filing: if not. 'ta'c " f ••'̂ e • ^ l " ' * of 'he year 7,920,199.5 voles as ol (dale) December 31, 2000. 

.Suie the loul number of stockholders of record as of the dale shown in answer lo mquiry No One( l ) stockholders. 

Give the names of the thirty secunly holders of the respondenl who, al the date of the latest closing of the slock book oi 
compilalion nf list of stockholdeis of the respondent (if within one year ptiot in tlic aciual filing of this report), had the highest 
voling p<iweis in the fesp<indenl, showing for each his addiess, the number of voles which he wouiil have had a right to cast on 
lhal daic had a meeling then been in nrdei, and ihe classification of Ihc number of voles lo which he was enlilled, wilh res(>ecl 
tn ifcutiiies held by him, 'uch securities being classified as common slotk. secom! ptefened stock, firsl prefcned slock, and 
nther seturities, stating in a looinote the n?mcs of such other secuniies Iif any) Ifany such holdei held in trust, give tin a 
Inoiniiic I Ihe particulais of the trust In the case ol voling tnist agreemenis, give as supplemental infoimation the names an d 
addiesses nl the thirty largesi holders of the vnling tiust certificates and Ihc amount of'heir individual holdings. IJ the siock 
liattk Tsi-i liiil I li,sell 'IT (he list olsdickholden com/iileil ssidiin iuch vear siiass such (liirty secunly holders as of 
the clo',1 lit iltt sciir 

1 inc 
No Name of secuiit" holdei 

(a) 

Address of security holder 

fb) 

Number of voles 
t o w h i c l i 

security huldei 
was entitled 

(c) 

Number of voles, classified w ith 
respect to securities on 

which based 

Line 
No 

1 inc 
No Name of secuiit" holdei 

(a) 

Address of security holder 

fb) 

Number of voles 
t o w h i c l i 

security huldei 
was entitled 

(c) 

Stock 
Line 
No 

1 inc 
No Name of secuiit" holdei 

(a) 

Address of security holder 

fb) 

Number of voles 
t o w h i c l i 

security huldei 
was entitled 

(c) 

Common 

(d) 

Piefened Line 
No 

1 inc 
No Name of secuiit" holdei 

(a) 

Address of security holder 

fb) 

Number of voles 
t o w h i c l i 

security huldei 
was entitled 

(c) 

Common 

(d) 

.Second 

(e) 

First 

(f) 

Line 
No 

I SiK) Line ( nrpoialion 501 Matquetle Avenue 7,920,199.5 'i,l)'2(l,W i N/A N/A 1 

J Itox 530 2 
Minneapolis. MN 55440 3 

4 4 

5 5 
6 6 

/ 7 
8 8 

• T, 9 
- V l — 10 

• 1 _1 11 
i2 12 

"\\ ' • 
iT" 

14 14 
15 15 
I f , I I I 

17 'll 
Ik 18 
I'y l<) 
20 2ii 
21 21 
2 J 22 

; •. 
22 

-.: 24 
-1 s J5 
Jll : i i 

27 27 
;H 28 

29 29 
Wl U l 

Railmad Annual Kc[xiil R l 
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C. VOTl'.!. POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Coniinued 

10 Slate the lolal numbei of votes cast al the lalesi general meeling fot Ihe election of directors of the respondenl: 7,920,199.5 votes cast, 

11 Give the date of such meeiing: April 20, 2000 

12 Give lh;-,'iiace of such meeling: N/A* 

NOTES AND KEMARKS 

* Thit was in Action lo Wrlllng by tole shareholder in li*u of Annual Me«ling. 

Railroad Annual Report R l 
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200. ( O M P A R A r i V E S T A T E M E N T OK K I N A M I A L P 

1 i l u l ims in l l iousands) 

OS lT ' iON - A S S E T S 

I IIIC 

Nn 
( l o s s 

( heck , \cci iunt Ti t le 

la ) 

Balance at 
close o f vear 

(b) 

Balance al 
beginning ol yeai 

( t ) 

! I ' U 

N o 

1 701 

Currenl Assets 

Cash 3,671 ; 3,058 

2 702 lem|x i rary Cash Investrnenls 0 0 '1 

3 703 SjKXial Deposits 73 193 .1 

4 704 

Accounts Receivable 

- 1 .oan and Notes 0 0 1 

5 705 Interline and Olhei Balances 14,320 25,547 5 

Is 706 • Customers ' 3 ,994 4 0 , ! 4 ! f' 

7 707 - Oil ier 10,185 8,555 '' 
l l 7IW. 7:)8 • Acct JCI: .Accounts Kei.-:iv ihles !( i ,992 25,454 8 

s> 7(iK 5 . Retcr 'a l j ie i i o m Al f i l ia-e i i ompanies 3.829 5,015 IJ 

lti 709 - Less Ai ln i^ance lot Ui icnl lc i , l ib lc Accounis 1) 0 ill 

11 710, 711,714 Wotk ing fund;, , i'tc|)dynienl.s & Delencd Income lax Debils 2.901 4 , i 64 I 1 

12 712 Maienals and Siipolies 18.055 19,729 12 

1 i 711 Olhc i I unent Asseis ltl,') 446 1 3 

14 l O T A l C U R M N f ASSETS 104 689 142,302 14 

1 5 15 715, 7|r,. 717 

Olher Asseis 

Special funds 0 0 

14 

1 5 

!() 7 : 1 , 7 2 1 5 Investments anil Advances A f l i i i . i l ed Cnnipanies 

(Schedule 3 I d ind 31 OA) 2 i , 021 41,82(1 Id 

i'l 7:2.22's Olhei Invcstnienls and AilvaiiLCs 2'T 2') 1 :-

Ik 22.4 Allowances lot Nel Unicah/cii 1 osi. nii Noiituiieiii 

Marketable l-.qL'ity Setunlies.! . il 0 ! 8 

19 J's'-. 7.lh I'tnperty l lsc i ! in Olhct than ( d inc i (|-ieiation 

'less Uepicc ianoi i ) V 0 988 1,00,^ 19 

20 739. 741 (nhe i Asseis 10,618 10,138 20 

2 ! 743 ' n h c i Dcfcne i l I>ebits : ',286 3,807 21 

22 744 Accumulated Defened Income lax Debits 0 0 22 

23 TO I A I , O ITIER ASSET S 40,942 56,802 23 

24 731, 732 

Road and Li ju ipmenl 

Road (.Schedule 330) 1,-30 Col h ,St b 848,326 819,070 24 

25 731, 732 Equipment (,Schedulc 330) L - 3 9 ( ' o ! h & b 429,269 573,562 7 5 

31. 731,732 1 nal l iKalci l I t e m : 10.414 13,077 26 

27 22\ 12^ Actunui laU'd Deprecial ion ami A m o i l i M l i o n 

(Schedules 335, .342, 351) (371, ' '38) (365,012) '7 

2H N E T R O A D A N D E y U I P M I M 916,271 i , )40,697 2il 

29 , f )T A I . A,SS1 IS !,061,rW2 1,239,80! 29 

NOTES A N D RI M A R K S 

Rai l tnad Annunl l(e(Kiil k 



Rnad Initials: SOO "l ear 2000 

200. COMPARATIVE .STATEMENT OE FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER.S'EQUITY 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No, 

Cmss 
Check Accouni 1 Title 

(a) 

Balance al 
close o f yeat 

(b) 

Balance at 

beginning o f yea r 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

30 751 

Current Liabi l i t ies 

Loans and Notes Payable 0 0 30 

31 752 Accounis Payable: Inlerl ine and Olher Balances 2,107 2.080 31 

32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 12,138 11.142 32 

33 7.54 Other Accounts Payable 2,026 392 33 
34 755, 756 Intetest and Dividend.s Pavable 2 3 ! 17 34 

35 757 Payables to Af f i l ia ted ( ompanies 15,779 1 1,947 35 

36 759 Accrued Accounis Payable 118,6! 1 119,237 36 
37 760, 7 6 1 , 

761 5. 762 T axes Accrued ! 1,646 14.190 37 

38 -^62 Olhet Cunen i Liabi l i t ies 3,026 1.136 38 

39 lIsA l iquipment Obligations and Olhet Long-Term Debt 

due With in One Year 602 568 39 

40 T O T A L C U R R E N T L IAB IL IT IE IS 166,166 160,709 40 

41 765, 767 

Non-Cunent I iabii i i ies 

funded Debt Unmatured 764 917 41 

4 : 766 l-.quipmeni Obligations 0 0 "7 

4 3 7<i6 5 ( ap i t a l i «d Lease Obl igat ions 7,72:1 8,181 4 ! 

44 768 Dcbl in Delaul l 0 0 44 

45 769 Accounis Payable: A f f i l i a ted ( omjianies 265,0011 505,0CKJ 45 

4(1 770 1 "70 : 1 'namortizcd Debt Prcmiuir. 0 0 4(. 

47 78 ! Inlercsl in Default 0 0 47 

48 783 Dc lened Revenues- franslers I tom Govemmen i Authont ies 2,824 3,135 48 

49 786 Accumulaied Defened Incnmc lax ( tcdits 54,072 43,319 49 

50 771, 7 ? : , 774, 

775, 782, 784 Olher Long-Term Liabi l i t ies and Deferred C'redits 149,723 137,656 50 

5! T O T A L N O N C U R R E N T L I A B I L I T I E S 480,106 698,208 51 

52 791,792 

Shareholders' Equity 

• f ou l Cap iu l Slock (Schedule 230) (L53 & 54) 251,194 251.194 52 

53 Conimon Slock 251,194 251,194 53 
54 P i ' fened Slock 0 0 54 

55 Discount on ( a p i u ! Stock 0 0 55 

56 794, 7<)5 Addmonal Capital (.Schedule 230) 85.627 85,627 56 

57 797 

Retained Earnings: 

Appropnaied 0 0 57 

58 798 Unapprc-nated (Schedule 220) 78.809 44,063 58 

59 798,1 Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marke t ing 

Elquity Securilies 0 0 

59 

60 798.5 l.ess I t tasuiy S lo tk 0 0 60 

61 Nel Shareholders' Equi lv 4 1 5,630 380.884 6 i 

62 ! ( ) ! A l H A D ! ! I T I I S & S H A R E I l O l DER.S' E Q U I T Y 1,061,902 1,239,80! 62 

NOTfiS AND R H M A R K S 

Railroad Annual KcjM>rl K-



Road Inuials SOO Ycai 2000 

200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OE FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in ihousands) 

The notes Iisted beliiw ate provided lo disclose supplemenury information on maners which have an important cftecl on the 
financial condition of the carrier The carriei shall give the particulars called for hetein and where there is nothing to report, 
insert the word "none", and in addition ihercto shall enter in separale n.)tes wuh suiuble particulars other matiers involving 
matenal amounis of the character commonly disclosed in financial suiements under generally accepied accountmg and 
reporting pnnciples, excepi as shown in other schedules, "his includes sut-ments explaining (I) service imemiption insurance 
policies and indicating Ihe amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum 
amount of additional premium respondent may be ubIigaMd to pay In the event such losses are sustained by other railroads; (2) 
particulars conceming obligations for stock purchase oplions granted to officers and employees; and (3) whal enlnes have been 
made for net income or reuined income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other amuigements. 

1 Amouni (esiimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capita! expendi­
tures, and for sinking and oilier funds pursuanl to provisions of reorganizauon plans, mortgages, deeds of trusi, or 
other contracts: J N/A 

2, Esiirnaied amouni of future eamings which t in bc realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused 
and available net upeniimg loss carryover on lanuary I of liie year following thai fot which the report is made 
See Schedult 450 Footnoltf, Page 64 

3, (a) Explain ihe procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounis Ihe cuneni and pasl service 
(>ension costs, indicating whether ot not consistent wilh the pnor year .See Note 11 on Pages 9, It) and 11 

(b) Slale amouni, ifany, lepreseniing the excess of the actuanally computed value of vesied tienefiis ovct the lolal of 
the pension fund Ste Nott I I on Pagts 9,10 and 11 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded'' Specify Yes X No 

(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company N/A 

If funding IS by trust agent, list irusiee(s) L'.S. Bank Nalional Aitocialion 

Dale of trust agieement or latest amendment A. February 17, 1988; B. February 6, 1996 

If respondent is alTiliated in any way with the trusieefs), explain afniiation N/A 

(d) List affiliated companies wliich are included in the jxiision plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating 
charges under the agreement. A. Delaware St Hudtoo Railway C'ompany and Canadian Pacific (VS.) Finance Inc., 
common afniialts, art chargtd Ibe locrtased pruportional costs of including tbtlr respectivt tmployees In 
ibe pention plan. 

(e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in slock ot other secunties of the resfKindent or any of its 
affiliales'' Specify: Yes No X 

If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security N/A 

(ii) Are voting rights atuched to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify Yts X No 

If yes, who determines how stock is voted'/ 1 rustte 

4 Sute whelher a segregaied pnlilica! fund has been esubilshed as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
197! (IS u s e 610) Yes No X 

5 (a) Tne amouni of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ N/A 

(b) The amouni of investment tax crcdii used in icdute cuiie il income ta.x expense resulling from conlribuiions lo 
qualified employee slock ownership plans for the current year was S N/A 

6. In teference lo Dockcl No. 37465, specify the 101,-1! amnuni of business enlertainment exfiendilutes charged to the 
nim-operaiing expense accouni S N/A 

Coniinued nn following page 
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Road Initials: SOO Year: 200i 

200 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLAN A I OKV NOTES - ( oniinutd 

Give particulars with respecl to contingent assets and liabilities at the close cf the year, in accordance with 
instmctions 5-6 in the Unifonn Sysiem of Accounts for Rjilroad Companies, lhal are nol reflecled in Ihe amounis 
if the respondent. 

Disclose llie nalure and amount of contingency that is material 

Examples of contingeni liabi'ilies are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigation, assessments or possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase 
secunties or property. Additional pages may be added i f more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the 
following pages.) 

See Footnote 9 on P i 9 . 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounis, 

N/A 

Markeialolc Equily Secunues Sec Footnote 10 on Page 9 

Dr (Cr) to 
Dr(Cr) Stockholders 

Cost Market to income Equity | 
(Cun-eni Yr ) Currenl Porfolio None N/A ! 
as of / / Noncurrent Porttolio SIA $ None 

(Previous Yr,) Cunent I'ortlolio N/A N/A 
asof / / Noncunent I'ortfolio N/A N/A 

(b) Al 12/31/00, gross unrealized gams and losses pertaining to markeuble equity secunties were as Ibllow.-

Oains Lxisses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

(c) A nel uni-alized gam (loss) of $ on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for 
(year) The cost of secunties sold w as based on the - (method) cost of all Ihe shares of eaeh 

secunty held at lime of sale 

Significant nel realized .md net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior 
lo Ihc filing, applicable to ma-krt.-i!ilc (^.l,ty ^r,.,Jn!leb owned at balance .shcci date stall lx; disclosed beiow. 

NOTE / / (dale) Balance shcel dale of reported year unless specified as previous year. 

Railroad Annual Report R-| 



Road Initials: SOO Yeai 2000 

10. 

200. CO.MPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Coniinued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT L I A B I L I T I E S 

Under the requirements of Ihe Federal Compiehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 
(Superfund) and comparable slate laws, SOO is potentially liable fot the cleanup cost of vanous conuminaled sites 
identified by the U S Environmenul Protection Agency (EPA) and comparable agencies, SOO has been notified by 
the EPA and sute agencies that it is a Poientially Responsible Party (PRP) for study and cleanup costs at a number of sites 
In most of these instances, SOO is one of numeious PRP's, In cerUin cases, future enviromnenul-relaled 
expenditures cannol bc quantified due to Ihe uncertainty of the cleanup standards, methods to be used, and the number of 
other PRfs involved S(X) believes i l l December 31, 2000 accruals are adequate to cover known liabilities which are 
probable and eslmiatjble 

MARKETABLE E Q I T T Y SECITRITIES 

Not applicable 

PENSION Afif) OTHER E M P L O Y E E BENEHTS 

SIX) provides noncontnbuiory defined benefit plans covering subsianiially all non-union employees Benefits 
ate ba,sed on final average pay and years of service Benefits aie lunded by SCX) contnbutions and plan earnings 
consistent with lunding lequiiemenls of federal law and regulations Plan asseis consist principally of listed 
equity secuniies and U S Government and corporale obligations 

In addition, SOO has a nonconliibulory defined benefit retiiement plan fot Unitet! Transportation Union (U'l U) employees 
who elected a buyout nf certain compensalion based woikrule (laymenis as of Deccmbei 31, 1995. llcnefils are lunded by 
SOO conlribuiions and plan earnings consisleni with funding lequircmcnts of federal law and regulations. Plan 
assets consist of mutual lunds and temporary cash inveslmenis 

Benefils for retired employees generally include major medical coverage lo age 65 and a small lump sum death benefit Ixiih 
based on ceruin age and service requirements Post retiremeni benefits olher than pensions are accounled foi as shown 
tielow for all employees. 

The following illuslrates the sutus of each of Ihese benefit plans al December 31, 2000 and 1999: 

Potlrttlrcmtnl 
Management UTU Benefit Plant 
Pention Plan Pention Plan Other Than Ptntiont 

Chini^e In Btntfit Obligation 2000 1999 2000 1999 2000 1999 

Dcneiit obligalion at tiegmning ofyear S86,238 $98,504 $1,693 $1,798 $26,793 $33,352 
.Service cosl 1,018 1,190 328 383 797 981 
Interesi cosl 6,328 5,897 133 98 1,936 2,008 
Acluaiial (gain)/loss (413) (12,948) 296 (307) 3,586 (7,562) 
Benefits paid (6,543) (6,405) (195) (279) (2,622) (1,986) 
Benefit obligation al end of year $86,238 •••JT0,4W 

Railtoad Annual Re)nirt R l 
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200, COMPAR-VTIVE S T A r i M E N T Ol FINANt I A I . POSI MON - E\P1 S W I O K N NOTES - C oniinued 

NOTES T O FINANCIAL S T A T E M E N T S 

11 PENSION AND O T H E R E M P L O Y E E B E N E F I T S (Continued) 

('hange in Plan Asseis 

Fair value of plan asseus at begmning of year 
Aclual return on plan asseb 
Einployei contribution 
Benefits paid 
Fair value oi plan assets at end of year 

Funded suius 
Untecognized net acluanal loss (gain) 
Delerred crcdil to be amortized over plan life 
Unrecognized net transition obligation 
Unrecognized pnor service cosl 
Prepaid laccrued) benefit cosl 

Amounts recognized in Ihe sutement of 
financial position consist o f . 
Piepaiil benefit cosl 
Accrued benefit liability 
Inungibic asset 
Defened tax benefit 
Ac'. unuilalcd othet cnmptchensive income 

Nel amiiuDi tccngiu/.ed 

Postretirement 
Management U T I Benefit Plans 
Pension Plan Pension Plan Other Than Pensions 

2000 1999 2000 1999 2000 1999 

$78,578 $81,813 $1,899 $1,705 SO $0 
4,146 3,416 (25) 54 0 0 
(189) (246) 348 419 2,622 1,986 

(6,543; (6,405) (1<)5) (2791 (2,622) (1,986) 
$75,992 $78,578 $2,027 %i:wi M) 

($10,636) ($7,660) ($22/) $206 ($30,490) ($26,793) 
9,523 6,965 (2,37! ) 0 (3,394) (7,156) 

0 0 0 (3,140) 0 0 
1,111 1,475 0 0 0 0 

168 204 0 0 0 0 
% 1 6f- 5.0S4 A'i,2.'.'))'1 ($2,934, "7133,8841 ($3.'.949) 

$166 $984 $0 $0 $0 $0 
(4,182) 0 (2,598) (2,934) (33,884) (33,949) 
1,268 0 0 0 0 0 
1,138 0 0 0 0 0 
1.776 0 0 0 0 0 
S166 %s)Ssi (52.598 ; ($2,934 _1$3.3,884) l%222>4'n 

Weighted Average Assumptions at December 31 

Discoup- rate 7,75% 7 50% 7 75% 7,50% 
Expected return on plan assets 9.50% 9.50% 7 00% 7,00% 
Rate of compensation increase 4,50% 4 50% N/A N/A 

7,75% 
N/A 
N/A 

7,50% 
N/A 
N/A 

For measuiement purposes, an 8,5% annual rate of increase in the per capiu cosl of covered health care benefits was assutned fot 2000 
The rate was assumed lo decrease gradually to 5.0% for 2004 and remain at that level thereafter. 

Componenls of Nel Periodic Benefit Cosl 

Service cosl 
Interesi cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Recognized net actuarial loss (gain) 
Amortization of deferred loss (gain) 
Amortization -'f u-ansition obligation 
Amortization of pnor service cosl 
Net pcnoiJic benefit cosl 

JI,231 $1,190 $328 $383 $797 $981 
6,501 5,897 133 98 1,936 2,008 

(7,313) (7,448) (125) (106) 0 0 
0 0 0 0 (310) 0 
0 466 (325) (348) 0 0 

365 365 0 0 0 0 
35 36 0 0 0 0 

$819 $51)6 S l l ^27 tl4i5 %1')M 

Assumed health care cost trends have a significant elTect on the amounis reported (nt health caie plans, A onc-percenuge point 
change in assumed health care rosl trend raics would have the following effects on the postrciiremenl benefit plan 

(•.fleet on lolal ol service and inlcresi cost components 

1 lli-c.I on pnsltelitcnM'nl benelii obligalion 

l-PERCI N IAGI : 
Point Inciease 

$285 

$2,5 Vl 

l l'l RCENfAOE 
Point l>ec.'e?se 

($248) 

($2,271 ) 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FLNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

11. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued) 

SOO provides defined cono-ibution savings plans lo several groups of employees. Particvnui are fully vesied in SOO's 
conmbuuon Participants may contnbute certain percents of their annual compensation to '.s p.ans and SOO in some ca.ses 
will also make a contribution on the participant's behalf The tolal annual expense for „jch plans for 2000 and 1999 
was $707,000 and $791,000, respectively, 

SOO makes loans lo certain employees as part of its relocation policy. As of December 31, 2000 and 1999, $0.8 million and 
SO.9 million of these loans were outsunding, respectively. 

12. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Receivables are presented nel of allowances of $5,204,000 as of December 31, 20O0 and $2,398,000 as of December 31, 1999 

13. HEDGINC; 

SCX) penodlcally useo futures as hedges in its diesei fuel purchasing program Gains and losses on such transactions are 
matched to specific inventory purchases and are charged or credited tn operating expenses when such inventory is used. 
Deposiis with futures brokers are included in olhet currenl assets 

14. LOCOMOTIVE SALE/LEASEBACJK 

In 2000 SOO sold 81 locomotives lo an affiliate of Canadian Pacific forSlSO million, and leased Ihe locomotives back under 
a 22 yeat operaiing lease In accordance with accounting as approved by the Surface Iransponauon Board, the ledger value 
and depreciation reserves weie reversed, and a defened gain of S13 million was recorded in account 784 and will be amortized lo 
rcnl expense over the leaseback penod 

Raiiroad Annuai Report R-
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF F INANCIAL POSITION - E X P L A N A t O R V NOTES - Coniinued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This page inlenticnally left blank 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMSiNTS 

Tbit page Inttnlionally Itft blank. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANAIORV NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This page inlenlionaily left blamk. 
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200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINAM IAI POSITION - EXFLANATORY NOTES - C onduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Thit pagf inltntlondly left blink. 
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16 H o j f l ! , i t i , dK •y'eat 

210, RESliLTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollats in ihousands) 

Disclose the requesled information fot the tespondent pertaining to 
Ihe results of oiwralions for the year. 

Repot ll operaling expenses ftom Schedule 410 of this teport 
disparities in expense amounis shown in this schedule & expense 
amounts teported in ,Sch 410 must be fully explained on pg 18 

List dividends from investmenu accounted lot under Ihe cost meth 
on the appropnate line No 19 for account No, 513, "Dividend 
Income" Lis! dividends accounted fot by Ihe equity method on 
on the aporopriate dividend line No, 25 under the "Income from 
Affiliated C^ompanies" subsection of this si;hedule 

All a>ntra entries heieunder should be indicated m parenthesis 

5. Ooss.checks 

Schedule 210 
Line 15, column (b) 
Line 47 plus plus 49, col (b) 
Line 50,col (b) 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 
Lme 49, column (b) 

Schedult 210 
= Line 62, col (b) 
= Line 63, col (b) 
• Line 64, col (b) 

Schedule 410 
M ine 620, co! (h) 
• Line 620, col (0 
Line 620, col (g) 

Line 
No Check Item 

(•) 

Amouni 

I O I 

cuneni 
yeat 

(b) 

Amoun i 

fo i 
preceding 

yeai 

(c) 

Freighl-
lelaled 

tevenue & 
exjienses 

(d) 

Passenger-
relaled 

revenue & 
expenses 

ie) 

I ine 
No 

1 

O R D I N A R Y i l l ,MS 

OPERA f I N l j IN( (),MI 

Railway Operaling En iitne 
(101) Ereighl 531,344 518,27-1 531,344 0 1 

2 11021 Passcng-rt 0 I) •'- """ • • 6 - 0 •'• • 5"" 3 1103| Passengei-Relaied Cl 0 f) 0 1 • 
4 1104) Swi lc l i ing ii.ifll " l i J i l 12,401 """ 0 4 
5 1105) Watet 1 ransfeis (j ••• () (5 — 

•" 
6 1106^ Dciiuitrage l ^ f U - 7,155 0 (i " 

T~ ( I I O ) Incidenlal 2,629 "5.15< 5,r'i29 0 1' 
8 11 2 11 Jniii i l-acilitv ( i t d i l 1 ( (i f) () (s 
9 1122 1 Jmnt 1 ac i l i ly - l leb i l l l tl 6 (5 • " f) 

10 l.*10l) ka i lway upent ing tevenues (Exclusive o f l iaiisfets 
f rom Government Authot i l ics. l ines I -9) 553,496 537.604 553,496 0 10 

1 1 (502) Railv/ay 0()cialing icvenues-Itansfets I m m 
Government Aulhut i i ies lot cunent opetations 0 0 0 0 I 1 

12 (503) lU i lway operaling revenues-Amorti/,ai ion o f 
defened transfers f rom Govemmeni Authori t ies 311 287 311 0 12 

13 T O T A L R X . T W A V O P t f t A T W G RPVFNIJES 
(lines 10-12) 553,807 537.891 553.807 0 I 3 

14 l531)Rai lwd> opetating expenses 484,338 4W,5W 484,338 0 
15 Nel revenue from rai lway operations 69,469 &M6^ 0 \i -

16 

O I H E R I N C O M E 

(506) Revenue from property used in olher than 

camer (n?er?tioris 0 0 

"-J}fi2fffe>^2 . • :•.'.:-!"••./<-
••"•JU);!-

l-l.-i • • 

' i. 

If, 
17 (510) Miscellaneous ren' i i icom' ' ii.m 4,rJ5 11 " 
18 1 51.11 separatelv niK-tatet; pr ' /pci t ics-Pinf i t ll 0 •"TS 
19 O 1,111/ivHicna Income Itnst methodi i!,li5 31.1! IO 
20 1^14) inlc icsl Incnmc ••••• 4,787 50 
21 

55 
1 5 16) Income (mm sinking and olhei funds 
i ^ l l j Flcieasc o f premiums on lundeil debt 

f) 0 

_ — 

•• 
1 518) Reimbursemenis received undei coniracts 

and agreements 0 

l l 

0 
•••tl-Li,.:'.'-,:; 

22 

23 24 (519) Miscellaneous income 11.516 4,4 j r ) • •~54 -
25 

Income Irom al l i l ia lcd companies 519 
a Dividends (cquit> methodi <X2 

1 

784 
26 n l qu i ly in undisinbuted eainings (losses) (7,678) (81) 
27 T O T A L C'THHR INC CjME (lines I t i . ib) 20,48! 17,365 27 
28 T O f A L I N C O M E (lines 15, 27 | 89,950 75,957 28 

29 

M I S C E L L A N E O U S D E D U C I IONS f R O M I N C O M E 

(534) Expenses o f property used in olher than 

car i ic i opetalii ins 0 0 29 
30 544) Miscel lanenjs taxes (1 f l 

31 ' i45| Sc|iai; cly opt ta lc i l pmperties.Inss It l l T'i 
32 4' l) Mai i t l -nance n l inveslmenl oi|,Mni/, i i ioi i 11 l l 

33 --^iii liH.orii - l ians le t ic i l undei U M I I M C I S j n i l .igieeineni tl 1) U 
34 S.'i! 1 vliscellaneous iiicntiie cliaigcs 10,0811 1 s 

••••.14 •• • i | 1 .ptni lecl ih le at ciniii ls 1) I I " '1'; -
36 T ( / l A l . MI .SCEl , l ,ANKOU! i l)M)(J('"TI(")N!? 

(lines 29-35) 10,0X0 52 36 
37 Income available fot fixcil chatges t imes 28, 36) 79,87' ' 75.911' 37 

Railtoad Annual Re|x>rt R-l 



Road IniiLiI-. S( ii i C r ' " > 17 

2IU. R E S U L T S O l O P E R A T I O N S - Con i i nued 

I l i i ' l l a 'S 111 Ihousands) 

Line 
Nn 

Cross 
Checl, Item 

(al 

A inounl 

fot 
cutreni 

yeat 
(b) 

Amoun i 

f l i t 
preceding 

yeat 
(c) 

I ine 
No 

F I X E D C H A R G E S 

38 

'.>"{)) I i i ieicsi on funded debt 

(a l f ixed interest nol in default 32,653 27,(>46 38 

39 (111 Inlerest in default 0 0 39 

40 (547) Intetest on unlunded debt 674 177 40 

41 1*^48) A m o r t i M i i o n o! discnum on lundc. l debt 0 0 41 

42 KV! A ! f i X E D C T l A R G I i S (l ines 38 -4 ! ) 33,327 2 7,823 42 

43 Income a l l t . ' ixc t ! chaiges (imes 37, 42) 46,543 48,082 4 1 

O ! H i -K D i I I U C T I O N S 

44 

1 546) Inlercsl on lunded debt 

lc) i onl ingeni inlerest 0 0 44 

U N U S U A l OR I N F R E Q U E N T I T I i M S 

45 i 555i Unusual ot mf iequenl Uems Ideb i l ) ctedi i (1 0 45 

46 Iticnnie i iossi I t om cnnlinuinf: o[>ctalinns (belore mtome Uxcs l 46,54* 48,08;} 46 

I -ROVISIONS FOR INCO.ME FAXES 

47 

I 556| Incunie '.axes on nrti inary income: 

(a) fe i leral income Uxcs {1,556) (5161 47 

48 I l l l State incotne laxes u 0 48 

4' / It ) ( l i r e ' income t a x c 0 0 49 

r 50 I'-'.J) Piovisinr lOr l ie lened taxes 1 1,577 19,448 50 

51 1( I A I PROVIS IONS FOR Ê  ( O M I T A X E S l l i ncs47-50 ) 10,021 18,932 51 

52 li icii i i ie l-..in conl inu ing oper3i;ons I Imes 46-5 1 i i(,.',22 39,15(1 52 

D I S C O M I N U E D OPER.ATIONS 

53 (560) Income ot loss f rom operalions o f discontinuct! Segments 

(less applicable income Uxes o f $ ) 0 0 53 

54 1562) Gain oi loss on disfxisa! o f discontinued segmenis 

(less applicable i icome Uxes o f $ ) 0 0 54 

55 Inc-mie beloie extraordinary Items (lines 52 53 -î  .54) 36.522 29, ! 50 55 

1 X 1 R A O R D I N A R Y I T E M S A N D A C C O U N T I N G C H A N G E S 

56 1570) l-.xfr-aoidmary i l cms(ne l ) 0 0 56 

57 I ' - ' i l i ) Inccme U v e s o n extraordinaiy items 0 0 57 

58 ( ' ' ' 1 1 I ' l n v n o ' i lor ( l e l en td taxcs l . x t ' j o r i i i na i y ilcms 0 0 58 

59 I O I A L EX I R A O R D I N A R Y ITE.MS (lines 56-581 0 0 59 

60 (592) Cumulame effect o f thanges in a tcounl ing pnncip les 

lless applicable U x o f $0) 0 0 60 

61 Nel income (loss) (l ines 55 • 5't • 601 36,522 29,150 61 

62 

Reconcil iation o l nel railway operating income ( N R O l ) 

Net revenues f m m railway operalions 69,469 58,592 62 

63 i "^^fi) Income laxcs on oidinai-y incnme i -1 ( 1,5561 (5161 61 

(>4 (55 ' ) I ' lovisinn lot de lencd incoine la \es (-) 1 1,577 19,448 (>4 

65 Income I tom Icasc o l toad am! equipment (-) 0 933 (>> 
66 Rem I O I least-i) roads and equipnienl I-*) 200 1,220 66 

67 Net lailwdv or>eraling income (loss) 59,648 39,947 67 

RailKiai l ; \ i i im. i l Kepon K l 



Ro,i(l !rii:i,iK SIK) Ve:ir 2000 

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

I . SPECIAL CHARGES 

SCXJ has tecotded vanous special charges ir prior years as disclosed in Annual Reporis R-l previously, 

Dunng 2000 and 1999, $16,0 million and $16 6 million of nel payments were made relating to special charges, respectively. 

In 2000, $8 4 million of labor downsizing accruals were recorded, included in Scnedule 410, line 618, column E, 

Railtoad Annual Report R-l 
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220. RETAINED EARN1NC;S 
(Dollats in Thousands) 

I Shew below the Items of Reuined Eamings Accounu; of the respondent for Ihe year, classified m accordance wiUi Ihe Unifotm 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies 

2. All contra enlnes hereunder should be shown in pareniheses 

3. Show under "Remarks" the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 

4. Segregate in col.:mn (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed eamings (losses) of afliliaied companies based on 
the equity meihod of accunting 

5. Line 3 (line 7 ifdebii balance), column (c), should agree wllh line 26, column (b), .Schedule 210, The toUl of columns (b) and 
(c), lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61, column (b). Schedule 210, 

6. Include in colunui (b) only amounts applicable to reuined eamings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). 

L ine 
N o . 

C'ross 
Check Ilcm 

(•) 

Reuined 
earnings-

unappropriated 

(b) 

Equity in 

undistributed eamings 
(losses) o f 

aff i l iated companies 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

1 Balances al beginning o fyear 37,076 6,987 1 

— n (601 i ) Wior penod adjustmenls to beginning 
reu ined earnings 0 0 2 

3 

CREDITS 

(602) O e d i t balance transfened from income 44,200 0 3 
4 (603) Appropriat ions released 0 6 4 
5 (606) () lhet t red i ls to reUined eamings 0 0 5 

6 T O T A L 44,2(X) 0 6 

7 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance Iranslerred from income 0 (7,678) 7 

(616) Other debits lo reu incd eaminps (1,-26) 0 8 
(620) .Appropriations for smking and olhet funds 0 6 9 

10 (62 1 1 A()pfn| i t ial ions for othet purposes 0 0 lfl 
~n (623) Div idends: common sit>tk 0 t) 11 

12 preferred stock I 0 0 12 

13 T O T A L ( I .7V6) (7,678) 13 

14 Net increase (decrease) during year 
( l ine 6 minus line 13) 42.424 (7,678) 14 

IV Balances at close o f year (lines 1,2 and 14) 79,500 "••IT"" 
1̂  • Balances f rom line 15(c) (69\) N/A \6 
17 (798) I o u i unappropriaied reuined earnings and equit) 

in undistnbuied earnings (losses) o f aff i l iated 
companies at end o fyear 78,809 N/A 17 

••"18 •" (797) 1 o U ! approprialed reu incd earnings 18 
19 Credits dut ing yca i—$ \9 
20 Debils l iur ine yca i—$ i6" 

'-T\ Balance at close o f year.$ 0 2, -

22 

A m o u n i o f assigned Federal income Ux consequences: 

Account fX)6 $ 0 22 

53 Account 6 I f ) $ 0 23 

I If any dividends have nol been declared on cumulative prefened slock, give cumulative uiulcclarcd dividends at 
beginning ofyear and end of yeat 

Railtoad Annual Rcfxiti K I 



JIO. C A P i r A I , S U M K 

fART r, CAMTAI, STrtTk" 
(Dol l l fS m Ih(iiisinds) 

i.s,l.,se It, CTiiumti (11 Iht p i m c i i U i . nf Oie v . n o u i iMuei o f o p i u l l l i i t k o f lhe letpnntleM. diMlnguilhing scpiu lc issiies ..(any tettetai class, i f di(Tticnl in .ny i « p , c l , 
•lesetil its column fh) the par c,t suicd value of rach inue If none, so j t j i e 

>.« line in columns Ic), (d), l r , and ( 0 Ike t rq i i i i e i mfoimal ion CMiceiiims ihe number o f sharet aulhori/erf, iw i i rd , in t reuury and nuHlanding Ciii Ihe va-ious issues, 
' , ' J 2 , " 2 T ? ""2^^ Mker securities are considered lo be nominally issued when imi f ica les are ii^ned and sealed and placed wllh Ihe pioper ofTicer 

• V , ^ : ^ t e J l Z s Z ' 2 Z t ' t ' ' ' . t ' f ' T " ? ^ ' X t ' " ' " ' ^ " , 7 ' " ' " ' ' f ? risrisiiSereil lo he aclually issued when sold 10 a bona Hde'^J.uch.i , who 
' ; U i 7 j 2 e . t T a J 2 A \ ' • " f i i ^ i r r i i AM jecunl.es aclually issued .nd ool .eac,<,u,.ed by or fo , Ihe .espondenl are consideied lo be aclu.l ly ou ls land in / I f re.couired 
I ' l» i Ihe respundeni, and nol canceled Of reined, Ihey are considered 10 he nominally oulslanding, . . i - . ^ u n t u 

< lass nf Slocl 

( I ) 

Soo f i ne Railioad Company 

Par Value 

( t ) 

• Jl.)/j -

Nunibcf of Sharcj 

Aulh(.(ii!i?() 

(c) 

I i.niHijm 

tSSl.t'l 

M l 

unn.if/.T 

In -fieasury 

le) 

DulstandinB 

(0 
I.m,iii.l 

Book V i l ue .1 End of Year 

O u u i j n d i n t 

is) 

-TTTTTr 

In Tremury 

P A R T ( I . S U M M A R V O F C A P I T A I . S K K K ( HANCKS D i l R I N G Y F A R 

fDoJUrs i» (houundi ) 

' <• I'urpose of this part '\% to diKlose c i p i u l rtock chinijes during ihf year. 

' lii itin (11 pffscnts Iht Items lo hr d i K l n w d 

lunins Jb). (d) »nd / I ) teqi i t f t 6i%c\o%uief o f th t number o f p t t fened, common u i d l r«sofy itock. respectively, applic ih le lo (he iiems prrstnled in column ( i ) . 

lu i i ins(c! . fe) and(B)re<imre the applicable disclorure o f iJie book values ofp ic fened, common and treasury sttKlt 

)is( iose m column fh) the additional paid in capiul realized from chanyes in c ip i t i l i lock during year. 

tiKMial cifcumstanccj j r is ing from ch i - t j e i in capiu l rtock changes shall be fully eiplained in foomoies to th i ; ichedule 

Line 
No 

11 

i : 

lumi 

(•) 

Preferred Sintk Tommon Siocfc Tieasury Slock 

Addi l ional 

C . p i u l 

t 

(111 

l.me 

No 

11 

i : 

lumi 

(•) 

Number 

o f Sharei 

(h) 

Amouni 

s 
(ci 

Numhei 

of Sharei 

Ml 

Amouni 

I 
(el 

Number 

of Share. 

ro 

Amount 

S 

(s) 

Addil ional 

C . p i u l 

t 

(111 

l.me 

No 

11 

i : 

l ia l io^ e at befjinm.i^ of yeaf 7,920,111 5 2 i l . l 9 4 85.627 11 
11 

i : t apiial Slock Sold 
12 

11 i i p i t t l Slock Rtfitcquired 
11 

14 t. apiul SirK;k Canceled 
14 

i ; f ' a f . i u ! r j u t r i h u l i c n frerr Piren! 
15 

16 
Id 

17 lialanee a-, close of year 7,920.1 »9.5 251.19* 15,627 17 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollats in thousands) 

f i ive the infornution as requested concerning the cash fiows dunng the year Either the direcl ot indirect inethod can be used 
The direcl method shows as ils pnncipal componenU operaling cash receipts and paymenis, such as cash received from 
cuslomem and cash paid lo suppliers and tmployees, the sum of which is net cash fiow from operating activities Ttie indirect 
method surts wilh net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash 
transactions in the current penod to reconcilt' it to net cash fiow from operating activibes If direcl method is used, complete 
lines 1-41, indirect method, complete lines 10^1 Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash 
equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid mvesiments readily convertible io known amounts of cash and so near their 
matunty lhat they present insigri,ricant nsk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates information aboul all 
investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes lo this schedule 
They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and uansaclions 
include converting debt to equity acquinng asseis by assuming directly rtlauid liabilities, such as purchasing a building by 
incurnng a mortgage to the seller, obuining an asset by entenng into a capiul lease, and exchanging noncash assets or 
liabilities for olher noncash asseis or liabilities Some transactions are part cash and part noncash, only the cash portion shall 
be reported direclly in the sUlement of cash fiows Refer to FAS Sutement No 95, Sutement of Cash Flows, for further 
deuilb 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check Descnplion 

(a) 

Current Year 
Ih) 

Pnor Year 

(c) 

Line 
No 

1 

( ASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVnTf ;S 

Cish received from operaling reven' cs i 

2 Dividends received fmm aflilialcs 2 
3 Inteiest teceived 3 

4 othet income 4 

i ( ash pau! Int npeialing expenses T 
6 Intetest paid (net ol amounts capiuilized) 6 

7 Incom.; uxes paid 7 

X Other.net K 

9 NEI C ; A S H PROVIDED BY CJPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1 Ihrough Se* Note 1 Se* Note 1 9 

Note 1: This pag* is iDlenllonalty left blank because Ihe Indirecl method of reporting cash flows is used. 
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240 , STATEtVIENT OF CASH FLOWS - Concluded 

(Dollars in thousands) 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

Id) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

Lir 

N< 

10 • Income Itom continuing opetations 36,522 29,150 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH 

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

l ine 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

la) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

Lil 

_Nt 
11 Loss (gain) on sale ot disposal of tangible ptopetty and investments (9,721) (3,346) 

12 Depteciation and amortization expenses 43,686 42 ,947 
13 Nel mctease Ideciease) ptovision fot defetted incotnfi taxes 1 1 , 5 7 7 19,448 
14 Net dectease lincrea,se) in undistiibuted earnings (lossesi of affiliates 7 , 6 7 8 81 1 

15 llncteasel decrease m accounts leceivable 2 5 , 3 9 2 (17,316i 1 
16 llnctease) dectease in matenals and supplies, and othet cuirent assets 2 , 7 1 4 6,043 1 
17 Increase Idecieasel in cunent liabilities olhet lhan debt 5 , 4 2 4 130,182) 1 
18 Inctease Ideciease) in othei-net 7 , 1 5 7 4,671 1 
19 Net Cash ptovided ttom continuing operations limes 10 thtough 18) 1 3 0 , 4 2 9 51,496 1 

2 0 

Add IsubtractI cash generated Ipaid) by teason of discontinued 

opetations and exitaoidinaiy items 0 0 1 
21 NET CASH PROVIDED FROfvl OPERATING ACTIVITIES limes 1S and 20) 1 3 0 , 4 2 9 51,496 a 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

ia) 

Current Year 

lb) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

Lin 

No 
22 Pioceeds ftom sale of ptoperty 162,361 3,545 2 
23 Capital expendituies (59,796) (70,719) 2 
24 Net change in tempotaiy cash investments not qualifyio" as cash equivalents 0 0 2 
25 Ptoceeds ftom sale/tepayments ot investmenl and advances 76 1 1 2 
26 Purchase price of long-tetm investment and advances (2,000) (11 2 
27 Net dectease (inctease) in sinking and oihet special funds 0 0 2 
28 Othet-net 0 (1,663) 2 
29 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Imes 22 thtough 28, 100,641 (68,827) 2 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

Ctoss 

Check 

Description 

(al 
Current Year 

(b) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

Lini 

No 
30 Ptoceeds ftom issuance of long-tetm debt 0 175,280 3 
31 Principal payments of long letm debt (240,577) (147,395) 3 
32 Ptoceeds ftom issuance of capita! stock 0 0 3 
33 Puichase pnce of acqiiiting lieasuiy stock 0 0 3 
34 Cash dividends paid 0 0 3 
35 Othet net • 0 39 3 
36 NET CASH FROM FINANCIfJC, ACTIVITIFS (240,577) 27,924 

37 

NET INCREASE IDECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH 

EQUIVALENTS limes 2 1 , 29, 3Gi (9,507) I0.b93 3 
38 • f-ash and cash equivalents at begitimtig ol vi.-,ir 13,251 2,658 3 
39 • CASH i CASH EQUIVALENTS Af END OF THE YEAR 3,744 13,251 3 

Footnotes to Schedule 

40 

C?sh paid during the yeat lot 

lnteie!,t Inet ol amount capitali/etli f'i! 34,002 29,379 4 
4 1 Income laxes Inetl (S) (1,596) 145 4 

(3) Only applies if indirect method is adopted 

Railtoad A n n u a l Repc 
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245, WORKINC; CAPITAL 

(Dollais in ihousands) 

1 TTiis schedule should .Tu.'le only dau [leruming to railway transporution services 

2 Carry out calculation of lines 9. 10. 20 and 2! to the nearest whole numbei 

Line 

No, , Item 

(a) 

Source 

No 

R 1 

Amnuni 

a.) 

Line 

No, 

1 

CURRENT OPERATING A-SSETTS 

InWrluK and Other Balances Schedule 200, line 5, column b 14.320 1 

2 Customers (706) .Schedule 200. line 6, column b 33.994 2 

3 Other (707) Nou; A 10.185 3 

4 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Line 14 2 4 3 58.499 4 

5 

OPEKATING REVENIIE 

Railway Ojieraung Revenue Scheduie 210, line 13, column b 553.807 5 

6 Rent Income Noic B 66.300 6 

7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUFii Lines 5 -^6 620.107 7 

8 Average Daily CJperating Revenues Line 7 - 36<J days 1.723 8 

9 Days of Operaling Revenue in Curreni Operating Assets Line 4 - Line 8 34 9 

10 Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffet Line 9 4 IS days 49 10 

n 
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interlme and Olhci Balances (752) Schedule 2(K), line 31, column b 2,107 11 

12 Audited AtciHints and Wages Payable (753) NDIC A 12,138 12 

13 Accounts Payable CJlhei (754) Note A 2,026 13 

14 Other Taxes Accnied (761 5) !iloie A 7,433 14 

15 ICrrAl. CURRENT OPIiRATINCi LiABii.rni-:s Sum of lines 11 lo 14 23,704 15 

16 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses Schedule 210. line 14. column b 484.338 16 

r Deprecialion .Sciiedule 410. lines 136, 137, 138. 213. 

232. 317, ailumn h 43,686 17 

18 Cash Relauid Operaling Fixpenses Line 16 4 line 6 - luie 17 506.9J2 18 

19 Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 - 360 days 1,408 19 

20 Days of Operating l-.x[)eases in (Current Operating Liabilities Line 15 ^ Line 19 17 20 

2! Days of Working Capiul Required Line 10 line 20 (Nole C) 32 21 

22 C;ash Workuig Capiul Required Luie 21 X line 19 45,056 22 

23 Cash and Temporary C:ash Balances .Schedule 2(X). tine I -i- tine 2. column h 3,671 23 

24 Cash Woiking CapiUl Allowrxl l..esscr line 22 and iine 23 3.671 24 

25 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Toul Maienals and Supplies (712) NoU! A 18.035 25 

26 Scraji and Obsoleic Matenal included in Actt 712 Nou: A 0 26 

27 Matemls and Su|iplies held for Common Cramer Purposes Line 25 - line 26 18,055 27 

28 rOTAI. WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 lint 27 21,726 28 

Notes (A) Use common tamer |X)rtion only Comnion carrier refers to railway i/ans()Oriation service 

(Bl Rem intomc is the sum of .Schedule 410. tolumn h, lines 121, 122, 123. 127. 128, 129, 133. 134, 135, 208, 210, 212, 

227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316 Rent income is added to raiiway operaling revenues In pinliice lotal revenues 

Rem income is also added to Uiul opeiaiing expenses to exclude llie rent revenue items fiorn o|)ei.iiiiig expease 

(C) If resull IS negative, usc zein 
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NOTFS ANI) KFMAKKS 

This page intrntionally left blank. 
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GENERAl INSIKI!C110,Vs ( O M FK.MM, R K I I K N ' i IN S( I I U H LKS 110, 3I0A 

Schrdule i l l ) should give particulais of slocks, bontis, olliet secured obligauons unsetuicJ noies, and mvcslmenl advances of 
dllilijiril companies held by teipondeni al close ol year Also, disclose the invcsimenls made, disjxised of. and wnlic-i down 
during ihc veat and th; applicable dividends and inleiest credited lo income as a resull of Ihosc invesinnenf, Ihey should 
extlude setunlies issued ot assumed by itspondeni Foi definiuon of afTiliaied tompanics, see ihe tules governing Accouni 
No 721, "Invcsimenls and advantes, alfilialed companies", in die Unifotm Sysiem ol Accounts fot Railtoad C ompanies 
LISI the investments in ihc following oidci and show i lolal lot cath gtoup and cath tlass ol invcsimenls by accounis in 
nuinciical oidei 
(A) Slocks 

(1) C;aiTicis active 
(2) C'ameis inactive 
(3) Niimamcrs-acbve 
(4) Noiicariicisimiclivc 

111) Honds (including II S. Governnieni hs)niis) 
IC) Other secured oblij^aiions 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(I:) jiivcsimcni advantes 
flic suu lasiilicaiioii nl tiaiscs (H), (C ), (I)) »nd (f:) should be dw Mme as lhal provided lor class (A) 
The kinds " I iiiiluMiv fcpiesenicd by tcspondeni's inveslmenis m tlie secunues of OIIK-I i(vn|i.inies should be shown by 
syinli-il n()[«,sile llic names of Ihe issuing turpiiralion, Ihc syiiilmls and indu,strial c lassilit .ilioii lo he as lollows 

SviTiUii kind ol Induslr, 
I Agncullure, loreslry, and lisliciics 

11 Mining 
HI C'onstrucnon 
IV Manufacturing 
V V,'holesale and iciail trade 

VI FinaiKc. itisiudiit v, and real estate 
VI! TraiiS[>on,iiio'i i nnifnunitaiioiis, .md othet publit utilities 

Vll l .SttMce 
IX Crovctrtmciii 
X All Olhei 

earners as Ihe term is used hcte, is meani companies owning oi opeiaiing railioads, faciliiies auxiliary Ihereio such as 
brill,ICS, leiiii i, union I)C|KI1S, and olhet lemiinai lacililics, sleeping cats, pailor cats, dining tats, freighi cars, express service 
anil , j i iliiic c lft iiK ijihsjys, highway ninin' .ehitlcs, sieamlKials and uthci manne ltans(X)t'aiion equipmenl, pqie lines 
i.,ilf. ' iluiii Ihl, ,<• lm liaiis|>o!ljluin ol walei). j i i 1 olliei insliiinienulilics dcyiiled in Ihc lians(H)rlali, n nl persons or 
pii,|>eriv Illl hire I clegraph anil leleplninr i ii.i:|,jnics aie nm meani lo lie included 
N'lintairK-' cnin(iariies should, Inr ili,- ." . ' • ••.••-.e v tn 'lyl,- iiirluclc telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining 
coiripanies, rianufatiunng cnnifiaii, .i.it".. ri. i ' . a i . "Iiuldiiig companies" are lo be classed as iiontamet 
cnnipanies esen lliough ihc secuiiiit . i .ii . i i , n c nni|uiiir . die laigely or eniitel) ihose issued ot a,ssuincd by earners 
Hy an atlive c< ipoialion i» meani one which mainlains an oigaruMIion loi operaung pioperty oi administering i l l finaiKial 
aflairs An inactive coiporaiioii it one which has tieen piaclically absorbed in t tonlrolliiig toiporalion arx) which neither 
operaics property nor «dminister» iu financul affairs, if il mainuins an oigani/aiion it does so only fot llie purpose of 
complying with legal lequitemei.a and mainuining Ulle lo pioperly ot hanchises 
C ombine, in one amount invesiments in which ihe onginal coil oi pieseni equity in loul asueii is lets than $10,000 
Include invesmienis in uiiiiKoi|K>raied eniiues such at Ictitcc uig^ii/alioiis I.Acluck amounit noimally tellled oi, a current 
basis 
Do mil include tlie value of tecunuet ittued oi assumed by lespondenl 
f i l l alfiliales which do nol rqxjrt Ui the Surface Tianspoiuuon Board and arc jointly owned. ditcloM in foomom Ihe 
name and exieni of control of lh* other conlrolling enlitics 

Company Name 
MT Properties 

Hull Rail Wiiy (ompany of C ĥicago 

(I I in I I'^rbor Hell Raiiroad Company 

I & M Kail Link 

Iiail-.'i Irani 

ftiin .piitl.ilion am) Kailroad Assuiantt- Compan . I.id 

.A i i i l iak 

Ar/iion com 

Other Joint (jwners 
BN.SF - 43.30%; UP • 42.09%; 

CSXT. NS-25%cath. HNSF-16 67%; 
(i l W, IC, ami Uf - K .33%cach 

CSX/NS - 51% 

Washington Organization - 66,67% 
(i&M (loldings) 

VatioiJ'̂  ollifts 

•\ . iri i ;o ullicrs 

Various oihcrs 

Various othcri. 

Hdiliiiji) Annual Kcixin I ' 
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310. INVEST.MEN IS AND AD\ ANC ES AFFIEIAFED ( (JMPANlf:S 

1, Give particulais of investments in stocks, bonds, othet secured obligations, unset ..red notes, anti investment advances of 
companies alTilialei! with respondeni, included in accounts Nos 715, "Sinking l-unds", 716, "( apiul Funds", 721, "Invcsimenls 
and Advances AfTiliated Companies", and 717, "Other Funds" 

2, Entnes in t! is schedule should be madc in accordance with the definitions anil general instructions given on Page 25, classifying 
the investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c) 

3, Indicate by means ol an atbitiary mark in column (d) the obligations in supfHirt of which any secunty is pledged, mortgaged, or 
olheiAvisc encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligaiions in lootnoies 

4 Give louls lor each class and for each subclass and a g.-and lou! lor each account 

5 I nines in coiumn (d| shouki show date of matunty ol nonds and other evulences ol ini!eliiei!iir>,-, In case obligations of the 
s.iiiie liesigiiaiion malute serially, Ihe dale in column id i may be icported as "Senaily to • Abbreviauons in 
tommon use in slaniiani lm, .i. i j l puhlKations may be used to conserve space 

1 ini- A t c o u n i ( l a ss Kmc! o l Name o f issuing t o m p a n y and also l icn iclercrice, i! any I X lent 1 ine 
No No No indusl iy l inelude rate fot p ie lerred slocks and bonds) o l cori lr i ) ! No 

l a l l b ) I t ) (d) (e) 

! 22', A-1 V l l Hel l Rai lway C o m p a n . o f Chicago 8 330 1 
721 A - I \'H Indiana Haibo i l i c l l Ra 'lioai) ( ompanv 49 (XK; i 

3 721 A - l Vll 1 railer I rain C ornpar v 1 (M "i -

•< 
721 A - I M l I ^ M Rail l i n k - ' 4 

-• 7 2 i A - I \ ' l l A i i i l tak N 'A < 
l l 

l l 
T o u l ( lass A - i " 7 

8 

'' A-. ' \ II M i U a u k e e Mo lo t .po i ta t ion l ompanv 100 (KKl ••• 'i 
l ( , 721 A-2 V l l < IHcScSE. R a i l w a y i ompany 54.020 10 
1 1 1 1 
12 l o u l ( lass A-2 12 
1 ' 
14 721 A-3 V I I r anspo ru i i on anil Ra i l road Assurance Company, LliJ i r -
15 7 2 ! A -3 X M 1 Pm(K-rties \4(,\() 
16 721 A-3 vm Ar / i xJn com 16 
17 17 
18 T o U l ( lass A-3 1* 
I'l I'J 
2>i 1 dial ( iass A '20 
21 ii 
22 721 D-1 V l l I & M Rail L ink iiMi il 
23 23 
24 loul C la.ss \l U 
25 ii 
26 721 1 V I I Western Rai lroad Ass iK ia i i on 26 • 
27 27 
2h rota l C'lass E-l 
29 I ' i • 
30 721 1-2 V I I M i lwaukee M o l o t 1 ransportation l ompany 36 
31 31 
32 • t o u l Class E-7 " - ' IZ 

' ' •\-i 
34 721 1-3 M 1 Pmperties u • 3 5 
• t, l o u l I lass 1 • 'to 
r: - y j - ' '-
! w, : ..i.,i 1 luss ( \k 
' Vl 

4 0 1 -.-.ll.i l o l i j i 41) 
41 41 
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10 

11 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANf [ s AFFl l lATFD (OMPANIES - C ontinued 

(Dollars in thousands) 

If any of Ihe companies included in this schedule are con.rolled b> respondent, the perteni of control should l>e shown in 
column (e) In case any company iistcil is conliolled olher lhan Ihrough aclual ownership of secunties, give paniculi >n a 
foomote In cases of joint control, give names of other parties ar.si particulars i f control. 

I f ar / advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote 

InvestmenUi in companies in which neither the onginal cost or present equity in tolal asseis are less than SI0,0OO may be 
combined in one figure. 

Also included sliould he invcstmcnLs in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizahons (exclusive of amounis nominally 
settled on a cunent basis) 

1 his scheduie should not include secunties issued or assumed b\ respomlent 

1 lit allilialcs which do nol tcpon to the Sutlacc I r-jnspoilalion I). JOI anc aie jointly nwned, give names and ci tenl of 
ciiiilfol of olhet enlilics by (ootnotes 

Invesiments and advances Diviciends or 

Line 
No 

Opening 
halante 

If) 

Addiiions 

'8) 

Deductions i if other 
than sale, explaui) 

it 1 

( losing 
halance 

(1) 

Disposed of 
piOfil (loss I 

0) 

Adjustn-wnis 
Account 7 ; 1 5 

) 

interest tredited 
to i.icome 

(1) 

Line 
No 

1 260 0 <) 260 0 1, 0 1 

J '" 1,359 0 1, 1,359 0 1' 0 T 
I 218 l l 0 218 0 1' ,',918 3'"' 
4 3 1,01)0 1) C) '• i ,li(Kl 0 do,!,', 0 4 

< 1) 1 IJ 1 0 I'l 5 
( i (, 
"i .31,8.0 1 0 .iii,ti,3ii • 0 ( I0 ,0$ l i 3,918 1 — 

• T - ft 
9 (, l l (I 0 I I 0 

10 0 0 (1 0 0 0 "•T6" 
11 I I 
1 5 " 0 0 0 0 0 0 ll 12 • 
13 13 
|4 1 0 Tl 1 0 IJ Ibli 14 
15 f) 0 'll 0 0 —1 JJ 
[6 0 5,(Wi 0 2,000 0 0 0 16 
17 17 " 
18 92 i,6i)6 0 IMl D 0 4,194 nr • 15 
i't S19i9 2.001 () S4.93() 0 (10.0511 H,lli id 

"51 
0 1,667 1 1.667) • 0 0 (1.607, 0 22 

"ir 23 
0 1.667 11,667) 0 0 (1.667) 6 54' 

ii 
56 75 0 (74) * 1 /74 , 0 26 

57 27 

5ft 15 0 (74) 1 0 (74) 0 5P 
i'l 55 
Mi ' 0 0 1 ^11 0 fl 
31 31 
32 i?l4i 0 0 1,14*1 0 0 0 32 

I'V'"- 33 
14 9(7 li (3i HI 0 0 34 
'3f" 3̂  
36 90 0 (3) 87 0 0 36 

37 .1 / 

3A l.oid i) (77) 1,833 0 6 Tt! 
I ' l 39 
40 34.HS'> 3.6(i8 ll,'44) st,.1l,t (1 i i i . 7 '< : ) H. l l5 41) 

41 41 

• 1 oan value of l & M Rail 1 mic and $74 of Western Kailroad AsscKiation advance writlen off In Writedown of 1 Incnllecliblc Accounu, 
Schedule 410, |,iiic (,1 i ol (1 , 



28 Road Initials .S(XJ >ejr .lOrAi 

310 INVE.ST,MF.NT.S AND ADVANCf:.S A F F I L I A T E D COMPANIES - ConlJDUfd 

(Dollars in thoutandt) 

Line 
No 

Account 

No 

(a) 

Class 

No, 

(b) 

Kind Ol 
industry 

(c) 

NanK oi issuing compan:. and aiso lien tefettncc, it any 

(include rale (or prtfetred slocks and bonds) 

id) 

hxleiil 

of conlrol 

(e) 
1 

7 
3 

Tins pijic mlcntionallv left blank 

4 

5 
6 

X 
9 

| i . , 

1 1 
i : 
l.l 
14 
15 
16 
1 7 
ll> 
1'/ 
21, 
J i 
22 
21 
7-1 

, 7.' 
2 ( j — 
27 1 
2 ' 
Jl* 
Vl 

31 

57 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
3R 
i'l 
All 

Kailroad Anr ujl Kci).jri H i 
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310. INVE.STMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - (oni inued 

(Dollars in thousands) 

— Investments and advances 
Disposed of Adjuslincnts 

Dividends or 

Line CJpening Deductions (if other Closing Disposed of Adjuslincnts interest credited Line 

No, balance Additions than sale, explain) balance profit (loss) Account 721,5 to income No 

(0 (g) (h) (1) ()) (k) 0) 
1 1 

2 This Pag* intentionally left blank. 2 

3 3 
4 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

X 8 

9 9 

'iTi- 10 
1 1 

11 
12 

12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

~rr- 17 
IX 18 
19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

54 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

5ft 28 

i'l 29 

36 "• 30 

"Ti 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 3̂  
40 40 

Railiiiail Annua! Re))orl K i 



3 
C » 
t-

lg 
V 
0 
1 

3I()A, I N V E S T M E N T S IN ( O M M O N S T O t KS Of A F F I I l A r F D ( O M P A N I E S 

(Dollats 111 lliniis.iiuls) 

L'ndisliibuiecl farnings f tom Cenain Inveslnienls in A l l i l ia lcd Conipanies 

1 Re|!oil hclciw the details o f a l l invcsimenls in common stocks included in Ancmn, ,'2 1, Invesliiienis ,incl Advances Afn i ia ied Companies. 

2 1 ii iei in cnlumn (c) Ihe aninunl ncccssap/ In tcltoaclively adjust those invesliiienis ISce i i isl i i icl ini i 5-2. 1 Ini I nnn Sysicm o f Accounts) 

i I nlet in column (d) the share o f undistnbuied earnings (i e , less dividends) ni losses 

4 In le t m column (e) Ihc atnort i /al inn for the yeat of the excess o f cost ovet equity in nel ,isscls (equity over cosl) at d,iie cil acqii isi l ion 

5 l ot de l in i ' inn o f "catnet" and "noncamei" , see general instructions 

1 inr 
Nai i i t ol issuing cnmpany and desenption o f secunly held 

<J) 

Halance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

(l l) 

A<!j:islnieiils 
Illl 

inveslnienls 
equity inelhni! 

I t l 

1 ((lllly 111 
iinclislriliiiled 

earnings 
(losses) 

during yeat 

( l l ) 

Amor l i . 'a l inn 
dunng yeat 

(c) 

Adjustment for 
investments 

disposed of or 
wri lten down 
during year 

(0 

Halance 
alclose 
o f year 

(g) 

1 IIIC 
No, 

1 

( a r r i e r s : I l i s t spccif ict f o r each company) 

l i icl i . i i i j l l . i ihor Hell Rallroaci ( ompany 20,048 1,308 21,356 1 
M l waukce Motor 1 ranspiirtalion Company i'l,6%) 0 (1,60ft) 2 

\ ; i t tsl Rail 1 ink (11,963) (8,98(.) 116,651) (31,666) 3 " 
4 4 

i ""? " 
(s 6 
1 —r-8 s 1) f) 

10 16 " 
1 1 11 
15 "TT 
1 > 6,987 0 1 (7,678) 6 /16,651) (16,741) 13 

. N o i i t a r i i t i (L is t specifics l o r each company) 

14 NONE, 14 
1 5 H 
16 16 
1 ; i ; 
18 Ift 
19 •19 
2o "ITT" 
21 21 
21 j j H 
23 23 -
24 24"-

5? 
26 K 

(ititlnl 1 old! 6,987 0 (7,678, 0 (l«,05l') 
K 



Road Initials SCX) Yeat 2000 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNINC; RETURJMS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 3.30 

1 Give particulars of balances at Ihe beginning and close of the year and of all changes dunng the year in Account No 731. 
"Road and Equipment Property", and Account No 732, "Improvements on Leased Property", classified by pntnary 
accounti in .accordance wiih the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts fot Railroad Companies The balances, by pnmary 
accounis, should insofar as knosvn, bc suied m coluinn (b) and all changes made dunng the year sliould be analyzed in 
columns (c) lo (f), inclusive Colunm (h) is the aggregale of coluirtns (b) lo (0, inclusive Grand louls of columns (b) 
and (h) should equal the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective pcriixls; II nol, ftjil explanation should bc 
inade in a fooinole 

2 In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific puipose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping 
new lines, and for the extension of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1, "Ilcms to bc charged", oflhe Uniform 
System of Accounts for Railroad Connpanies for such items 

3 In column (d) is lo be shown the cost ofa railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by 
purchase, merger, consolidation, reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise 

4 In colunms (c) and (e) should be included all entnes covenng expenditures for additions and bettcnnents, as defined, 
whethei or not replacing nther pioperty 

5 In cnluirm (f) should be entered all credils representing propeny sold, abandoned, ot otherwise retired, 

6 Bolh the debit and tredit involved in each transfer, adjustment, oi clearance between road and equipment accounts, 
should bc included in the column in which the item was initially included, also the transfei of prior years' debits or 
tredits from investmenl in road and equipmenl lo operating expenses or olher accounis, or vice versa, should be 
incluued in the colunm applicable to current items of like nalure E-ach such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should 
be fully explained when in excess of $100,000 

7 If dunng the yeai an individua! chatge of $100,000 oi more was made to Accouni No 2, "Land for I ransportalion 
Purposes', slalc in a loolnole ihc cosl, location, area, and olhct deUils which will idenlify the propeny 

8 Report on line 29 amounis not includible in the pnmary road accounis The items reported should be briefly identified 
and explained under "Nolcs and Remarks" below Amounis should bc reported on this line only under special 
citcumsunces. usually allet petmission is obuined from the Hoatd fot exceptions to piescnbed accounting Refer­
ence to such authonty should bc made when explaining the atnounis rcporied Respondents musl nol make 
aibitrary changes lo the pnnied stub or column headings without speciHc authonty trom the Hoard 

9 1! during the yeai a segment of transportation ptoperty was acquued. slate in a footnote the name of the vendot, the 
mileage acquited, and llic dale of acquisition, giving termini and the cosl of Ihe property to the respondent Also 
lumish a suuiment ol the amount included in each pnmary account representing such property acquired, refeiring to 
the column or columns in which the entnes appear, 

10 If an amount of less than $2,000 is used as the minimum lot additions and betterments to property investment accoi-nts 
as provided for in Instruction 2-2 oflhe Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. sUle in a footnote the 
amount used 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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330, KO.M) P I I K P H I I N \ M ) l O I I P M F N E A M ) I M P K O M M I M S I O IT ASFD 

PROPEKTY A M ) FOI tPMFNT 

(Dollars in inousands) 

2 l K ) i i 

l.ine 
No 

< toss 
C'heck Account 

lal 

(2 | I .and for transportation purposes 

Balance 
beginning 

ofyear 

( b l 

9,319 

Expenditures 

during the year 
lor onginal road 
& equiptneni, & 
road extensions 

I t ) 

Expenditures 

dunng the yeat 
lot purchase of 

existing lines, re-
orgaiii/alions, etc 

(d) 

0 

I ine 
Nn 

10 

(3) (trading 

14) Olher nght-of-way expendiUires 
("i I T unnel.s and subways 

(6) Hndges, trestles, and tuiverts 
(7) I levaled struttuics 
(X, lies 

(9) Rail and other tratk nvaienal 

(111 Hallasi 
113) I ences, ^^um sheds. signs 
(16) Slalion and ollice buildings 
11 7) Roadstay buildings 
(18) Walet stations 

( I ' l l l uel stalions 

37,719 

1,059 

2,778 

54,04'i 
0 

145,995 
280,8X7 
107,469 

1,X41 

17,014 

2,41(, 

80 
6,fi68 

13 

14 

!.<• 
Shops and engineliou^,,-

Storage warehouses 
n.057 

20 

2! 

| 2 1 | Whatves and docks 

l24) ( oal and ote wliarvc' 
125) lOEC/COFC: icrniMials 

(26) C'onmunicalion sysictiv, 
(27) Signals and inlerlockers 

0 

1,300 

0 

6,4)2 

20,677 

48.956 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

23_ 

"24 

25 
21, 
27 

29 

(29) Power planis 

(31) Powcr-u^nsmission sysiems 
(35) Mistellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public imptovements - ' onsitutlion 
(44) Shop machinery 

145) Powet.plant matliinery 

Olhct (specily and expiaiii) 

293 

1,31! 

461 

37,983 

14.014 
4,861 

435 
0 

22 

23 

24 

25 

27 

28 
29 

31 

32 

IOTAL EXPENDIT I :RES FOR ROAD 
52) Ixicomotives 

819,070 

(53) Ercighl-lrain cars 

Passenger-tram cars 

222,667 

335,138 

30 

32 
0 33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 

(5(it i loating equipmenl ll 
34 
35 

(57) Work equipment 
(58) 

15'') 
Miscellaneous equi[imeni 

X.2X0 

1.833 
36 

37 

38 19 

XlT 
41 

"IT 

( nmpulei systcnu. and v*oid ptocessing euuipmenl" 
l . ) ! A ! E.XI'ENDI 11 Rl S l o R l Ol 'IPMI N l 

5.(>44 

573,^62 
(761 

m i l l 
Inleicst dunng conslruc'ion 

I ifher elements of invc-.;mrni 
1901 I nnstructinn in pmgtes 

G R A N D l O I A I 
I 1,077 

1,4li^,7()'; 

39 

JtO 

41 

lx. 
42 

Railtoad Annual Repott R i 
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330 ROAD PROPERTY vM) FOtlPMlM AM) IMPKOVFMIMS IO I I \SHi 

P R O P E R T Y A M ) F Q l I P M F N T - C o n t ' d . 

(Dol lars in thousands) 

L ine 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Expendi iures fo i 
addit ions dunng 

Ihe year 

(1) 

C'i'.-dits for property 
retired dunng 

the year 

( 0 

Net changes dunng 
the year 

(g ) 

Balance at 
close o f year 

(h) 

l.me 
No 

1 0 614 ( 6 ! 4 ) 8,705 1 

2 480 99 381 38,100 2 

•1 26 12 14 1,073 3 

4 0 0 0 2,7 78 4 

s, 4.083 1,840 2,24 3 56,288 5 

6 0 0 0 0 6 

7 12,410 4 ,54 ! 7,869 153,864 7 

8 9,'J95 3,533 6,462 287,349 X 

9 7,029 3,555 3,474 110,943 9 

10 43 23 20 l , 8o l 10 

1 I 4) 605 (.564) 16.450 1 1 

12 (5) 90 (95) 2 ,32! 12 

13 0 1 (11 79 1 i 

14 7,13 19 724 7,392 14 

!.' 373 240 133 15,190 1 5 

16 0 0 0 0 It , 

17 1) 0 0 1,300 17 

18 0 I I 0 0 18 

19 8,544 0 8,544 14.97o 1 •! 

20 433 513 (80) 20,597 20 

21 1,673 2,574 (901) 48,055 21 

22 0 0 0 293 22 

23 62 0 62 1,323 23 

24 883 0 883 1,344 24 

25 4,028 3,299 729 38,712 25 

26 1,386 380 1,006 15,020 26 

27 626 1.659 (1,033) 3,828 27 

28 0 (1 0 435 28 

29 0 0 0 0 29 

30 52,853 23,597 29,256 848,326 30 

31 3,299 148.084 1144,785) 77,882 3! 

32 4,598 6,873 (2,275) 332,863 32 

33 0 0 0 0 33 

34 0 II 0 0 34 

35 0 0 0 0 35 

36 1,661 40X 1,253 9,533 36 

37 1,186 224 962 2,795 37 

3X 844 29:» 552 6,196 3X 

39 1 1,588 155,8X1 (144,293) 429,269 39 

4 1 ; 0 0 I I **0 

41 0 0 0 0 4 ! 

42 (4,645) (1,98:?) (2,663) 10,414 42 

4 1 ' ;9,7 '«, 1 77.496 ' I 17,700) 1,28X,(M)9 4 I 

Railmad Annual RepoM l< 
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312. DFPKFf I A I I O N BASF A N D RATES M O M ) A M ) f Q l I P M F N l 

O W N F D A.ND L S E D A N D L E A S E D FRCJM OT HERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

I Show in co l f " in5 (b) and (e), lor each pnmary accouni, ihe depteciation base used to compule the depreciation chatges fot ihc 
momh of Januaiy, and in columns (c ) and (f) show the depreciation base used to compule Ihc depteciation charges fot the month of 
December, in columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in computing the depreciation chatges for the monlh of December, 
and on lines 30 and 39 o f these columns show the composite percentage lor all toad and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained 
by applying Itie pnmary accouni composile rales lo the depreciation base used in compuling ihe chatges fo i Decembei anci dividing 
Ihe lolal so computed by the l o u l depteciation base fot the same month TTie depiecialion base should nol include the cost o f 
equipn.cnt used, bui nol owned, when the rents theiefort are included in the rent fot equipment and Accouni Nos 31 -22-CXl, 
3 1 - 23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00, 35-23-00, 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. It should include the cost ofequipment 
owned and leased to others when Ihe rents therefrom are mcluded in Ihe rent fot equipment Accounu Nos 32-21-00, 32-22-00 
32- 23-00. 32-25-<X), 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00. and 36-25-O0. inclusive T h * composite rates used should be those 
presritied or otherwite authonzed by the Board, except tliat where the us* o f componeni rales has been authorized. Ihe 
composite rates to be shown for the respective prunary accounu should be recompuied from the December charges developed by the 
use of authonzed rates I fany changes in rales were effective dur ing the year, give ful l particulars in a footnote 

2 A l l lea.sed pioperties may be combined and one composite rate compuied for each pnmary account, or a separale schedule may 
be included for each such property 

3 Show in columns (e), ( f) and (g) data applicable to Lessor propeny, when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos 
31-11-00, 3 l - l2-0( ) , 31-I3-O0, 31-21-00, 31-22-00. and 31-23-00. inclusive 

4 I f deprecialion accruals have been discontinued fot any accouni. the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, m 
suppon o f depreciation tcscivcs Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should tie thown in a footnote indicating the accountis) 
effecleo 

5 Disclosures in ilic ies[)«ciive sections of this schedule may be ommed i f eiiher lotal toad leased l i o m o ihcn ot lo ial equipmeni 

Line 

No Atcoun i 

(a) 

m'^F.h AKift mrt) i:EA5rrn -̂A),iATiiER.? • 
Line 

No Atcoun i 

(a) 

Depret ial ion base Annual Deprecialion base Annual 
composite 

rate 
(iMicent) 

(g) 

Line 

No 

Line 

No Atcoun i 

(a) 

l/l 
At beginning 

ofyear 
(h) 

12/1 
Al close 
ofyear 

<c) 

composile 
rate 

(perceni) 

(d) 

At I xg inn ing 
o f yeat 

(e) 

A l close 
of yeat 

(0 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(iMicent) 

(g) 

Line 

No 

1 
ROAt) 

(31 Cjtading 37,719 37,79! 093 1 
2 (4) <>ilici nghl-ol-way cxjienil ituics 1,059 1,057 1 32 2 
3 | 5 | lunnels and subways 2.77>. 2,778 1 16 3 
4 (6) Hndges, lieslles, and culvens 54,1)45 53,829 1 6(1 4 
5 C ) Elevaled sirutti ites 0 0 0 IW 5 
6 (8) Ties 145,995 144,821 4 16 6 
7 (9) Rail and olhei track material 280.887 283,588 3 50 7 
8 ( I I ) Hallasi 107.469 107,230 2.27 8 
9 ( 1 ' " I-entes, snowsheds, and signs 1.841 1,861 1 90 9 
10 (16) Station and o f f i te buildings 17,014 16,448 3 03 10 
I I (17) Koadway liuildings 2,416 2,321 2.57 I I 
12 (18) Waler suuons 80 79 0 0 0 12 
13 ( i 9 ) f u e l s u t i o n t 6,668 7,418 3 14 13 
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 15,057 15,090 1.7! ._ 
15 (22) Slorage warehouses 0 0 0 0 0 15 
16 (23) Wharvet and d<Kk» 1,300 1.300 3 39 16 
17 (24) l oa! and ote wharves 0 0 0.00 17 
18 (25) l o K V C O f C terminals 6,432 10,640 3.03 18 
19 (26) Communication t y t l emt 20,677 20.204 2.6! 19 
20 (27) Signals and interlocken) 48,956 46,669 2 8 0 20 
21 (29) Powet planu 293 293 1,53 21 
22 ( 3 ! ) Powei-transmiit ion ty t lemt 1,31! 1,31! I 46 22 
23 (35, Miscellaneous slniclures 461 1.316 3.00 23 
24 (37) Roadway machines 37,983 36,969 6.37 24 
25 (39) Publit imptovements - ( onstruction 14,014 14,325 3.2/ 25 
26 (44) Slio|- mathinery 4,861 3,428 1 47 26 
27 (45) Power-planl machinery 435 435 2 95 27 
28 A l l othet load accounii 0 0 0(X) 28 
29 Amortization (othet lhan delcntr ptojecls) 0 I) OIH) 29 
I I I I O T A ! HOAD 'ey9,751 r.i 1,2!)! i.l') sl 0 30 

3! 

EC;UtPMI-.NT 

(52) Lotomolives 222.667 221,16! 2 87 3! 
32 (53) f te igh l Itam cars 3 3 M 3 8 3 30,7(i5 1,34 3? 
3 1 (54) Passengei-itain tats 0 (1 0 0(1 33 
<4 15^1 Highway revenue equipment 1' II 0 (Kl 34 
35 (5 l i | I loating cquipmcni (. 1) II I l l l 15 
3 l i (57) Wmk fiiuipment 8,280 ' ; ,S80 2 50 36 
37 58/ MiSLciianeoiis cquifimeni 1,83.1 1,848 11 55 37 
!8 59) Compuiet systems and word 

protesting ec(uniment 5,644 5,745 14 9K 

38 

19 f r i l A I EO! I l 'M I N I !7,1,562 'i(,'l.()<)'l 1 28 tl (1 39 

40 G R A N D T O T A I 1.383.313 1,180,1011 N/A II 0 N/A 40 

Rail ioad Anuual Report R l 



RoaJ Inmals .VK) Vear 

33S A< t I \1l I A T ; O 1)1 I 'HK I *7 IDS- ROAI) A M ) H j l I C M T M DW M l ) A M ) I M I) 

• - iUrs 111 I liou . j ' : i ] , 

I Distiose Ihe requited infomiaiion in regaid in credits and debii: i t Actounl No 735, "Accuniulalcd Depreciation Road and 

f quipment Propeny", dunng U K year relaiing ui owned and used road equipment Include enuies fot deprrciation ofequipment 

.,*ned bul not used when ihe resulting renis are included m ihe "Uase kenuls Credii-Equiprncni" accounis and "(Jlhei Renls 

I icdii Ixjuipmcni' tccounit Exclude any enmes of aepttcialit-n ol eqaipmeni that it used bui nol owned when die resulting renu 

aie intluded iii "Ua te kenu l Debii Enuipmeni" actounl and "other Renis-Debit l-Ujuipmenr accounts (See Scheduk 35! fot 

die accumulated depreciauon u> mad and cquipiTKnt owned and leated it, oihcrs.) 

I If m y data l i t included in columnt Id) or (f), enplain ihe entries in deuil 

3 A debit balance ui columni (b) or (g) for any pnmary accouni shiydd be designaied " l i i ' 

4 I f diere u any incontitlency Ixrween Ihe crediit lo the reterve as thown in column (c) and U>e tharges lo openoag expentcs, a 

full explanauon thouid bc given 

5 hnler anwunts repreteniing tmomzjlion undei an tuihonKU protiain oUiei 'han lot defense pmjetts on lines 29 and i l 

( R F , D n S T O R E S E R V F 

U u / i i g die year 

D i m r f S i l l K l i S E X V f 

D u n n g the year 

1 ine 

N o 

1 ross 

(heck A c c o u n i 

(a) 

Halance 

al beg inn ing 

of year 

(b ) 

Charges t l , 

I iperai ing 

expenses 

(c) 

i l l i e i 

I edits 

I d ) 

Keiirenicni.s 

i t ) 

Olhet 

debu t 

(0 

Balance 

al cluse 

o f yeat 

H) 

L ine 

N o 

1 

K D A I ) 

( 3 ) ( i r a d i n g 9 , 9 2 ; 359 0 98 0 10,183 1 

; Olhc r n g h l <if way e<,pe d i lu tes 4f, 15 II 12 0 49 2 

3 (^1 l u n n e l s and subways l l ' l 32 (1 0 0 15 3 

A I I I , Hndges . uesi les, and c u l v e m l.lllr 930 ti 1,839 0 l l , l « 7 4 

i (7 ) l . leva lcd s i ru t tu res I; 0 ll 0 0 0 5 

1, ( l ! ) T ies Ali.iii 6,570 ll 6,567 1) 40,397 (, 
7 (<yi Ra i l and other iracic ina iena l 80.b<*; 'l.tiii tl 3,(>85 0 «6,623 7 

)• 
111) Hal las i f . l i r 2.481 II 3,486 1) 7.181 )• 

'1 1 r < ) f e l i t e s . snocAShed.-- ?nd siyns i JlT'T 15 tl 24 0 1,310 ly 

it, 11',) S u i i n n and o l h c e hcj i ldi i ig-. -itiil- ' 1 " ll 55) 1) 2,974 10 

I 1 117) K o a d w a y bu i ld ings 1, - I) 91 0 551 11 

12 l l l c ) Wa le t s u u o n s I t li II ll 0 71! 12 

1 1 I I ' l l f u e l s u u o n s -.< 270 11 21 0 985 1 's 

14 (20 ) Shop t ai ld e n g i n c h u u K t 1,1 Jb 251! II 257 II 1,15/ 14 

15 (22 ) S u i n g e w a r e h o u i e t 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 

I f , < 2 i ) W l i a r v e i and c lock i 74V 44 II 0 0 793 16 

17 (24 ) Coa l and ore w h a r v e t 0 0 0 0 0 17 

in ( 2 5 ) T O F ( V C C j F C l e m u o a l t 2,3n 291 11 1 1) 2,668 18 

19 (26 ) C o m m u m c a u o n t y t l e m t 3,3-'- ' 534 ti 517 0 3,394 19 

20 (27 ) S igna l t and i n u i r l i x k e n 10,911-- l , ) 7 5 0 2.573 0 9,789 20 

21 ( 2 9 ) Power p l a n u » t 4 0 0 0 90 21 

22 ( 3 1 ) Power i rantmiss ic in t y t l e m t i 1 20 il 0 0 103 22 

23 ( 3 5 ) M i s i c l lat ie ' ius i l t u i lutes i m . 37 11 1) 0 221 23 

24 (17) Hoadway niachines 1 ' , 1' ' 914 1,520 (Ul 1,010 1) 15,531 24 

25 (3'y) Publ ic inipiTivet i ieni t-C o n t l i j o : 4 7 6 II 392 0 1,2*6 25 

26 • ( 4 4 ) Shop mach inery LOS- 76 II 1,651 tl ( 5 I « ) 26 

2J (4S) Power p lam r i u t h i n e r y 214 11 tl 0 11 227 27 

2lt A l l o lhc r n*»d ac, c,unis (1 0 0 0 0 l l 21t 

21 A m i i r u z a u o n ( A d j u t i m e n U ) t l (1 1) 0 0 1) 29 

Vl I O T A ! K O A l ) 193 f,>« 24,«76 1,520 24,757 0 195,274 30 

31 

p r j n i P . M f . N T 

(52 ) D i t o n K i U v e t 5I|. i'lr 5,425 11 9,116 0 46,«9<; 31 

32 • ( 5 1 ) f r r i g h i o i i n t a r t I I 1 M f , I 2 , ( » 4 11 4,420 l l 119,314 32 

31 • (S4) Pass*nger i ra in cars ll tl II 0 I I 31 

14 • , " , ' . ) | l , ; l . w « y I r v e i f . ' ^ * . j . , , I . | l « f f ' i '.' •J i t 11 II J4 

IS I5 t i ) l loa l ing e i iu ip i i ie i i l t l tl I) I) 11 15 

36 15'/) Work equ ipmen l 5 7i;» 2 l lk 0 (330 ) 0 6,246 16 

r; • (5*) Mitcellarieoul tutintmeiti l . 5 0 i 2211 0 (54 ) 0 1,775 17 

1)1 (5<)) 1 ( i i i ipuler sy t l ems and wcircj 

( i r fHes t i r i ^ eiiuipn-tenl I ' l Hf t l II 141 0 2,230 

18 

,, Ar i i o r l i / a l i o r i 1 A d i u s l m e n u ) It 0 n I) 0 Vl 

Al' I ' l T A I 1 i . i r l I ' M t S - l I ' i 1 - - lUfi ' 0 1 1 • 0 1 II I 464 4 ' , 

Ai | , f . ^ , ' . ; i I I I ! A ; 1 / , - o : ; 11 i.ti 1 s.'o > yvt, .) 1 l/l nx 41 

• I n he rerwllecl *illi eij.jifinici't cjilirr (hdii -J, 1, r r.. , ' , p l l , l i l / ' l l 1*. d . i VdV M d C l l i l i r i l l f i f i c I j l l o n 
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139, AC RUED L I A B I L I T Y . I . FASFD PROI FRT ^ 
(Dollars m ihousand 

1 Disclose the lequiied informr i ion relalmg lo credus and debus o f Accouni 772 "Accrued Liabi l i ty Uased Property", during 
the year concerning toad and equipment leased ftom oihers 

2 In column (c), enict amounis chaiged In opetating expenses; in coiumn (e), enier debus lo accouni ansing from 
retirements, in column (f), enler amounis paid lo lessoi 

3 Any inconsistencies beiween credits to actounl, chaiges to operaiing expenses and paymems lo lessors should be fu l l y 
explained 

4 Required disclosure may be omitled i f leased toad and equipmenl property repretenu 5% or less o f tou l property owned 
and used 

5 If settlement for depreciation is made cunrenlly between lestee and lessot, and no debiu ot credits lo Account 772 are 
maue by the accounting company, show in column (c) the tharges to operaling exfienies, and in column (0 show payinents made 
to the lessoi in tenlement ihereof 

WAS t ' . j ie l i 

Rj i l i . . , id Anniial l<C|H)rt R I 



Rnad Initials SOi i 

Ull I I I I ' lU ( I M l O ^ HA-^I \ M ) l< V I I s IMPK05 I M I N I S 111 ;<( IS I) A M I I 01 I I 'M 1 M i I \ s H ) I KOM O I l i t KS 
1 Dollats III iiiou.di.clsi 

1 Show in column (b) for each pnmary account the depreciation base used in computing ihc depteciation chatges to, ihe 
monlh of January, and in column I t ) show the depreciation base usee! in compuling the depteciation chatges lot tin- Kion'h .,! 
Deccmbei, in column (d i show the composile rales used in comi " ' " ; n.i :-ptecialion c Iiarges Int ihr mcinlh ol I ifteinbci. and 
on lines 30 and 40 ol lin-st •. ommns show ihe viiniposile peitcm ul and equipmenl accoums ies[Xittively, asterUincd 
by applying l h ' piiinaiy attouni toni(K)Silc rates tn the depietui. ' : /. ' d m tnin|iuliiig llie chaigfs Ini lieteinbcr and 
dividing the lotal so compuied by the toU! depreciation base lor the same i n nlli Ibis sthedule should intlude only 
imptovemenis lo leased property charged lo account 732, 'Imptovciiicnls on I eased ptoperty". Ilic com|>osiie tates used thould 
IK those prescnbed nt othetw ise authonzed by the Board, except thai whete tfie use of componeni rales has.'ieen 
aulhonzed, the composite rates In he shown (or the rrspeclive pnmary accounu should be recompuied Irom the December 
chaiges iJeveioped hy the use of the authorized rales, Ifany thanges in rates were effective dunng tbe year, give full particulars in 
a footnote 

2. All improvemeni lo i ' .r c , i ;» iiic may be combined and one composite rate aimputed foi each pnmary accouni, or a 

separate schedule ma. tit un. unleii t i cacli such pio()erty 
3 If depreciation accmals have Ix-rri divcntiiiued fot any actounl. the depteciation base should be fc|xitted, neveitlieless. in 

•,u|i|xm nl depiecialion reseives Autnoiily lot the discono- •i.inc e ol acciuais should be shown in a fiKjtnote indic ating tlie 
iucouiiKsi afk ' t l td 

4 I iistlosuics III llie rcs(X-ctive sections of this V hcdu • O n i.ilal loa.l ii-ast-d I m u , , i l 
equipmenl leased Imm oihen. tc|irescms less than • . - ! ' i . , i M i a l equipment owned, icsiietiiviiv Howevei, 
line 41 (liand lolal shouid bt toiiipietcd 

T i t l e Cross A c t o u n l r ic i i re t ia l ion base Annual ton i ix is i ie 1 iric 

Nc, ( 'hetk 
(a) 

A l beginning o f vea' 
(b l 

At clnsc o f yeat 

(c l 

talc (percent) 
(d) 

No 

R O A D 

(3 )1 itad)n^' I ' l 179 0 9 1 1 

( 4 i O t t i t i i i g h c o l vvdv ex[)encliliite» 0 N'A "> 
( 5 ) 1 unnels and subways (1 0 N,A 'i 

(Ol Hiid^'cs nestles cV culverts 1 - 4' 1 6(1 -1 

1") ( levaled sl iuciurcs 1- 0 N'A 

18 1 I ICS 2 liti 7,i5^ 4 111 

' • 
10) Rail .5c oll iet Hack n i j l c n a l I l l i ' l ' 9,i6l 3 5') 

8 ( 1 ! 1 Hallasi 2,740 2.6i9 2 27 

V ( i l l -n tcs snow sheds i i . si^ms (' 0 N'A 

1 ( I t ,) Slat'on ĉ  o l l u e l iu i ld ings 5 t < 1,874 1 03 

1 1 (1 7f Roadway bui ld ings 0 0 N/A 11 

l i (18) Water stalions 0 0 N/A 12 

1,̂  "• (10)1 uel sUlinns 1) 0 N'A 13 

14 (20) Shops 1^ etiginciiouses ll 0 Kl/A 14 

\>- (7? l Slnra[|C warehuuses 1, 0 N/A 1 5 

10 (21) Wliaivcs & docks tl 0 UIA 16 

ll (24) ( oal A tt ic wharvet 0 0 N/A 17 

18 l25) l o l 1 VC OFC lenninals 1) 5,151 3 03 18 

19 (26) ( n i i in iu i i i ta t ion syslems 358 6 N/A 19 

5 l ) (27) Signals in lc i lockeis •s. 169 2 80 20 

21 (20) Pnwt i j i iai i ls I' 0 N/A 7\ 

52 ( ) 1) Pnwet tiaristnission syslems ll 0 N/A 22 

X (35 l Mistel laneous s t iu t tu ies ll 207 3 (K) 23 

24 , (37) Roadwav i i iat l i ines 0 ^ilA 24 

55 t ' l ' ) ) Public i i i i | )rovctncnl> const 5 : i08 3.27 25 

56 (44) Slioj) i i ia t l i i i ie ty b* (') 0 N/A 26 

27 (451 powet plant machinery (; 0 N/A 27 

5ii A l l ol l iet mail accounts ( 0 N/A 28 
— al. 

29 
' T ' l " 

Ai i i n i t i / a lmn (A i l ius in icnts i 
1111 A 1 p ( l A I ) 

(, 
l2,5,/4 

0 
22 0/,4 

N/A 
Kl/A 

29 

1 36__ 

3 1 

ro!,'!i'f.it--?r 
(52) i . iKoi ' io l ives 961 63 2 87 31 

-f-^ (53) l ieighl lrain us 77 ! •^60 ! 34 32 

1 \ ( 54 1 i'asvenget t ia i i . ta ts ( I I N'A ' 3 

14 ( 5 * ) Highway tevenue equipment (, 0 N/A 34 

l l 1 5(,| Mnal i i i i ' t i |u ipn ien i 0 N/A 3« 

". (57 | Wmk ecj'iipment 1 1) N'A 3fi 

(58) Miscel t i i icnus equiptnem IOC (1 N'A 37 

' f | 5 0 ) ( oii i | i i iH'i syslerii-. and A O O : 
pmcesMOg equipmei i l / (1 N A IK 

10 A'nort i /ahoci .Adiusimeni (, l l N'A S'l 

4o l i i l A I I ' . i ! I l ' M I M I V . . 
i _ U j — — • '-l-l l!';i^Tr 

^•A 
_ _ j • 

4(1 

4 t 

• f 0 be reported w i th equipmenl expeoK 

. 4 , 4 1 , 

ralhei than WiStS expenses 

Railroad Annual RttKcn \i 



142 AC ( I .Ml L A I E D D E P R H I M I O N I M I ' l c i i s i M i U- I I ) I<().1,|) A \ | ) ) I 11 I P M l N I I I VSM) I Ml I M 111 111 lie 

I Enter Ihe required infonnatin, , conc*ming debut and credits to account 733, "Accumulaied Depiccianon lmpioyements 

' " " ' - " ' " ^ '«^l'"'"8 imprnvemenis m,,.je lo mad and equipi , . l propeny leased from oihets, Ihe 

" ' .vciKh aic included in opetating exix-nses o l the ic ix ,ndent 

^ '• ' •'• "Ulle lor column ( d ) - O l h t . ' ' M l , - O i b e t debits", suie the fa. ' M-nines 
onpag, •• A.lebl, l„,ldnce 1,1 cnlumn (b)nt(g)i, . , uni should IK-sbrnTi in paieiii,. i„-

be U'̂ x̂ iâ rriî jnr'" """" -̂ '̂̂̂  — 
4 Show ,n column (e) the debits lo the reterve artsing from retirements These debiu should nol excceil invcMinen. etc 

5 D.-la,ls in die icspcclivc seclions n l this schedule mav U c n i i i e d i l eiitict I n u l t.iad leased Item nibets i,t l e a l cuuipinciil 

Icatecl III „, ,.:l„ ,s icpiesents les,s thai, 55„ n l mial ma,! owned m loial equipmenl owned, tetpeclivcly Howevei, line 39 Gianci 

Ti7 
TT 
TT 
TT 
TT 

"5T 
TT 

30 

I loss 

(heck 

i m j ) 

Account 

fa) 

(4yCnfiei tiy}ii-i)T' way txjHTKHtures 

Halancf al 

beginning 

o( vt*;ir 

(b) 

'21 
Ks) llndges itesileV lii culvert 

I 7j I ievalcd s i m t . j i e s 
(SiTies 

I ' l l Rail iV'ntlici liiick triatetial 
I I ) Hallasi 

I I ) fences snnw sheds Ik signs 
I 10) Slalinn /ie „fTtc~ 

I IsnatI Aay 
•2E 

I I I 

l A l 'v5alei viaiiotis 
t2£l 

I I'll luel stations 
TVT. ) | 'vlinpc, K enginchnuses 
1 ^ i i'fstnrai-'c- w.iieltc 

(23) Wi i a rve sXTTI^ t r 

C R I DITS TO RE-SF.RVI 

During the year 
Hiarges to 

operaling 

eniit i i tcs 

( t ) 

1 & oie wharvei 

.'5) I o l I 7( o i l lerminals 
c nmrriuiiication systems 

^^^signaTs A in ie i lo tker t 
y i T i i w e i plantt 

I ' l iwe i - l i an tmi t s lon ' iy i l emt 
^ ' ^ ' - l l a n c o u t t i ru t iu re t 

^7) RiTailway mathmes" 
T'OTPublic 

iTTsi; 
i tnpinvcmenlt-consi 

inii i i iat l i inetv 
"A'iI Pnwei (ilani iiiactiineiy 

7nro l l i e i mad at tnunis 

(52) I tKimiot ives 

Tigh i - l i a i i i t a r t 

(',4) Fassetigei train cars" 
TTT—n-—r— — , L-l l j - j . .^ . '?"* ' ' ) ' revenue ei^'iiipmenl" 
nO) f i n a l i n g eq'iipmcni 

i i i i i ipmeni 
I M i w l l a i i c o u ! , tcji i ipmeni 

(59 ) ( nmpulei t y t i e m t and w m d " 

pi i i te ts inv equipment 

HfiTM I (iiTPXTT'TT Set Vote ' l ' 

T5ili7r 
ctedits 

(d l 

D l HITS TO RESERVE 

During the yeat 
Retire 

menu 

(e) 

Cwhct 

debits 

( f l 

Halance 

au 1 ' , 

of seat 

1£L_ 

TW 
' Tll be reported with equipment e.ipenie rath*r lhan W&S e«(K"nse 

!«.«»(« I ligui.., have heen in..,ipo,al.d ..„ S.iiiMlule 13< prr Sinface Iran.porlali.m ll.iaid Inslnuiions 

14 

io 

~I7 
-lis-

~n 
22 

T T 
TT 
T" 
-rr," 
T7 
"15" 
-7T 

'ii 

IT 

34 
—rr-

17 

TT 
TT 

K I 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FCJR S( HEDULE 342 

Tbli page inttnlionally lel. blank. 
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350. D E P R E C I A T I O N BASF A N I ) R A T E S - R O A D A N D E Q U I P M E N T I .EASED T O ( J T H F R S 
(Dollars in Ihousands) 

1 This schedule is lo be used in cases where Uie relaled depreciation resente is earned in the accounts o f l h e respondent and 
the rent therefrom is included in Accounis 32-11 -00, 32 -12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21 -00, 32-22-00 and 32-23-00 

2 Show in columns fb) and (c), for each property account, the depreciation base used in compulmg the depreciation for the 
months o f January and December, respectively, w i th res(M:ct to toad and equipment owned by the respondent bul leased lo 
others, the depreciation charges for which a-e not includible in operaling expen.--s o f ihe respondent but fot which the 
depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts o f the tespondeiil I f the base fot toad is olhet than the or iginal cost or 
estimated ongmal cost as found by the Board s Bureau o f Accounts, brought to a current date by the respondent from its 
Order No 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment, a ful l explanal j n shouid be given 

3. In t o l u m n ( d , show the composite rates used to compule the depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 o f this 
co lumn show the composite percenUge for all road and equipmenl accounts, respectively, ascertained by apply ing the primarv 
accounis composite rates 'o the depreciation base used to compute the dep r t cu t i on for December and d iv id ing Ihe l o u l also 
computed by the depreciation base 

4 I f depreciation accmais have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, m 
support o f depreciation reserves Authonty for the discontinuance o f accraals should be shown in a footnote indicat ini i the 
accountis) affecied " 

5 I f Ihe t o u l road leased to others is less than 5% o f the loUl road owned; omit I f loUl equipment leased to others is less 
than 5 / . o l t o u i equipment owned, omit However, l ine 39, Cirand T o u l , should lie completed 

Line 

No 

9 
10 

I 1 

I~Tr 13 
14 

IT 
If, 

Cross 

Check 

R O A D 
(3) Grading 

Accouni 

- 'V 

14) C)thef nght-of-way ex[)endilutes 
(5) funnels and subwa 

(61 Hridges, lieslles & culvert,s 
17) EJevalcd structures 
( 8 ) 1 ICS 

(9) Rail & olhci Iratk matenal 
I I I ) Hallasi 

I ! 3) fences snow sheds & sigris" 
I 10) Slalinn & nfl'icc building 
c 17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Walet sUDons 
119) f u e l sUlions 

(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 

Al beginning of year 

ib) 

Ugprcciation base 

At close o f yea* 

±1 

Annual composi te" 

rale (percent) 

UX 

L ine 
No 

10 

"IT 
T T 
T T 
T T 

16 

TT­TF 
19 

2 ! 

22 

2T 
24 
25 
26 

T T 
28 
29 

30 

TF 

24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC te rm i i i ^n r 

(26) C ommunical ion systems 
27) Signals & inlei lockers 
29 | Pnwei planis 

(31) Powei-t iansmlssion syslems 
(35) Miscellaneous si/uctuies 
(37) Roadwa7 machines 
39) Public 

44) Shop machineiy 
i tnptovementsconsi 

45) Power plant machineiy 
A l l olhet road accounts 

-QU IP M E NT 

(52) Locomotives 

See Nole I , 

T T 

TT 
TT 
TT 
24 

TT 
26 

TT 
"TT 

T T 
T T 

(53) Freighl-train cars" 
(54) Passenger-lrain cars 

155) Highway revenue equqi r r icnr 
( 5 r . i | . | . . . , , n » ^ m . ^ „ t n . 

T T 
T T 

39 

( ' '7) Work equipineni 

(58) Mistc l la i ienus c([uipmenl 
(59) ( ornpulci syslems and wotd 

i iotessing equipmen, 
l O I A l I -OUIPMFNT 

•(•"kANIiTOTA; See Nole I . 
Ure Note I , 

T T 
36 

37 

I F 

Note I ; T o U l road and equipnient leased to o l h e r t i t le t t l han 5 % of to ta l owned. 

Railtoad Annual Re()Ott R-



Road Ininals SCX) Ytat 201)0 

351 , A( C I M l I A I E l ) D F P K t ( I A T I O N R O A I ) A N D F01I IP ,MFN I 
l l lc l lar-, in lliousands) 

I.r ASFD l O O I I I F K S 

1 rh)s schedule is lo be used in cases where Ihe deprecialion tesetve is earned m t h : accounts o f l h e respondenl and Ihe renl 
Iherefrom is included n Accounis 37-1 I-CK), 32-12-00, 32-134)0, 32-21-00, 32-22-OCj, ind 32-23-00 

2 Disclose credits ind det-cts lo Accouni 735, "Accumulated Deprecialion-Road F.q..ipmenl Property", dunng the year 
rclal ing lo road and et uipment leased to otheis, the depiecialion chatges foi which are not includible in operating expenses o f 
Ihe respondenl ( S c Sihedule 330 foi the teserve relating to load and equipment owned and used by the respondenl) 

3 If any entnes at. made fot "Oth t t ctedits", and "Oihei debits", slate the facts occasioning suth enlnes A debit balance in 
columns (b) tit (g) to, any primary accouni should be shown in parenihcsis or designated "Dr". 

4 D e u i i t in tne lospective sections o f this schedule may be omitted i f ei lhei t o u ! mad leased to oihers or l o u l equipment 
leased f iom oihers represenis less lhan 5% of t o u l toad owned o i l o u l equipment owned, ti-spettively Howevei , line 39, Grand 
f o u l , should be a i rnple ied 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
(Tieck 

Accouni 

(a) 

Balance al 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CPEDITS TO RI-SI R V I 
Dunng the year 

DEBITS TO RFi iERVE 
Dunng the year 

Balance 
at close 
o f yeat 

(g) 

1 ine 
No 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
(Tieck 

Accouni 

(a) 

Balance al 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

C'hargcs lo 
nfieraling 
expentes 

(c) 

Othtr 
ciediis 

(d) 

Retire­
ments 

(e) 

Othei 
debut 

(0 

Balance 
at close 
o f yeat 

(g) 

1 ine 
No 

1 

R O A D 
(31 Gtading, 1 

t (4) Chher nghl -of -way expendilutes 2 

1 (5) Tunnels and subways J 
4 (6) Btidges, nestles & culverts 4 

(7) Flevaled suuctures < 
6 (ft)11CS 6 

7 (9 i Rail i olhei i ratk material 7 
A 11 11 l ial lasi ft 
9 (13) icnt i -s snow sheds & signs - • f) 

10 ( ! 6 | Slalion & of f ice buildings 16 
1 1 11 7) Roadwav buildings 11 
12 (18) Wal t r Slations 1; 
13 119) fue l slations 13 
14 (20) ShiiMS A enginchouses 14 

15 (221 Stoiage warehouses 15 
16 (231 Wiarvcs & docks l 6 

" " I F (24) ( nal & ore wharvet 17 
IS" n i ) y ) i ( J ( " 6 f r terminals 18 
Ky' • (26) C immun ica t ion syt temt 19 
26 (27) Signals & inlerlockers 20 

J.,., (29) l ower planis 21 
"JJ' ( 3 ! ) '('ower-trarismission syslems 22 

53 (35) Miscellaneout sliuciures 23 
T T - (37) koadway machines 24 

25 (391 Public improvemenlt-consi " I F 
2̂ )"" (44) Shop, machinery b* 2i5 
57 (4',) Power-plant machinery 27 

"26 A ' l niiier road accounts Jil 

ff )f Al, ROAD Se* Nole I . 54 

30 
—••''"TUiPWrtW" ' 
(52) ! .otumol ives 30 

~3 r •• (53) Freight-train cart 3T 
32 i'54) Pattenger-train cai t " T F 
33 (55) Highway revenue el^•Jlpment •••"31"" 

" 1 4 (56) i loating equipment 34 
35 (57) Wotk equipment 35 

"T6 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 3?" 
•••37-' (59) ( ompulei systems and wotd 

pmtets ing equipment 37 

TATAI V.Ql'fpMl'fi't Ste ,Solt 1, " 3ft"' 
... A r , R , r M S T O T , M S r t Nntc I, —TT" 

• To be teported wi i l i ei juipmeni expcntc lalhet lhan WA.S expense 

Nole 1 Dua l road and equipment leased 1,1 i i l h r i , is let t lhan 55« nf l o l a l owned. 

W.iitfOciiJ Ann i r j l Kt*[Hifl H • I 



Poad Initials SOO Yeat 2000 

I ine 

I I 
T F 

352 A I M I S I M I N T IN RAM ROAI I PROPFRTV I SI I) IS 1 K VNSIORT A l ION SFRVK K (Bv ( 

([.Hiiiais 111 I liouianOi 
ompanv) 

I Disclose Ihe investmenl m railway propeny used in iransporuuon semce al Ihe c lose of the yeat This invetmieni 
rq.resenls the aggregate oflhe profxrny owned or leased by ihe respondenl and used ,n me respondenl s transportation service 
Such propenv iicludesia) the inveslmenl leponed in Accounu 731, "Road and Fquipmeni Propenv", and 732, "Improvemenu 
on leased pto(x-v;v , oflhe respondent, lett any 731 ot 732 ptoperty leased to oihers fot then exclusive ute of toad, track or 
bndges (including equipmenl or olher railway ptoperty cov.red by the conuact). Eq.upmeni leased lo olhert undet separiie 
dis met coniracis shall not be deducled bom ihe res,)ot.dem s 73! ot 732 ptopeny, and (b) the investmenl of olhei coiripanies' 
731 01 732 piopeny (including operating and lessoi tailtoadt) used by the lesponc'eni when Ihe lease is loi exclusive use ot 
eontfol of loads, t-ackt, ot budges fincludiiig cquipmcni of olhet raiiway ptopeny coveted by Ihe contraci). This excludes leitsed 
equipnienl from ojieriling rai!roa,ds undet teparaie ditlinct conUacU and the inveslmeni of olher camert in propertv iomtiv 
used by the retpondem i r- 11 r 

2 III column (a), classify each company in Ihit schedule at respondenl (R), letsoi railtoad (L), inaclivc ot piopnelary 
company (P), and odiei leased pio|)enies,(0) ) i 

3 in columns (a) lo(e), inclusive, fi.sl show the dau requesled for the retpondem (R), next Uie dau lor companies whose 
eniiie piopertiet are used in t r a n s p - , , i o n service of the respondent divided beiween letsoi (1.) and ptopneury (P) comoarnCi 
followed by dau for carriert and oi lers (O), ,>oriions of whote pioperty are used in tramportalion sen'iee of lhe respondent ' 
Show a lou l fo: each class of coinpany ,n column (di and (c) Then thow 51 deduclions, dau fot transporution property lea.ed 
lo camert and tIhers ' i-v.-y ,c«.«;u 

4 In eolumn ( t ) line fiaul camert report Ihe milet of road used in line haul service Report miles in whole numbers 
cnlcmn t'h T l ^ " " " . " T ' ' ' P ' ' " ' ' ' ' Accounu 731 and 732 on the bookt ol the compiinies whose names api.nar in 
column (b) V , ues ol property of other earners segregated by eslimale ot otherwise should correspond in amount to Ihe 
deductions made hv ihe owncis in the,.- reports I f teparaie value „. nm avail •ble, expl.r.aiiont thould be given. IJilferentet 
beiween ihe amounu in column (di of ihis sehedule and the amounis s:.„wii in column (c), line 24, on the attet side of the 
I ' ^ T J J t i i i " I T " " ' i f ' ^ i T ' " ' ^ " ' " ' ' "1 should be explaii icl in a footnote Book value included in AccounU 
731 and 732 o l the ownei should be repmetl in c l u m n (d) .n icfcience lo tlie investmenl of the respondenl in the sctuntiei, o f 
the owner unlett a good reason can be given for the tonir7.ry Meihodt of eslimaling (by capiulizing renlals at 6 petcenl ot 
Olherwise) value ol pioperty of pnvale owners, or portions of property of oihei camen, should ise c.plained 

6 In coiurnn le , show the amount of (lepieeiaiion and amortization accnied as o f lhe close of lhe year in AccounU 733 734 
/J5, /36,anil - . !ha l isappl icable lo 'hepto(>cr tyof ihetatneni 'nhosei iamesarc l i ' . ied incolumr, (b) rciia 
reserves Iheielor are recorded ', (b), regardless of where Ihe 

Class 
(See 

ins 2i 
(ai 

Name of company 

Sno I nc Kal road C^nnipany 

At tour . i 7! I 

Actounl ''12 

Miles of road 
(see ins 4) 

(whole number) 
I t ) 

Invesimenit 
in property 
(tee ins 5) 

(d) 

U 6 5 , I 2 0 

T 5 W 

Dcji ict iat ion 4c 
amortization of 

detente 
piojecis 

(see Ills 6) 
(e) 

'376,279 

f ini 
Nc, 

T i 
T F I 

T F 
17 

T F 
T T 
To"" 
"TT 
T F 

23 
24 

T T 
TF 
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TT 
'TTT 
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352B, INVESTMEN IN K A I I . \ V A \ P R O P E R T Y I SED IN f K A S S P O K TAT ION S F K \ ! < E 

( l iy Propeny Accounis) 

IDol lars in Ihousands) 

I In columns (b) Ihrough (e) give, by pr imary accounis, Ihe amouni o f inveslmenl at the close o f l h e year in propeny o f respondent 

and each group ot class o f companies and properties 

2. The amounis fot respondent and fot each group or class o f companies and properties on ime 44 herein, should conespond with 

the amounu fot each class o f company and piopert ies shown in scheiiule 352A Cont inuing lecotds shall be maintained by respondent 

o l the pr imary property accounu separately for each company or property included in Ihe schedule 

3 Report on line 29 amounu representing cap iu l iza t ion of renu ls for leased property based on 6 perceni per year where pro\ieny 

IS not classified by accounts by non-camei owners, or whetc cost o f property leased f tom olhet cameis is not ascertainable Identify 

non-camer owners, and bt ief ly explain on page 37 n-iethods of estimating value o l property o f non-cameis ot pioperty o f other 

earners 

4 Reporl on line 30 amounts nol includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29 The Uems inciuded should be bne f l y ideniif ied and 

explained A iso include here tho'e items af le i permission i t obained f rom the Board for exceptions lo prescribed accounting 

Reference to such authority should be made when explaining the amounis reported Respondents must not make arbitrary changes lo 

the pnnied slub or colunin headings without specif ic authonty f rom the Board 

Rcsfmiulenl 1 essot Ina t l i vc Othet leased 

1 me ( ross taiitoads (propnelary properties l.)ne 

No ( hetk Account companies) No 

(a) (!» (Cl Id ) (e) 

1 (21 Land lor Iransportalion purp.jses K , - 0 5 0 0 0 1 

(3) Grading 38, nm 0 0 0 2 

(4) Cjilici ngh l -o l -way cx|)cnditutes i.('-'3 0 0 0 3 

4 (5) I unnels and subways ; - " 8 () 0 0 4 

s (6) Budges, trestles, and culverts so.:8x 0 0 0 5 

(, (7) Elevated stfuttutes (I ( i (1 0 6 

- (8) Ties | 5 'l >(,4 0 0 0 7 

y (9) Rail and nthct Itack tnaietial 28'• .'•4 0 II 0 0 X 

1/ ( i n Ballast I ID.04.1 II 0 0 9 

H i (13) Fences, snnw sheds, and signs 1W,1 0 0 11 10 

i 1 ( I t , ; Station and off ice buildings 10 4 - i i 0 0 ll 1 1 

12 (17 ; Roiidway buildings 2,321 0 0 0 12 

13 (18) Waler stations 79 0 0 0 13 

14 (19) Fuel sut ions 7,192 0 0 0 14 

15 (20) Shops and enginchouses 15,190 0 0 0 15 

16 (22) Slotage warehouses 0 0 0 0 16 

17 (23) Wharves and docks l,3(X) 0 0 0 17 

18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 0 0 0 0 18 

I 9 F (25) TOFCyCOFC lenmnals 14,976 0 0 0 19 

20 (26) C ommunicat ion systems 20 «97 0 0 0 20 

21 127) Signals and inlerlockets 48 .0 '5 0 0 0 21 

22 (29) Powei p lanu 293 0 0 0 22 

21 (31) Powei- l tansmis' ion systems 1,373 0 0 0 23 

24 (35) Miscellanc.ius situclutes 1,344 0 0 0 24 

25 (37) Roadway machines 38,712 0 0 0 25 

26 (39) Public improvemenu - C onstruct ion 15,020 0 0 0 26 

27 (44) Shc)p machinery 3,828 0 0 0 27 

28 ( ' '5) Powct-plant machinery 435 0 0 0 28 

29 Leiised propety capiu l ized r e n u l s (explain) 0 0 0 0 29 

10 Olhet (specify and explain) 0 0 0 0 30 

31 l O T A I R O A D 848,.: 26 0 0 0 31 

(521 ! ncnmnlive*. n vin n 0 (1 17 

X -. (53) F f t igh l - l ta in cats I (2.86 i 0 0 0 33 

34 (54) Passengei train tars 0 0 0 0 34 

35 (55) Highwav tevenue equipment 0 0 0 0 35 

(56) f loa t ing equipment I I 0 0 0 36 

1 - (57) Woik equipment ') Sil I I 0 I I 37 

.. ( 58 ) Miscelli ineous equqimenl 1 "'iS 11 0 0 38 

I', |50) ( oriipulei systems an'l woo l f,ro,.esMn): eiiuipment 1) , 0 0 1) 0 0 39 

All l O I A I l O U I P M I N ! 429 :(, ') I) 0 0 40 

41 176) Interest during construction 0 i l 0 I) 41 

42 (80) Olher elemenis of inveslmenl l l 0 0 0 42 

4 (90) ( b n s t i u t t i o n in progress 1(1.414 0 I) 0 43 

-•4 G R A N D l O I A I 1,288,01)9 l l I) 0 44 
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Knad Init ials 

I N S f K I C T I O N S I O M F K M M , K F 11 KNS T O B f M A D E IN SC I I F D I I F 410 

C R O S S - C H I C K S 

S C H ! D U L E 410 

L ine 620, co lumn (h) 
Line 620, co lumn ( f ) 
L ine 620, co lumn (g) 

.SCHEDULE 210 

I.mc 14, t o lumn (b) 
Line 14, co lumn (d) 
Line 14, co lumn (e) 

Lines 136 thru 138 co lumn ( 0 

Dnes 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135 co lumn ( 0 

S C H E D U L I : 412 

Line 29 co lumn (b) 
Line 29, column (c) 

L ine 2 3 1 , co lumn ( f ) 
Line 230, co lumr i (!) 

S C H E D U L I - 414 

I Il ir 10, . olumns fb) Ihru (d) 
Line IV, columns (e) thru (g) 

l ines 207, 208. 211. 212, column (0 
I ines 226, 227, co lumn ( f ) 
I ities 3 1 1 , 0 2, i ! 5 , 316, cn lumn ( f ) 

Sl l l l I>|!|.E 415 

Lines 5, 38, cnlumn ( f ) 
Lines 24, 39, column ( f ) 
Lines 32, 35, ,36, 37, 40 , 4 1 , colunin ( f ) 

A N D 
Sl I I I D i d v. 414 

Minus l ine 24, columns (b) ihru (d) plus l ine 24, 
co lunms (e) thm (gJ 

L ine 213, co lumn ( f ) 
l ine 232, co lumn ( f ) 
I ine 317, co lumn ( f l 

I ines 202 , 203, 216, co lumn (2) (equal to or greater 
lhan, but vanance cannot exceed line 216, co lumn ( f ) 

I iiies 2 2 1 , 222, 235, co lumn ( 0 (equal to or greater 
l l ian, but vanance cannot exceed line 235, co lumn ( I ) 

Lines 302 thro 307 and 320, co lumn (,) (equal to or 
greater than, but vanance cannot exceed l ine 320, 
coiutnn ( f ) 

S C H E D U L E 4 ! 5 

I ines 5, 38, columnt (c) an l (d) 
Lines 24, 39, columns (c ) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 , 4 1 , columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, eolumn ( b ) 

I inc; 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 , 4 1 , co lumn (b) 

' i C H E D U L E 417 

Line 507, t o l u m n ( f ) L ine 
I inc 508, co lumn (1) m Line 
1 ine 509, t o l u m n (!) m Lme 
l ine 510, co lumn (!) Line 
1 UIC 51 I , t o l u n u i ft) Tr Line 
1 me 512. co lu inn f f ) - 1 me 
1 UIC 5 ! 3 . t o l u m n ( f ) t . Line 
1 me 514, cc , I n f i l l ) ( l l I ine 
I.me 51 1 o l t i m i i I I I 1 me 
Line 516, C C l lu i l l l l I I I 1 l i l t 
Line 517, co lumn 111 I ine 

S( H 1 1)1)1,1 4 5( | 

Line 4 co iumn b 1 ine 

1, colunm ( j ) 
2, co lunm 0 ) 

co lumn ( j ) 
co lunu i ( j ) 
co lunm 0 ) 
'. '. ' iuiini ( j ) 
co lumn ( j ) 
co lumn ( j ) 
cc lumn ( j ) 
ic i i i imn ( j ) 
1 v i i j inn ( j ) 

SI l l i ! l l 'I 1 210 
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S C H E D U L E 4 1 0 R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FREIGHT 

(fi 

' 0 
O 

Salaries Material Purchased Total 
Lino Cross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Olher Service.s General Freight Passenger Total Line o 
No, Check (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) No, o 

WAY AND STRUCTURES: 

ADMINIST f-'Arir.iN 
1 Track ' ,376 71 132 2,233 0 2,233 1 
2 Britige & Duilrling 437 11 149 37 634 0 634 2 
3 Signal 108 56 255 383 890 0 890 3 
4 Communication 176 74 205 50 505 0 505 4 
5 Other SSS 26 207 188 1,276 0 1,276 5 

_REPAi(< A!JlJ MAINTENANCE 
6 Roadway And Track Laying & Surfacing-Running 2,706 107 572 95 3,480 0 3,480 6 
7 Roadway And Track Laying & Suilacing-Switching 702 24 55 5 786 0 786 7 
8 Tunnels & Sutiwaya-Runnlng 37 0 0 0 37 0 37 8 
9 Tunnelf) & Subways-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 

10 Bridges & Culverts-Running 1.214 328 410 330 2,282 C 2,282 10 
11 Bridges & Culverts-Switching 52 6 0 0 58 0 58 11 
12 Tios-Runriinrj 1,430 481 83 63 2,057 0 2,057 12 
13 Ties-Switching 269 111 6 1 387 0 387 13 
14 Rail & Other Track Material-Running 4,868 1,644 414 116 7,042 0 7,042 14 
15 Rail & Other Track Material-Switching 1,298 487 15 0 1,800 0 1,800 15 
10 Ballast-Running 1,275 540 43 3 1,861 0 1,861 16 
17 Ballast-Switching 291 138 6 0 395 0 395 17 
18 Road Propiirty Damaged-Running 101 8 25 4 138 0 138 18 
19 Road Propc'rty Damaged-Switching 12 12 50 0 74 0 74 19 
20 Road Property Damaged-Olher 0 0 26 0 26 0 26 20 
21 Sign.ils & Intorlockers-Running 3,659 510 251 8 A.112?. 0 -^,428 21 
22 Signais h intoflockefb-owilcliiny 781 185 123 5 1,094 0 1,094 22 
23 Communications Systems 1,064 396 7C8 113 2,363 0 2,363 23 
24 Electric Power Systems 11 0 0 0 11 0 11 24 
25 Highv/ay Grade Crossings-Running 83S 354 2 5 1,196 0 1,196 25 
26 Highway Grade Crossings-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 
27 Slalion & Office Buildings 418 221 50 20 706 0 706 27 
28 Shop Buiidings-Locomolivea 84 S4 14 4 156 0 156 28 
29 Shop Buildings-Fioighl OCT'S 82 86 0 0 148 0 148 29 
30 Shop Buildings-Other Equipment 188 11 0 0 197 0 197 30 tf l 



S C H E D U L E 4 1 0 R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

0) 

FREIGHT 

Line 
No, 

101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
11G 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 

f J;iin" ot Railway Operaling Expense Account 
(A) 

Locomotivf; Servicing Facilities 
Miscelliifif 'ius Buildings & Structures 
Coal IcTiniii.iis 
Oro Terminals 
Othor Marino Terminals 
TOFC/COFC-Termia-ils 
ivlotor Vohicio Loading & Distribution Facilifies 
Facilities For Other Specialized Service Operations 
Roadway Mactiines 
Small Fools And Supplies 
Snow l<(;iii')/i)l 
Fringe Benefits-Running 
Frin()t, fic,( I.'il-,.Switching 
FdiKjc i:i l.l M , Other 
(^.'isuiiltit!', y. Insufance-Running 
C,-isijril!ii!s & Insurance-Switching 
Ciir.i. il i i i:; & Insurance-Other 
Lease Reiit,-ils-Dcl)it-Running 
Lease Rentals-Detjit-Switching 
Lease Reiit.-̂ ils Dehil-Olhor 
Lease Rentiils (Crodit)-Running 
Lease F'ont.-ils-(Crodit)-Switching 
Lease Renlals-{Crodit)-Olher 
Joint Facility Ront-Debit-Running 
Joint Facility Ront-Debil-Switching 
Joint Facility Rent-Debit-Olfier 
Joint Facility Rent-(Crodit)-Running 
.Joint Facility Pent-(Crodil)-Switching 
Joint Facility Rent-(Cr9dit)-0ther 
Other Rents-Debit-Running 
Other Rents-Debll-Switching 
Other Renls-Debil-Other 

Salaries Matorial Purchased Total 
& Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line 

(B) {Cl (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) No. 

4 43 20 0 f.7 0 67 101 
68 124 0 0 182 0 182 102 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 103 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 104 
0 

168 
0 

67 
0 

1,563 
0 
0 

0 
1,786 

0 
0 

0 
1,786 

105 
108 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 107 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 108 

7SS cm 163 77 1,688 0 1,688 109 
30 fi74 ?25 63 992 0 992 110 

789 45 13 0 817 0 817 111 
0 0 0 6,841 6,841 0 6,841 112 
0 0 0 1,447 1,447 0 1,447 113 
0 0 0 2,812 2,812 0 2,812 114 
0 0 0 2,440 2,440 0 2,440 115 
0 0 0 246 246 0 246 116 
0 0 0 95 95 0 95 117 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 118 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 119 
0 0 2,685 0 2,685 0 2,685 120 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 121 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 122 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 123 
0 0 8,933 0 8,933 0 8,933 124 
0 0 1,223 0 1,223 0 1,223 125 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 126 

o 0 0 (1,885) 0 (1,885) 0 (1,885) 127 o 
0 0 (98) 0 (98) c (98) 128 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 129 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 130 fsl 

Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 131 
fsl 

Q 
0 0 0 0 0 0 n 11? 



S C H E O U L E 4 1 0 R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FREIOliT 

Salaries Matcif i i i ' Purchased Total 
Lim f Jiiiiic Dl Railway Operating Expense Account & Wager. & Other services General Freight Passenger Total Line 
Nl. (A) (B) (C) (E) (F) (G) (H) No, 

134 Othoi l-'l • '., (Cjoditj-Swilching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 134 
135 Othfit ir,.,'.<' ((;redit)-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 135 
13Fj D0()" -'MnnirKj 0 0 0 20,243 20,243 0 20,243 136 
137 Deprr ll. .1. 'iViiV "ing 0 0 0 734 734 0 734 137 
138 Depreciation-Other 0 0 0 3,823 3,823 0 3,823 138 
139 Joint Facilily tJebit-Runninq 0 0 9,770 0 9,770 0 9,770 139 
140 ,)olnt F.-iciiiiy-Oobit-Switching 0 0 89,' 0 897 0 897 140 
141 lom! f ii'.iol/ D.iliit Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 141 
142 loin! i'li'.iii' / {';ti;()it)-Running 0 0 (2 895) 0 (2,895) 0 (2,695) 142 
143 Joint f iicilil/ (f^i(.idit)-Switching 0 0 0 0 D 0 0 143 
144 Joint Facility-(C;redit)-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 144 
14f) Dismantliiu) Rutirnd Road Property-Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 145 
14f:i Disntinli i i i ' i f/c!.r(;(| Road Properly-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 146 
147 DismantliiKj Retired Road Properly-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 147 
148 Other Rc'iming 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 148 
149 Othir-Swi! ' hing 0 0 0 0 0 0 C 149 
150 Other-Other 12 31 833 23 899 0 899 150 
151 TOTAL WAV AND STRUCTURES 26,126 7,620 25,850 40,406 100,002 0 100,002 151 

EQUIPMF-NT: 

L0COMOTIVE.S 

201 ,Adniiiii'.!i:i!iori 824 26 377 355 1,382 0 1,382 201 

202 * Repair And f/l.'iinienance 4,928 9,889 4,808 160 19,873 0 19.873 202 

20 ' Machinet/ l'c()iiii 14 17 0 117 148 0 148 203 
204 rqui() inf i i ! Diiinaged 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 204 

205 Fringe IJnnofits 0 0 0 2,365 2,365 0 2,365 205 

206 Other Casiiiilties And Insurance 0 0 0 835 835 u 835 206 

207 * Lease Reiitals-Dol)it 0 0 9,19S 0 9,199 0 9,199 207 

208 Lease Rontals-{Credit) 0 0 (110) 0 (110) 0 (110) 208 

209 Joint Facility Rent-Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 209 

210 Joint Facility Rent-(Credil) 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 210 

211 Other Rents-Debit 0 0 2,009 0 2,009 0 2,009 211 

212 Other Ronts-(Credit) 0 0 (10,655) 0 (10,655) 0 (10,655) 212 

213 • Depreciation 0 0 0 5,469 5,469 0 5,469 213 

214 Joint Facility Rent-Debit 0 0 348 0 348 0 348 214 

215 Joint Faf:ility Renl-(Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 215 

(1) 

o 
I 

o 

o 
o 
o 
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S C H E D U L E 4 1 0 R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 
00 

220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 
236 
237 
238 

301 

302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 

Line Ctoss 
No. Check 

217 
218 
219 

Nanie Of Railway Operating Expense Account 
(A) 

Dismant!:ng Retired Property 
Other 

TOTAL LOCOMO riVES 

FREIGHT CARS 
Administtaiion 
Repair & Maintenance 
Machinery Repair 
Equipment Damaged 
Fringe Benefits 
Other Casualties & Insurance 
Lease Rentals-Debit 
Lease Rentals-(Credit) 
Joint f acility Rent-Debit 
Joint Facility Rent-(Credit) 
Other Rents-Debit 
Oilier Rents-(Credit) 
DeprecicTlion 
Joint Facilily-Debit 
Joint Facility-(Credit) 
Repairs Billed To Others-(Credit) 
Dismanlling Retired Properly 
Other 

TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Administrative 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Trucks, Trailers. Containers 
Floating Equipment - Revenue Serviees 
Passenger & Other Revenue Service 
Computers & Data Processing Systems 
Machinery 

Work & Other Non-Revenue Equipment 
Equipment Damaged 

Fnnge Benefits 

FREIGHT 

Salaries Material Purchased Total 
& Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line 

(B) (C) (0) (E) (F) (G) (H) No, 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 217 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 218 

5,564 9,932 6,066 9,301 30,863 0 30,863 2,9 

566 51 313 256 1,186 0 1.186 220 
4,061 7,730 10,418 109 22,318 0 22,318 221 

40 0 72 0 112 0 112 222 
0 0 472 0 472 0 472 223 
0 0 0 1,980 1,980 0 1,980 224 
0 0 0 2,187 2,187 0 2,187 225 
0 0 28.903 0 28,903 0 28,903 226 
0 0 (319) 0 (319) 0 (319) 227 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 228 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 229 
0 0 si.c^g 0 51,099 0 51,099 230 
0 0 (53,233) 0 (53,233) 0 (53,233) 231 
0 0 0 12,114 12,114 0 12,114 232 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 233 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 234 
0 0 (11.884) 0 (11,884) 0 (11,884) 235 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 236 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 237 

4.667 7,781 25,841 16,646 54,935 0 54,935 238 

50 0 0 2 52 0 6? 301 

0 0 1,404 0 1,404 0 1,404 302 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 303 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 304 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 305 

67 64 80 22 253 0 253 308 
62 3 698 0 763 0 763 307 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 308 
0 0 0 86 86 0 86 309 

CO 

O 
O 





S C H E D U L E 4 1 0 R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

Line Cross 
No. Chock 

313 
314 
315 
316 
317 
318 
319 
320 
321 
322 
323 
324 

401 
402 
403 
404 
405 
406 
407 
408 
409 
410 
411 
412 
413 
414 
415 
416 
417 
418 
419 

420 

Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account 
(A) 

Joint Facility Rent - Debit 
Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) 
Other Rents - Debit 
Other Rents - (Credit) 
Depreciation 
Joint facility - Debit 
Joint facility - (Credit) 
Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit) 
Dismantling Retired Property 
Other 
TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

TRANSPORTATION: 
TRAIN OPERATIONS 

Administralion 
Engine Crews 
Train Crews 
Dispatching Trains 
Operating Signals & Interlockers 
Operating Diawbridges 
Highway Crossing Protection 
Train Inspection & Lubrication 
LocoiTiolivo Fuel 

Elecltic Powet Putehased or Produced for Motive Power 
Servicing Locomotives 
Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related 
Clearing Wrecks 
Fringe Benefits 
Other Cr.sualties and Insurance 
Joint Facilities - Debit 
Joint Facilities - (Credit 
Other 
TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 

FREIGHT 

YARD OPERATIONS 
Administration 

Salaries Material Purchased Total 
& Wages & Other Services General Freight 

(B) (C) (D) (E) (F) 

0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 1,073 0 1,073 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 1,303 1,303 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 

199 67 4,495 1,435 6,196 

10,430 17,780 36,402 27,382 91,994 

1,797 7 242 1,557 3,603 

15,272 101 5,114 738 21,225 
17,571 210 5,726 875 24,382 

3,716 74 49 385 4,224 

0 38 228 2 268 

216 0 0 0 216 

0 0 0 0 0 

6,966 399 297 120 7,782 

118 39,628 416 3 40,165 

0 0 0 0 0 

1,943 604 301 12 2,860 

0 0 0 1,450 1,450 

213 0 2,374 0 2,587 

0 0 0 20,378 20,378 

0 0 0 8,426 8,426 

0 0 8,115 0 8,119 

0 0 (1,432) 0 (1,482) 

0 0 0 0 0 

47,812 41,061 21,384 33,946 144,203 

682 0 20 121 823 

Passenger Total Line 

(G) (H) No, 

0 0 313 

0 0 314 

0 1,073 315 

0 0 316 

0 1,303 317 

0 0 318 

0 0 319 

0 0 320 

0 0 321 

0 0 322 
0 6,196 323 

0 91,994 324 

0 3,603 401 

0 21,225 402 

0 24,382 403 

0 4,224 404 

0 268 405 

0 216 406 

0 0 407 

0 7,782 408 

0 40,165 409 

0 0 410 
0 2,860 411 

0 1,450 412 

0 2,587 413 

0 20,378 414 

0 - 8,426 415 

0 8,119 416 

0 (1.482) 417 

0 0 418 

0 144,203 419 

0 823 420 

(fl 

9 
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S C H E D U L E 4 1 0 R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

tn 

o 

Line Cross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account 
No, Check (A) 

422 Controlling Operations 
423 Yard And Torminal Clerical 
424 Operating Switches, Signals Retarders & Humps 
425 Locomotive Fuel 
426 Electric Powut Putehased Or Produced For Motive Power 
427 Servicing Locomotives 
428 Freight Lost Or Damaged-Solely Related 
429 Clearing Wrecks 
430 Fringe Benefits 
431 Other Casualties & Insurance 
432 Joint Facili!y-Dot)it 
433 Joint Facility-(Credit) 
434 Other 
435 TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 

• TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 
501 Cleaning Car Interiors 
502 Adjusting & Transferring Loads 
503 Car Loading Devices & Grain Doors 
504 Freight Lost & Damaged - All Other 
505 Fringe Benefits 
506 TOTAL TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS 
507 ' Administralion 
•2iQH • P'i-Vijp & D'jlivury & Marine Line Hfc'jl 
.509 * Loading & Unloading & Local Marine 
510 • Protection Services 
511 ' Freight Lost Or Damaged-Solely Related 
512 * Fringe Benefits 
513 * Casualties & Insurance 
514 * Joint Facility-Debit 
515 * Joint Facility-(Credit) 

FREIGHT 

Salanes Material Purch.ased Total 
& Wages a Olher Services General Freight Passenger Tofal Line 

(B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) No, 

3,464 1 9 1 3,475 0 3,475 422 
2,434 0 0 5 2,439 0 2,439 423 

376 0 300 0 676 0 67C 424 
21 3,559 0 0 3,580 0 3,580 425 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 426 
1,302 293 7 0 1,602 0 1,602 427 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 428 
24 0 0 0 24 0 24 429 

0 0 0 13,126 13,126 0 13,126 430 
0 0 0 2,347 2,347 0 2,347 431 
0 0 1,384 0 1,384 0 1,384 432 
0 0 (717) 0 (717) 0 (717) 433 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 434 

31,153 3,8.;3 1,003 15,600 51,609 0 51,609 435 

18 0 0 0 18 0 18 501 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 502 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 503 
0 0 0 176 176 0 176 504 
0 0 0 8 8 0 8 505 

18 0 0 184 202 0 202 506 

1,270 1 85 52 1,408 0 1,406 507 
0 0 341 14 355 0 355 508 

401 212 4,717 101 5,431 0 5,431 509 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 510 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 511 
0 0 0 710 719 0 719 512 
0 0 0 94 94 0 94 513 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 514 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 515 

(JJ) 

o 
o 





S C H E D U L E 4 1 0 R A I L W A Y O P E R A T I N G E X P E N S E S 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FREIGHT 

Salaries Material Purchased Total 
Line Cr--', Name Of Rail'Aiay Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line 
No. Chf « (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) No, 

ADMirJ ISn iA i r /L" S U P P O R T OPERATIONS 
518 Administralion 4,204 255 4,874 670 10,003 0 10,003 518 
519 Employees f^erforming Clerical Funcitons 3,548 39 (658) 215 3,144 0 3,144 519 
520 Communic'iiion .Systems Operation 0 278 0 0 278 0 278 520 
521 Loss D-iii)rige Claims Processing 154 2 3 19 178 0 178 1521 
522 f'niKjc lioiKilils 0 0 0 3,399 3,399 0 3,399 522 
523 Casualties & Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 523 
524 Joint Facility - Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 524 
525 Joint Facility - (Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 525 
520 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 526 
527 TOTAL ADMINSTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 7,906 574 4,219 4,303 17,002 0 17,002 527 
528 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 88,560 45,701 31,749 55,013 221,023 0 221,023 528 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 0 
601 Officers-General Administration 430 245 1,807 941 3,423 0 3,423 601 
602 Accounting, Auditing & Finance 3,581 104 560 55 4,300 0 4,300 602 
603 Management Services And Data Processing 258 6 3,840 32 4,136 0 4,136 603 
604 r.1arkoting 1,753 85 717 612 3,167 0 3,167 604 

605 Sales 1,735 14 637 225 2,611 0 2,611 605 

606 Induslrial Development 462 28 365 285 1,140 0 1,140 606 

607 Personnel & Labor Relations 2,229 258 695 855 4,037 0 4.037 607 

608 Legal And Secretarial 1,439 33 5,209 615 7,296 0 7,296 608 

609 Public F^elations And Advertising 126 7 391 81 605 0 605 609 

610 Research And Development 389 7 74 72 542 0 542 610 

611 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 5,710 5,710 0 5,710 611 

612 Casualties & Insurance 0 0 0 137 137 0 137 612 

613 Writedown Of Uncollectible Accounts 0 0 0 5,147 5,147 0 5,147 613 

614 Properly I axes 0 0 0 4,960 4,960 0 4,960 614 

615 Other Taxes Except On Corporate Income Or Payrolls 0 0 0 3,572 3,572 0 3,572 615 

616 Joint Facility-Dotiit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 616 

617 Joint Facility-(Credil) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 617 

618 Other 1,040 150 186 19,160 20,536 0 20,536 618 

619 TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 13,442 937 14,481 42,459 71,319 0 71,319 619 

620 ' TOTAL CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES 138,558 72,038 108,482 165,260 484,338 0 484,338 620 

Crt 
O 
O 
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52 Road Initials SOO Veal 2IX)c 

412, WAY AND S T R I C I 1 KFS 
(Dollars in ihousands; 

1 keport freight expenses only 
2 The toul depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sun of the tiepreciaiion exp'.-nse 

reported in schedule 410, column (0 lines, 136, 137 and 138 
3 Report in column (c) the lease/renuls for the various property categones of Way and Struciures The tolal net lease/ 

renul reported in column (c), line 29 should balance to Ihe net amouni reported in schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 ihmugh 
123, plus lines 130 through 135 

If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the aclual breakdown of Icase/renUls by property calegory is nol known, 
apportion the lease/renuls based on the pereenuge of the categones' depreciation bases for all categones of depreciable 
leased property. Use schedule 352B of this report for obuining the depreciation bases of the categories of leased properly, 

4 Amortization adjuslment of each road property type which is mciuded in column (h) shall bc repeated in coiumn (d) as a 
dcbil or credit to the appropnate linc item the nel adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustmenl reported on line 29 of 
schedule 335, 

5 Report on line 28 ail other lease renlals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 Ihrough 27, 
6 Line 11, account 16, should nol include computer and daia processing equipment reported on line 37 of schedule 415, 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
c:hcck 

Property 
accouni 

Calegoiy 

(a) 

Deprecialion 

(b) 

1 ease/RenUlb 
(net) 

(Cj 

Amorti/.ation 
adjustmenl 
dunng year 

(d) 

l ine 
No. 

I 2 l-and for transportation purposes N/A I 0 1 
2 Cirading 359 ll 0 2 
3 4 Other nght-of-way expendilutes 1 ' 0 0 3 
4 5 lunncls and subwa)s 32 0 0 4 
5 6 Hridges, trestles and i:ulverU 930 8 0 5 
6 7 Elevaled smictuies (', 0 0 6 

' X T ICS 6,571, 22 0 7 
8 <) Raii and oiher track malenal 9,61.1 42 0 8 
9 1 1 Ballasi 2,4X1 16 0 9 
10 13 Fences, snowsheds and signs 35 0 0 10 
1 1 16 Suiion and office buildings 5 r 2,463 0 11 
12 17 Roadway buildings 67 0 0 12 
13 18 Water sUDons 0 0 0 13 
14 19 l uel sUtions 220 0 0 14 
15 20 Shops and enginehouses 258 2 0 15 
16 22 Slotage warehouses 0 0 0 16 
17 23 Wharves and docks 44 0 0 17 
18 24 C oal and oie wtiarves 0 0 0 18 
19 25 TOFC/CCJFC lermmals 291 2 0 19 
20 26 Communications syslems 534 3 0 20 
21 27 Signals and inlerl'Kkers 1,375 7 0 21 
22 29 Power plants 4 0 0 22 
23 3! Power transmission systeins 20 0 0 23 
24 35 Miscellaneous siruttures 32 0 0 24 
25 37 Roadway machines 914 111 0 25 
26 39 Public improvemenu: construction 476 2 0 26 
27 45 Power plant iiuichines 13 0 0 27 
28 Olher lease/renuls N/A 0 N,'A 28 
29 - TOTAL 24.X(Xj 2,68:; 0 29 
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414. RENTS FOR INTERC11ANC;FD FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTIIFR FKFIC;HT-f ARRYINC; Fy t ' lPMKNT 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Repnrt i'ltiglit expenses only 
2 Report in this supporting schedule renul infonnation by car lypc and other freight-cartying equipment relating to the interchange of railroad, owned or leased equipmenl and 

pnvalely owned equipment (reporting for leased equipment covets equipment that can-ier on railroad markings) 
3 Tlic gross aniounls receivable and payable for freight-train cars (line 19, columns (bi Ihrough (d), and line 19, columns (e) ihrough (g), respectively should balance with 

Sciiedule 410 coliunn (f), Imcs 231 (credits) and 230 (debits). Trailei and conuiner renlals in Ihis scheduie ate included in Schedule 410, column (0 lines 315 and 316 However the 
trailei and contiiiic-t iciuals in this schedule will not balance lo lines 3! 5 and 316 of schedule 410 because those lines include renls Inr "Othet Equipment" which is reported in ' 
Sciiedule 415, column (c) Ihe lialancing of,schedule 410, 414 and 415 "Other Equipment" is outlined in note 6 to Schedule 415. 

4 Repoil 111 columns (b) and (c) renuls for private-line cars (whether under railroad conlrol ot nol) and shipper-owned cats 
5 Rcpoit ill 1 clii iniis (c), (d), (f) and (g) rentals for railroad owned cars prescribed by Ihe Board in E.X Parte 

and linic basis ii,.,-,ii pet diem) Include tailroad owned pet diem lank cats on line 17. 
NOI I S Mechanical designalions foi each car lype arc shown in Schedule 710, 

334, for which renlals are sctlied on a combination mileage 

1 hlc 

No 

( ross 

ChcL-k 

Type ofequipment 

la) 

GROSS A M O U N r s RECI1VAI1LI-: 

Pet dieni basis 
( iKOSS A M O U N I S P A Y A B L E 

Per diem btsis 
1 hlc 

No 

( ross 

ChcL-k 

Type ofequipment 

la) 

Privale 

line cats 

(b) 

Ml leil gc 

ic) 

• f l in t 

«l) 

i ' t ivatc 

linc cats 

(e) 

Mi leage 

(0 
Time 

(g) 

Lmc 

No. 

1 

CAR l YPl iS 

Hox.Plain 40 1 ool 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
I tox-Plain 50 Font and Longer 0 101 355 424 160 467 2 

3 Bnx.Equipped 0 941 2,656 1 2,943 6,414 3 
4 1 ini i i l i i la-Plai i i 0 0 0 254 55 90 4 
5 ( in i ido la-Equippcd 0 631 2,581 0 982 2,021 5 
6 1 lcip|)ct-Cnvcicd 0 10,653 24,671 3,823 2,575 7,485 6 
7 l lnppct -Open Top-Gcnctal Service 0 1,073 1,914 0 86 522 7 
8 l loppcr-Open fop-Spccia! Service 0 0 0 0 12 32 8 

') Kclt igetalof-Mechanical 0 0 0 2 50 64 9 
III Kc l i igcia lo i -Non-Mccl ianical 0 21 84 48 no 696 10 
: 1 1 hit TOFC/COFC 0 718 1,906 3,388 888 3,446 1 1 
12 r i a l Mul t i -Leve l 0 816 1,463 3,342 256 268 12 
11 1 l . i tGcnera! Service 0 4 4 1 17 28 13 
14 1 lal-Othcr 0 266 983 2.091 1,245 2,000 14 
15 lank-Undet 22,000 CJallons 0 0 0 1,193 0 0 15 
16 lank-22,()()0 Gallons and Over 0 0 0 691 0 0 16 
17 A l l O thc i Fic ighl Cars 0 15 327 0 13 49 17 
18 Auto Racks 0 I) 1,050 2,867 0 0 18 
19 TOT A L 1 RI-TGItT T R A I N CARS 0 15,239 37.'J94 18,125 9,392 23,582 19 

20 

OT HER F R E I G H T - C A R R Y I N G E Q U I P M E N T 

Refrigerated T railers 0 0 0 (s 0 0 20 
21 ( f i l ler I taileis 0 0 0 302 n 77 ' n 1 

/ . 1 

22 iv'cfngcraled Containers 0 0 0 .1 0 0 22 
33 Cthct Containers 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 
24 • I O I A L T R A I L E R S A N D C O N I A INERS 0 0 0 302 0 771 24 

25 G R A N D TO I A L (L INES 19 A N D 24) 0 15,239 37,994 18,427 9, •'92 24,351 25 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road Initials SOO Year 2000 

C ; F N F K A I INST K l CTIONSC fJNC E K N I N G K F T I KNS TO BE MADF IN SC HFDl I F 415 

1 Report freight expenses only 

2 Report liy type ofequipment all nalural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salanes and wages, matenals, lools, supplies, fuels 
and lubncanis, purcha.sed services and genera!) 

3. Report m column (b) nel repair expense excluding the cosl lo repair damaged equipment 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance lo Schedule 410, column (f), as follows 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared lo the sum c'l Schedule 410, lines 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs) Dc not 
r:port in schedule schedule 415, E.quipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204 

(b) Freight Carx, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sumof Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wr ' cpairs) Do not 
report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223 

(c) Sum of Highway Eciuipmenl (line 32), Floating l-.quipment (iine 35), Passenger and Olher Revenue F-quipment (line 36), Computer 
and Dau Processing Eaiuipmeni (line 37), Machmci^-Othcr bquipmenl (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 

(Ime 41) compared lo Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs) Do nol report 
in .Schedule 415, l-.<)uipmenl Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308 

Note l.ines 216, 235 and 320 ofSchedule 410 are credit amounU, 

Tiie alliKation of freighi car repair expense reporuble on Sthedule 415 by car lypes shall be in accordance wilh Insmiction 2-21, Freight 
train repair cosling, 49 CER 1201 

4 Depreciation expense for each tlass ofequipment by car lypc shall be teported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased 
ptoperty. Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplemenuiy Schedule 415, which will relate lo Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation ch-irgcs reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance lo Schedule 410, colunm (0, as Follows: 

(al Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus lmc 39 compared to schedule 410, line 232. 

( t ) Sum of Highway Equipmenl (line 32), Floaling l quipment (line 35): Passengei and CJthei Revenue E:quipnient (linc 36); Computet 
and Dau Processing l-.quipnKnt (line 37), Mathinery-CJlher Exjuipmenl (line 40), and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 
(line 41) compared lo Schedule 410, line 317 

5, Amortizalion adjustment of each equipmenl type which is included in column (c) shall be reporled in column (e) as a dibit or credit to 
the appropnate line item, the net adjustmenl on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment 
used in freight service included in line 39, column (c), ofSchedule 335 

6. Ixase/RenUls rcporied in column (0 should balance lo column (Oof Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with .Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212, 

Ol) Freight C:ai-s, line 24 plus 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (nole lhal Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are noi to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) SumofUa.se/Renuls for All Otner Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, wil l balance lo Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 
316, excepi for the inletehange lenul on u^ilers and conuiners whicti is reported in Schedule 414 TTiereloie, bolh Schedules 414 and 
415 should bc used when balancing U-isc/Kenuls Olher E:quipmeni to Schedule 410 Do not report i r Schedule 415 the Trailer and 
Conuiner renuls reporled in Schedule 414. 

7 Investment ba,sc by types ofequipment shall bc reported in columns (g) and (hi and should not inelude the cost of Equipment Used Bul 
Not Owned when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equiprnent and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00, 3!-23-CK), 
35-21-00 35-22-<X) and 35-23-00 l l should include the Cosl of E,quipmenl Owned and I cased lo Otheis when the rents are 
included in the rent for Equipmenl At-count Nos 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-(X), and 36-23-CK), 

Property Used Bul Not CJwned should also bc included when the rent is included in Accouni Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 
31 -22-00 and 31 -23-00, inclusive 

TTic grand Inlal ofcach equipment accouni in column (h) of .Schedule 330 shnuld equal ihc Inlals of line ilcnis consliluting Ihc 
equipment act;ninl louls ofculumns (g) and (h). of Schedule 415 

X Accuinul-)icd depretialion for each class ofequipment shall bc reported I'l columns (i) ard (j) The grand total of c-acti equipmenl 
itseisi- atcouni in ciiluniii Igl, Schedule 335, shall equal the combined a)!)'ic)'aic lolal a . . uiiiulaleit dcpictiaiinn for line Hems 
coiiMiluliiig Ihc conesponding equipment accounts reported in columns ,'i) am! ( j i , on Scnedule 41 
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Koad Inilialb Year JOIHJ 

4IS. Sri ' l 'OK I |N<. S< IIM)! I i H.)l M'MK\ I 
( U o i i d l S HI ItlOUStlfUlS) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Defiieciatinn .'\iTiorli/aiicin 
L ine 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Types ofequipment Ke[)airs 

Inel cxfxinsc) 

(b) 

Owned 

(c) 

(ap i la l i zed 
le.' se 

(d) 

Ad)uslmenl nel 
dunng year 

le) 

! tne 

Nn 

1 
L O C O M O T I V E S 

Diest I I ocnnin l ive.Yard 2.1 12 69 0 0 1 
2 DicscI 1 ocoinot ive-Road 17,761 5,356 0 0 2 
3 CJlher Locomot ivc -Yatd 0 0 0 0 3 
4 (Jlhei Locoinot ivc-Road 0 0 0 0 4 

5 • T O T A l . 19,873 5,425 0 0 5 

6 
FREIGHT I R A I N CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 0 (6) 0 0 ll 
7 Box-Plain 50 I IH>I and l .nngci 244 385 0 0 7 
8 HoxFt iu ipped 988 340 0 0 8 
9 Gontlola Plain 17 0 11 V. 0 

10 I roiidola I i]ui[i jx*d 558 747 0 (1 10 

1 1 i lop[K' i t oveied 6.41 3 8,6X5 0 () 11 
12 HopjX'i -0|>en 1 0|i.( ieneial Service (i'j2 367 0 0 12 
13 Hnp[K-i Open l o p S[X-cial Service -, 0 I I 0 11 
14 Rclr igeralof .Mechanical ') IJ 0 0 14 
15 Rclngeiatnt-Nnnmccl ianicai 68 35 0 0 15 
16 f lat lO I 'C . 'COK 491 47 0 0 10 
17 Ha l Mult i - level 77 0 1) 0 17 
18 I ial l lerieial Sets ice ll 18) 1) 0 18 
10 1 lal < l lhei 4 5 0 185 0 (1 10 

20 .All Olhet I ieiglit ( ais 5 0 1) 0 20 
21 r alionses 25 142 0 0 21 
2^ AuUi Racks 44ri 1,175 0 I I -.1 

2 1 ,Miscellaneous .'stcessoiies ' 1 0 0 (I 2 '{ 

24 • l O ] A l 1 R! U.H ! 1 K A I N 1 AKS Id 4 14 1 2,1104 1) 0 24 

25 

O I H ! K 1 V ! ' I P M I N ! - R ! \ f NU I 
I P! IGH I H I G H W A Y 1 ( j ! I l ' M I NT 

Kelii^'eraltcl 1 railets (I 0 0 0 2 5 

26 Ol i ic i l ia i le is 1,404 0 0 0 26 
27 Relngetaled ( oniainers I I 0 0 0 27 
28 () lhet ( onuinets 0 0 0 0 28 
29 Bogies (1 0 0 0 29 
30 C hassis 1) 0 0 0 10 
3 ! CJlhei Highway Ivquipmeni (Freight) 0 0 0 0 31 
32 • T O T A L H I G I I W A V EOUIPMENT l ,4f j4 0 0 0 32 

33 

FI .OA ITNCi EOUIPMENT -REVI NUI 
SERVICE 

Manne Line-Haul i | 0 0 0 33 
34 1 cital Manne 0 0 0 0 14 
35 * I O I A l f 1 I lATLNG E O U I P M I N T 0 0 0 0 35 

36 

OTTII-.R E.OU'IPMEN I 
Passengei and CJther Revenue Fx|uipmenl 
(t-reighl Portion i 0 0 0 0 36 

37 • ( ompulct systems and wotd ptiKessmg equipment 0 863 0 0 37 
38 • Machinetv-Locomot i ves 1 148 44 I) 0 38 
39 • ,Machii iery-l- icighl Cars2 112 20 0 0 39 
40 * Machincry-Olhc i I-xjuipincntJ 251 12 0 0 40 
41 • Wntk andr i iher Non-revenue I t ju ip incnt 763 428 0 0 41 
42 l O T A l . O I H f R | - .OUIPMI :N I 1,270 1,367 0 0 4 } 

43 
T O T A I A ! 1 EOUIPMENT 
(1 R I K , I I I PORTION) 32,987 18,8X6 0 (1 43 

I i liC ilatd Io IH. u:j«/f Wt! 5/f I I Mit -J X in ci,' iuniii i b; l^ the dinimii l ftriMulcti iii St i icduic 4 10, cuiuir in ( t l i n e 20 \ reduced hy the 
.illocahie pori i ini nl hne H U> 

7 Ihe data tn hi- K-[>.IIIC.! .,f lmr in cdk j inn (h) is Ihe arriounl reporlett in Schedute 410, coiurnn (() , hne 2?? icdui cd hy Ihc 
aHucahle porimn i-! nr • •' 

^ I t i f <1.t'd ' - • • If, ,'Tir, (Dl I-. Ihc amount reported in Schedule 410, cohimn ( 0 lines î>.: •Mou^-ti 

K.nlrri.id Annu.d l<i'[Mir1 H I 
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415, SLPPORl ING SCHEDLLE - EgLIP.ME,NT - Continued 
(Dollars in Ihousands) 

Investment base as o f 12/3 1 Accumulated deprecialion as of 12 3 I 

ine 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Lease and renlals 

Inet) 

(0 

Osvned 

(g) 

Capitalized 
lease 
(h) 

Owned 

( i) 

Capitalized 
lease 

0) 

Line 
No 

1 1,''.01 2.252 0 1,6/4 0 1 

„ J ., (958) 75.636 0 45,225 0 2 

3 0 0 0 0 6 3 

4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

5 443 77,882 0 46,899 0 -' 

6 0 9 0 (17) 0 6 

7 — - W ) — 8,785 Ci 6,703 0 

8 1 .„ 3,595 0 2,832 0 8 

" ? (159) 0 0 0 0 9 

10 6 I4,'>|4 0 11,80!) 0 10 

11 15.063 261,545 0 75,006 0 11 

—i"J 4.5i9 •• I0,IS2 0 6,64£ 0 12 

1.3 • r- u 0 0 0 0 13 

14 '-- 6 • 0 0 0 0 14 

15 0 • 1,656 0 2,589 0 15 

16 2,-hk 229 6 269 0 16 

17 " - 0 0 0 0 0 I) 
18 T T " 54 t) 9 0 IS 

- " i f 348 6,TiT 6 ' " 3,278 0 19 

• M • 6 •" 0 0 231 0 20 

~ T T ~ 1,866 6 2 , 1 ! 1 0 2 i 

l i " — • - .cm— ii,iii 0 7,846 0 22 

• 2.3 • () 0 0 0 0 23 

- J J - " - 58,5S4 332,863 I'J 119,314 0 34 

25 0 0 0 0 0 25 

Tfl 0 0 0 () 0 26 

0 cJ 0 0 0 27 

—jr- (l 0 0 0 0 28 

•- ̂" -
0 0 0 0 29 

_ ^ , ^ . . „ -

6 0 0 0 0 30 

- '.Ii --• 6 u 0 0 0 31 

JT"" 0 0 0 0 0 32 

33 0 0 0 0 0 33 

•—w~ 0 0 0 0 0 34 

" i i • 0 0 () 0 0 35 

36 0 0 0 0 0 36 

•• 3) •• 6 6 !')6 0 MJI) 0 37 

38 0 2,220 0 (300) 0 38 

30 0 995 0 (13V1 0 39 

40 0 613 0 (83) 0 40 

41 ••• - 1,)4() 12,32- 0 8,021 0 4 1 

" 45 1,240 22,151 0 9,733 0 42 

43 30,267 4 3 1,000 0 175,946 0 43 

1 The dau lo be reported on llnej 38. 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the inveslmeni recorded in Property Account 44, allocaled 
to Locomotives, Fteight Cars, and Othet Equipment 

2 The depr̂ .-iaiion to be reponed on lines 38. 39 and 40 in coluinn (c) is calculated by mulliplying the invcsiment m each element by 
the effective composite talc fot Property Atcouni 4-1, and Ihcn adding ot subtracling the adjustment leportt I m column (e). This 
calculation should equal Ihe amouni shown in column (c). Schedule 335 
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416. si;i'i'OKii:>(;s< luni i K-KOAO 
([Vjilars in thousaritJs) 

O w n e d and u- t J In iprc ive i i ien is In leased pre , ierty Cap i l a l i / ed leases TOTAI. • 
1 leiic-ily hiv A c t u m Depr. Inv A c c u m . Depr Inv ( u r r e n l A c t u m Inv A c t u m 

1 llie c . l l i ' ^ . .1 y A c e m i n l H j s e dept rale I lase det.r. rale Ilase year A m o r l Ilase Dept ct l.ine 
n,i (( lj->^l % A i i H i n A n n u l Nc, 

( J l (1.1 ISi ill) (e) (0 in) ( l l ) (1) (i) (k) (1) (111) 

! 1 3 IO,(,IH 2,«5I 0 01 50 II 0 03 () 0 0 10,668 2,851 1 
2 8 ••2,321 18,175 A 20 3 / 0 148 •1 20 (1 0 0 82,601 18,323 2 
i 0 1 5 5,080 45,851 4.71 135 5 4 71 0 0 0 1 56,3 1 5 4 ' , 8 5 8 1 
4 1 1 '1 ,005 5,068 1 82 25 3 1 82 0 0 0 71,720 5,071 4 
5 Suh- I n l a l •':'),(, M 71,04-, 780 156 0 (,l 0 32 I ,30J 7 2 , I I U 5 
( i I I 3 1 «,')t,l) 5,11') 2 0.03 00 0 0 0 3 0 0 (1 19,050 5,002 6 
7 8 4 ' - ,767 N,8T2 1 56 1,884 757 3.56 0 0 0 47,651 15,560 7 
H ') 5 1,705 2'),423 2 Tl 8, Ii'i 133 2,7') I) 0 u 60,534 20,556 8 
1) 1 1 30,175 1,565 151 2,605 283 I S I 0 0 0 32,08(1 1,848 0 
11) Scili- I n l a l M6 ,« ' ) 7 5 0 , 8 0 ' 13,318 1,173 0 0 0 160,215 52,065 10 
1 1 I I I 3 0 N/A N/A 0 N /A N ' A (1 N/A N/A 0 0 1 1 
12 8 1) N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 N 'A N/A 0 0 12 
11 ') 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 1) N/A N/A 0 1) 13 
14 

1 ' 

1 1 n N/A N/A II N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 0 14 14 

1 ' Su l i . l o l a l II N/A N/A 1) N /A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 0 15 
I t , I V 3 H , l l l 2,240 0 03 i'l 0 0 ' ) 3 0 0 0 8,382 2,240 16 
1'/ K 21,522 6,505 2 81 0 0 2.8! 0 0 u 23,522 6,5115 17 
IK '1 70,313 11,206 1 K3 187 3 1 83 (, 0 11 7U,51x) 11,200 18 
i'l I I 6,243 262 1.13 0 II 1.13 0 0 11 6,243 262 10 
211 Sul , -1 o la l IO» ,42 l 20,21 1 226 3 0 1.1 II 108,64 7 20,216 20 

21 v 1 (1 0 OIX) 0 0 OIK) 1) 0 ll 0 II 2 ! 
22 K II 0 I I IX) 0 « 0,1X1 0 0 0 0 1) 22 
2 1 ') 1) 0 O.IKl 0 (1 O.IX) 0 0 0 0 II 23 
21 1 1 0 0 0 (W 0 (1 O.(X) 0 0 0 () 0 24 
25 ->iil, I n la l 0 I) 0 0 0 0 t l 0 0 25 
2(1 ( i K A N I ) l O I A l , 575, i ;32 143,052 0 14,124 1,332 N/A 0 0 0 5'>0,256 144,384 26 

(I I ( cihimiis (() • (0 ' ' 0 • ('(ilumn (I) 
( oliiiiins (cl) 1 (g) 1 til ) ( nlcjiiiii (111) 

(2) I lie hase grand lotil fut owned and used, imptovements lo leased ptopeny and capilali'/ed leises slmuld equal the sum of Accounis 3, 8, 0, am! 11 shown al yeat end 
on Sciiedule l l i l and Sc liedule 330A 





Road Initials: SCJO Year 2000 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

This pagr intentionally left blank. 

Railtoad Annual Report R-





417, SPEC l A L l Z F D SERVICE SIIB.SC H F D I l l F 

(Dollats in thousands) 
T R A N S P O R T A U O N 

1 Rcfinrt l ielgl i i expenses only. 

2 Repnil iii Ime., 1,2. 3. 4 and 10 Ihc tolal o f those natural expen,5cs (salaiies and wages, malenal, tools, supplies, fuels and luht i tanu, puichased setvices and general) 
inciitre.l m the ci:,-,.iation o l each type of specialized sen/ice faci l i ty. Ibis schedule does nol include swi i i lnng setvices petfotmed hy ttain and yatd ctews in connection with o i 
vMthiii s| et 1,1,I/ed se in te facilities 

1 W I K n, c cssaty lo appoil ini i expenses, such as administrative expenses lo two or more services, ihey shall be appnitmned on Ihe most equitable basis available lo the 
iii.l cnly In Ihe scivites Ihey support Ihe tola! expenses in column ( j ) should balance with the respetiivc line items in Schedule 410 Railway Operaling Expenses 

II u.lumn (b) line 2, Ihe expenses incuned in highway movements o f trailers and conlaii.eis perfonned al Ihe ex,iense of the ie,,nmng lai lmad wilhin a tenninal 
I ii.pc.se nl pick. i .p, delivery or highway inlerehange service Report in column (b), line 3, Hie expenses incurred ,n opctaling facilities lot handling ttailets and/or 
•ll I 1,Illl)., Slorage eitpenses. Sec schedule 755, note R 

.- • iiHin cl l lcaimg equipn-.ent in line-haul jervice (between distinct frnninals) should be teported i 
genctal i t in i i i ia i ci haibni aica should be reported in column (c), line 3 

6 Repori in tnl i inin (g), line 3, Ihe expenses incuned by the railroad in loading and unloading automobiles, Uucks, etc , lo and Imm b,-level and It i- lcve! auto tack cars 
Report nn lmc. 2, icilumn (g), Ihc expense incuired by the railroad in moving automobiics, etc , between bi-level and t i i - lcvcl loading and unloading facilities over the highwav 
to shiptieiv •iccivc.s n, connecting earners. Report in column ( 0 operating expense., for land facilities in support nf nnating npeiaiinns, including Ihe operation of docks and 
WM3rvcs 

7 Repnn nn line 4, column (b), Ihe expenses related lo heating and refrigeration o f TOFC/COFC trailers and containers (total debits and credits) The expenses on line 4 
column (h), lel j ie In leligerator cars only. 

8 Repnn i i , ui l i inin ( i) lotal expenses incuncd in perfonning rail substitute serv i t . , other highway levcnue sciyice, I C I , letminal opetations, waiehouse opetations freight cat 
Iranslnailing. giain e lec i ln i terminal operations and livestock feeding operations on. . 

n-^pcii'lc 
•1 I 'CI 

a î-,1 lc, • 
i.ciiil,-nr.' • 

5 Die 
1 cnlumn (c) on line 2. Floaling operations conducted wi lh in i 

f i ne ( inss 
Clieck 

Ilcms 

(.31 

Ail i i i inislralion 
I'ltk up and delivery, matine 

line haul 

I ciiiding and unloading and 
Ideal manne 

I'liileclivc services, lotal 
debits and ctedits 

I7eig!ii lost 01 damaged 
-solely lelaled 

nige lienc 
I'.iiiiliy ant 

TTIT 

Jninl lacil i lv - Dehil 
Ininl riiTTIily - Ciedi l 
oiTTei 

TTTTCT. 

TOFC/COFC 
lerminal 

(b) 

355 

4,824 

TTr 

—r 
Tm-

Floating 
equipment 

(c) 

Coal 

matine 

letminal 

(d) 

0 

Ote 

niatine 

terminal 

(e) 

0 

Other 

matine 

lemunal 

(0 

0 

Molot 

vehicle 

load and 

dislnhuli,)n 

(g) 

f) 

607 

Proleclive 
services 

refigeralor 

car 

(h) 

N/A 

N/A 

Other 

special 

services 

( i ) 

Tolal 

columns 

( b - i ) 

0) 

TM' 
355 

S.43I 

0 

Line 
No. 

T T 





Road Inmals SCX) Year 2000 

Sehedule 418 

Instruction 

Tins schedule wi l l show the investmenl in capitalized leases 

in road and equipment by pnmary accouni 

Column 

(a) = primary account number and title for which capital lease 

amounis are included therein 

(b) = the l o u l investment in lhat pnmary account 

(c) " the investmenl in cap iu l leases ai the end o f lhe year. 

(d) " the cuneni year amortization 

(e) =,= Ihe accumulated amortizalion relating to the leased 

properties 

418, SUPPORTINC; S C H F : D U 1 , F - C :APITAL LEASES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

C apital (.eases 
Pnmary Account Numbet Tnlal Inveslmenl (:uirenl Accumulaied 

And Tit le Inveslmenl A l F nd Of Year Amort iz j i l ion 
AlEnd Of Year Amortization 

Year 

(a) (b) ( 0 (d) (e) 

(10) S u i & Of f Bldgs 

(201 S h o p s * 1 nginchouses 

125) TOFC ( O I C Terminals 

(26) ( ommunical ion System 

(J7) Roadway Machines 

T o u ! Road 0 0 0 0 

(52) I-ocomotives 0 0 0 

(53) 1 leighl T iam Can, 

(55) Highsvay Revenue Fx)uipl 

(57) Woik l.qii ipmeni 

(58) Miscellaneous Ftiuipment 

(59) ( oinpulci & Wotd Processing 

T o u l l iquipment 0 0 0 

G R A N D TOTAL N/A • 0 I) 0 

* No C:apiUl l.easc. as o f Decemtiei 3 1 , 2000 
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450. A N A L Y S I S O F T A X F S 

(Dol lars 111 Ihousands) 

A Rai lway Taxes 

L ine 

N o 

Cross 
Cheek K i n d of T ax 

(a) 
Amoun i 

(b) 

l i ne 
No 

1 Other than U S GtvcmnK-n i Taxes 1 

2 

U S. Ciovernment (axes 
Incorrx; Tsxes: 

Norr i ial T ax & Surlax (1,556) 2 
3 E.xc.'ss Profits 6 3 
4 i T j u l Income Taxes (hi 2-t 3) (1.556) 4 
5 Railroat. ReUremenl 3i,o63 5 
6 Hospi le l insurance '" 6 
7 S u p p l c n c n u l Annui t ies 1,161 7 
8 l l i i e n r i l o y m c n l Insurance 1,101 8 
V A l l Other United Slates laxes 1,736 0 
10 Total - U S . lOvcmmenl Taxes 36,698 10 
1 1 Tolal R a i l w i y laxcs 45,230 1 1 

B Adjustments to ' cderal Income Taxes 

1 In co lumn (a i ate listed the part iculais wnich most of ten cause a d i l fe icn t ia l I x iween laxab'e i n c o m t j j . i prc'ta;< accounung 
income. Olher (la l icu lars which cause such a d i f le tent ia l should be listed undet Ihe caption Other (Spec i l y ) , i nc lud ing Slale and 
other Uxcs defened i f computed separately Minor i tems, each less lhan SIOO.OOO, may be combihed in a single en l r y under 
Olher (Speci fy) 

2 Ir,(lu:au- in . olumn (h) Ihe hegiiinina of the ycai lola! of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable io each particulai iiem in 
columi, {it I 

3 Indicate i i co lumn (c) Ihc m.-l change in Accounts 714, 741 . 762 and lot the nel lax ef lect o l t im ing di f ferences 
on t ' i na l ing ant teversing in the cunen i accounting period 

4 Incli'-atc ,1 o l u m n (d) any adjustments, as appropr iate, inc lud ing adjustments to el iminate ot ic ins la ic de fened lax effects 
(ctedi ls '11 ('el- its) due lo apply ing or recognizing a loss car ry- forward or loss carry-back 

5 The l o u o f l ine 19 in columns ( c ) a n d (d) should agiee w i t h the t o u l o f Ihe c o n u ^ cSarges (credi ts) to A c c o u n i 557. 
Provision for Deferred Taxes, and Account 591 , Provis ion for Deferred Taxes - Ex l rao id in t r y I tems, lor the cur rcn l year, 

6 Indicate in co lumn (c) the cumulat ive t o u l o f co lumns (b) , (c) and (d) . The i ;lal o f co lumn (e) must agree w i t h the loUl o f 
Accounts 714, 744 , 762 and 786 

L ine 
No 

(a) 

Particulars Beg inn ing 
o f y e a r 
balance 

ih) 

Net credi ls 
(charges) for 
current year 

ic) 

. \d justments 

(d) 

l ind o f 
year 

balance 
ie) 

Line 
No 

i Acceleraled depreciat ion, .Sec 167 1 R C 
Guidel ne lives pursuanl to Rev Proc 62-21 134,463 20.555 0 155.018 1 

J Accc lc r j t ed anMirt izalion n l fa t i l i l i es . Sec 168 I.R C (1,238) 1.34 0 (1,104) ••" i 3 Acceleiated amort iz. i t ion of ro l l ing stock. 
Sec 184 I R C 0 I) 0 0 3 

4 Ai iK ' r t z j i i o n o l nghts o f w a y , ,Sec 185 I R C " 0 0 0 0 4 
5 Undis r ib i i lcd earnings I tom aTi l iatcs 17.555 l7 ,8 ' /4) 0 9,681 5 
Cl Gros ! de le r red tax l iab i l i t ies 150,780 12.81S 0 ~ iSi,m 6 
7 ( ap iUl lea,ses (3,40 ,1 i,m 

(•) 
(l,63l) 1 

8 Post ct ireincnl bcnel i ts (14,737) 1,499 0 •" iiiiiii) ft' 
0 Reserves lot employee severance ( U , 0 l 9 ) (2,868) 

(•) 
•"•ri6:ftAr) 

10 l ixp. ' i isc reseives 141,523) 1,43S 0 M2,0X5) 

• '.() • 
1 1 Olbcr ilcnts (1 ,904) (4,714) 0 (0,61 X) l l 
12 Nc' ofR'tating loss carry lorwaids (16,560) 6,126 0 (30,440) i ' l • 
13 ITI /nthct ctedit caiTyf(i,-waids (2,( j (y: i 1,9(K) 0 (IOO) i'i 
14 Vt ,nul lum u x ctedit canyInrwaids i 7 , 355 l (369) 0 il.lU) 14 
1.' Gross de le r red lax asseis (123.561) 4.838 n (118,723, l'i 
Ill ! c leired lax asseis salual ini i alinvvaiice l ( , . | i ) ( ) ('1,900, 0 9,200 16 
IT ' l l 

N E T D F F E R R F D r A , \ L I A H I L F I I F S 43.319 I0,7S3 0 54 .07 i IX 

Railroad Annual Report K-l 





64 Road Initials SOO Year 200C) 

'Footnotes: 

450. ANAI VSIS OF TAXES - C oniinued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 If Flow-through method was elecied. Indicate net decrease (or increase) in lax accrual because of 
investment tax credit 

If deferral meihod for investment Ux credit was elected 
(1) indicate amount of crcdil utilized as a reduction of Ux liability for cunent year 
(2) Deduct amouni of current year's credil applied to a reduction of Ux liability bul deferred for accounung 

purposes 
(3) Balance of currenl year's credil used to reduce currenl year's Ux accrual 
(4) Add anwunt of pnor year's deferred credits being amortized lo reduce current year's tax accrual 
(5) fou l decrease in current year's Ux accrual resulting from use of investment ux tredus 

2. Estimaied anKiunt of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income uxes because of 
unused and available net operaling loss carryover on January I of the year following that for which the 
report IS made 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
TJTA-

TTTA" 

N/A 

111 January 1993, SOO adopted Sutement of Financial Accounting Sundards No 109 (FAS 109), Accounting (oi Income Taxes, 
wnich requires the recognition of dcfen-ed ux liabilities and asseis (or the expected future ux consequences of temporary differences 
between Ihe carrying amounts and the Ux basis of olher assets and liabilities 

TTie compulation of delen-ed uxes under FAS '09 provides lor Ihe inclusion of judgments aboul future Uxable income, other lhan temporary 
Item reversals, in the determination oflhe valu_ ^n allowance required. 

SOO IS included in a ledcral consolidaled ux return with Parent As of December 31, 2000, Parent and subsidianes had Invifstment Ux and 
other Ux crcdils and lederal lax nel opctaling loss carryforwards (a signilicani part of which were denvcd from SOO) lot Ux letuni purposes 
expiring as lollows (In Ihousands) 

r (ll I- xjiiration 
Inveslmenl and 

()|licr T;ix ( jei l i ls 

Federal Nei Operating I osscs 
1 •,,• ,\li 

lolal Mi l , ' num 
inalivcs 
I a x I j i vs s 

2001 100 0 0 
2002 0 0 0 
2003 0 0 0 
2004 0 0 0 
2005 0 0 0 
2006 0 23,000 0 
2007 0 3,000 0 
2008 0 9,000 0 
2009 0 29,000 0 
2011 0 3,000 0 
2019 0 11 ,CXX) 0 
Toul JliW"" $78,000 $0 

As of December 31, 2fK)0, S(K) had federal and suie rniniinum ux jtedit can^forwards .n the aimiunt of S7 7 million. These 
credits are available lo be earned forward indefinitely without expiration 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECrrED INC O.ME AND RETAINED EAR.MNGS ACCOLNTS FOR 1 HE YEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Ciivc a bnef descnplion fot all items, regardless of amount, included dunng Ihe year in Accounis 555. Unusual or Infrequeni 
Items. 560. Income ot Ixiss From Operalions of Discontinued Segments. 562, ( jam or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued 
Segments, 570, Extraordinary Ilems, 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items, 592, Cumulative Eflect of Changes in 
Accounting Pnnciples: 603, Appropnauons Released. 606. CJlher Credils to Reuined l-jmings. 616, Other Debits lo Reuined 
l-.amings, 620, Appropnauons for Sinking Funds. 621. Appropnaiions foi Other Purposts If appropnaiions released reflect 
appropnaiions provided durng the year, each account should not be reported 

For Accounts 519, Misc llaneous Ineome, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the toul in eiiher accouni exceeds 10% 
of net income before extraorlinary items, descntic the three largest items in the account and any olher items in excess of 10% of 
net income 

Line Account I c m Debus Credits Lme 

No No N o 

(a) (h) (,C) (d ) 

1 519 Mtscc l lancous Income 1 
Land sale - G l cnv iew . I L 6,297 i 

3 l.and sales - olher 3,414 3 

4 Reversal o f Accrued Real f-.suic Cont ingent L i ab i l i i y 2,216 4 

5 Olhcr I l 7 | 5 

6 T o u l 1 1.910 6 

- 1 7 

X 8 

9 55 ! Miscel laneous Income C hargcs 9 

10 Impainneni Wri ledosvn on Insesiment in A f t i l i a ted ( ompany 10,051 10 

1 1 Other 29 11 

li Io ta ! ' \ti.m 12 

l.i 13 
14 14 

1 5 15 

l l , 16 

17 616 CJlher Dcbi is lo ReUmcd l-Jiniings 17 

18 FAS 87 " I mployers Accounung fot Pensions" 1,776 18 

19 19 

16 20 

Jl Jl 
Tll il~ 

ii J3 
•53 24 

X, 25 

26 26 

27 il 
28 J« 

JO 
30 5() 

M E M O R A N D A R E I ^ T I N G T O S E L E C T E D INC:OME A N D RJETAINED E A R N I N G S A C : C O L W S 
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5 0 1 , G i A K A M I l S A N D S l K F I N S H I P S 
(Dol lars in thousands) 

I . I f the respondent was undet obl igat ion as guaranlot o i surety f o i the perfoimance by any other corporai ion or olhcr 
association o f any agreemeni or ob l igat ion, show the part iculars o f c a c h coniract o f guaranly or surelyship in el'feci al the close o f 
the year or eniered in io and expired dunng ihe year 

This inqu i ry does not cover the case o f ordinary commerc ia l paper matunng on demand or not later than Iwo years after the date 
o f issue I lems o f less than S50.000 may be shown as one toial 

Line 
No. 

Names o f a l l parties 
pnnc ipa l l y and pnman ly 

liable 
(a) 

Descnpuon 

(b) 

A m o u n i o f 
con lmgen l 

l iab i l i t y 
(eJ 

Sole or j o in t 
contingent 

l iab i l i ty 
(d) 

Line 
No 

! 1 
2 J 
3 
4 See r<x)lnolc o lo Schedule .''00 on page 9 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 1 
8 ft 
9 9 
10 If) 
11 1 1 
12 12 
1 1 13 
14 14 
15 15 
111 16 
17 17 
IX D: 
10 10 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 

is 28 
29 2^1 
30 30 
11 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 
36 36 
17 37 
38 38 

2 II any cni iKi ta i io i i ot other association was undet ob l igat ion a,s guaiantoi ot surety for the pc t l o rman tc by the respondenl 

o l any agreemeni ot ob l igat ion, show the particulars cal led hir hereunder lor cath suth conuact o f guaranty ot suretyship in 

cfTeci I t die ( lose o f Ihe yeat ot entered into and exp i red dur ing ll ie yeat 

TTiis ii iqcinv iic, m l covet the ease n l ntdinary commerc ia l pa|)cr matur ing on demand o i not later than 2 years after dale o f 

issue, not does ii i i i ' . iude ordinary surely bonds ot undertakings on appeals in court pnKced ings 

l i n e 
No 

i inance Dockei numl ie i . ni lc, 

maiun lv cl,ic npl io t : 

" r I "III 

1 a 1 

Names o l al l guarantors and sureties 

( b l 

A i n o u n l o l conl ingenl ] 
l i j h . l c l y ,.l ] 

guaianlots 

I t ) 

Sole or jo in t 

.•(vr,!i,-,ji,-nt 

l iab i l i i y 

(d) 

1 me 
No 

1 •1 
1 5 
1 "1 
4 NONT ~4" 

6 6 
7 
y ft 
9 9 
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502, C CJMPFNSATINC; DAI \s< I s AND SHORT-TERM IIOHRO.VING AKKANf iEMENTS 
(IXillars in thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and shon-term borrowing 
airangeri>ents Footnote disclosure is required even ihougli the arrangement is not reduced to svnting 

1 Disclose compcnsaiing balances nol legally restncied, lines of credit used and unused, aveiagc interest rate ol short-term 
bonow ings outsundmg at balance sheet dale, maximum amouni of outsunding borrowings dunng the penod and the weighted 
average rate of those borrowings. 

2 Time deposits and certificates of deposit tonstituting compensating balances not legally restncied shoutd be disclosed. 
3. Conipens.»ting balance arrangements need only be disclosed for Ihe Utest fiscal year 
4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Spiecial Deposits and in Accouni 717, Olher Funds, should alto be 

separalely disclosed below 
5 ( ompeiiSiiting balance arrangentenu are sulTicienily malenal lo require disclosure in loolnoles when the aggregale of 

wnlten or oral agreement balances amount lo 15 perceni or more of liquid asseis (current cash balances, restncied and 
unrestncied plus markeuble necuntieji) 

6 When a camet is nol in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with 
staled anJ possible sanctions whenever such possible sanclions may be immediate (nol vague ot un|)redictable) and rnatenal 

NONE 
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SC HEDl I E 510 SEPARAT.ON CJF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN KOAD P K O P E K n ANI) FOI IPMENT 

(Dollars in Ihousands) 

The pnm ipal use o*̂  this schedule is to determine ihe average embedded rale of debt capital 

1 tJebl Outsunding al lind of Year: 

Line » Atcoum No Title Source 
Balance at 

Close of year 

1 751 l,.oans and Notes Payable Sch 200, L 30 0 

2 764 Equipment CJbligalions and C)ilier Ij^ng Term Debi due 

Wlthm One Year 

Sch 200, L, 39 

602 

3 765 / 767 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch 200, L, 41 764 

4 766 Equipment CJbligalions -Sch 200, L 42 0 
5 766 5 C apilalized I ease Obligations Sch 2')0,1. 43 7,723 

6 768 Debt in Dtfaull Sch 200, L 44 0 
7 769 Accounts Payable Afliliaied C ompanies Sch 200,1.. 45 265,(X>J 

8 770 1 ' 770 7 Lnativirlizcd IX-bl Premium Sch 200, L 46 0 

9 ToUl Deht SumL 1-8 274,089 

10 Debt Direclly Relaled lo Road Property Noie 1 917 

n Dcbl Directly Related lo l-.quipmeni Nolc 1 8,172 

12 l o u l Debt Diteclly Relaled to Road and Equipmem Sum L 10 and 1 1 9,089 

13 

Percent Directly Related lo Ri ad 1 1 0 0 1.12 

(2 decimals) i0.09«''o 

14 Percent Directly Related lo Equipmert 1 11 fi L 12 
i2 decimals) 89.91% 

15 ^ Debt No! Direclly Rclalcd lo Ri ad oi 1 quipment 1 ') minus ', ! 3 265,(XX) 

16 R dd Property Dcbl (Note 2) l l 1 3 x 1 1 5 ) 

plus L.iO 27,656 

17 I quipineiii iJehl (Nolc 2| (1 14 X 1. 15) 

plus L 11 246,433 

11, Interest Accrued During Year 

Line H Account No Title Source 

Balance at 

Close of year 

18 546-548 Tou l Interest and Amorti. aiion 1 Fixed Charges) Sch. 210, L. 42 33,327 

19 546 Conlingenl Ii.tcresl r;r. Funded Debt Sch 2KJ, L 44 0 

20 M7 Release u! Piemiurns on l unded Ixibt Sch 210, 1. 22 0 

21 Toul Interest (Note 3) Sumof Lines I8-H9 

less 20 33,327 

22 Interest Directly Related to Koad Propeny Debt Note 4 42 

23 Interest Directly Related to Exjuipmeni Debt Note 4 642 

24 InUrrest Not [Jirectly Related to Koad and Exjuipment Debt L 21-(L.22-H.,23) 32,643 

25 Interest Road Proiierty Debt (Note 5) I. 22HL 24x1,13) 3,336 

26 Interest Ivquipmeni Debt (Nole 5) 1. 23-i(L 24xL 14) 29,99! 

27 I mbcddeil R >te of Debt CapiUl-Road Property L 25 0 L !6 12 06% • 

28 Embedded Rale of l>ebt ( apiul lx|uipmcnl 1. 26 o 1-17 12 17% • 

Nolt 1 Diteclly teiated means Ihe purpose which ihc lun-Js weie used when the debt wat ittued. 
Nolc 2 Line 16 plus Line 17 musl equal Line 9 
Nok' 3 Line 21 includes inlcicsl on debt in Accouni 769-Ai tnunf, Payable, All i l iaied Companies 
Nolc 4 This inf tesl tclaics tn debt teported in Lines 10 and 1 1 ies(>etlisely 
N'lit ' 1 ii,. .' ,,i„T i ll,'. 21, liiti .i csfsiai l.ine 21 

• f nrmiil.i • o n Ihcse lines may nol be m e n ing lol l,''i .ni.c ol use- d annua' lolal inleresi • [n" se, veisus yeat end debt 
balance w • , i ,t,nifitanl!y lower than the average delu balance Ihiougho'it Ihe year 
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71 

•0 

l l l ' l i is l i li:c- ; r ' 

I 
•I,) I 
, i ( i i i 

- ) ! 

) I avvl 1 

'ayiii' • I 

III 

lyitic I,! 

• l o p . , 

• icnl aulhoi Ily 

i i l l i 'd for helow between the respondem and Ihe a f f i l t i l ed 
• • Mil Ihe t ' -spondcnl, inc luding of l lcets, di iectors, 
I" ! •heir wives and other close lelal ivc' , , nt their agenls 
.! • III- nol le . t i l l U ll In, managemeni, legal, accuunting, 

' I i n t l ud ing the lumish ing of matenals, supplies, 
, iMg n l s i f i j t tures, land and equipment, and agreements 

- lie, cts' salanes and other common costs between alTiliaied 

iili-il i l ic pay menis (or Ihc l o l l ow ing lypcs o l services: 
, H i l l I harges fnr lran,5pt)rtalii)n services. 

lo -It I rom othet earners for interl ine services and interchange o f 

111 oil ier ta ine rs v i l i ic l i may reasonably be regarded as 

nil lou i inc n| ieia' i . , i , or main lc tance , hut any special or unusual 

i t p o i i e d 

hlu- u i i l i t y companies for rates or charges fixed in conformity w i th 

i Or Ihe name o f l h e a l f i l ia led i ompany, petson, oi agenl with 

'.illKKI aill 'HI'i 

• po 

\ ' l l IHI'I c 

\,.'r. 

1 he 
IllIK (' Slie 

dec! sen n es aggtegaling ^50,0(10 or inote for theyear 

,< 1. ( es In more ll ian one af l i l ia le, ..lu! Ibe aggregale 

IIIOIC (c)t f'lc ycui , list al l (he al l i l ia lcs included i.i 

• ' " ' • ' • " • • • ' , iil ' , icOoii l.l llie chatges I f Ihe respundent provides 

' • • . I llic aggregale compensalion aniounu to .$50,000 

'• to ' • , . • l a d •.hni.'il he made and Ihe detail a j to the 

, 1 he sliiiec! f o i Iliosc alf i l iales p 'ov id ing services to the 

!.i •. • lui i io Id) the pe i t cn l o f af l i l ialc 's gtoss income derived from 

.'.llil 111'- lespondenl 

l l l l l l l lll I .ly lie ie i | i i i ie i ! lo furnish as .in a l la lch i te i i ! to Schedule 512 a 

•1 "1 ' ' "llie '- laiei i ici i i Inr eacli a l l i l ia ic wi th which respondent camer had 

, d i i i i i i g l i l t year, nr a l tcmal ive ly , allatch a "Pro forma" balance 

» f ' « ' ' 'J'"- ' ' " f l ic nl f..T 'hal pof imn or en i i l y o f each af f i l ia le which fiirnisheif (he 
agieed 1 . ; ,|>!'>c i,i ilu-i i i 'p, ic. i l i lc o ioi'.a l ion I'he slatenienls, if 
requi ied, s!ioi, i i | Oc |iic-p„ic cl , , - a le infu v c n hasis in confo.-mily wi th Ihe prescnbed 
Sthedules foi the li,ilaii,c- sl.c , i and im,im<- •lalc iiic ni m Annua ! Purport Form R- l , and 
should bc iioiecl 11) In in . l i ta l t the i i i t l l i od i i ' . td lot dep iec ia tng equipment or nll iet 
pr i , | ic i ly fi imislic' i l ilie camet , and (2) wl ie i l ie i the afl i l iale's I c l e t a l income Ux tct inn 
for ilic year was I'llcd nii a (unsol idaled basi , w i th the responden' catner. 

1 In colori in Ih) i i i i l i i , , i i ' i i i i iure n i relal ionship of t o n l r o l between Ihc respondenl 

and Ih t cnnipany nt petsnii i i | , nlific ct m c o l i imn (a) as IO I IO A S 

<3I I f tespnndent di tecl ly cnnitols a l l i l iao- , insert w m d d i rec l " 

| i i I; •' •.piiiicleni cnnitols ihmugh another company, insert the word " indi rect" . 

'• ) 11 ',i,iU-iil IS ot id t t <ommon conl ro l w i l h af f i l iate, insert the word "com.-non" 

Id) l l r spoiuleiii r, t ' l n i i o l l ed d i t c t l l y ot indirect ly by the company listed in cnlii.-iin 

(a), i i i '-ci i llu- v,cr:i "'.•niilrnllec!" 

' ' • | II ' • " ' : •' I-- i-sft i ist-ii by n ih r r i i icaii ', such as a managemeni contraci or oilier 

arrangtii.c i.i > • . • i', 

ana i i g t i ! 

4 In t o , ,:- .. : 

lease o f bu i ld ing , pm 

pmvidcs mote lhan oi 

I II I i i iseti Ihe wotd "nthct" and footnote lo describe such 

llic l iansat i ions involved such as management fees, 

•1 f ia l , etc When Ihc a l f i l ia le lisled In co lumn(a) 

• • M l vic e in co lumn (c), list each lype of service separalely 

and shovv tola! lot llie a l l ' l ia le Wl ic i i seiv i tes arc both prov ided and teceived between 

llie icspondenl am! nn al l i l ia le tl iey sliould he listed sepaiately and Ihe amounts shown 

sepaiale!. ,ci i O I U I M I (e) 

5 111 to l i i i i i i i 111) lepotl Ihe ' lo l la i amcinnis o| tin- t iansaction shown and Ihe e f le t l o f 

any thange in the i i iclh,,,! n l eslablishing llie lei i i is Irntn lhal used m Ihe preceding 

petiod 

6 In coluinn d. ) i cpo i l the dollar amounis due f rom or lo relaled part iet and, i f not 

o l l i c iw ise apparent, Ihe Icims and mannet n f settlement In ter t (P) paid and (R) 

received hy the ainounl i i i co lumn (c) 
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S I5 R A I L S I A l l ) IN K l PI AC F M I M 
ll>c.-,|jr-. Ill llii,iisaiiil:>) 

G i v e particular;, o f a l l rails applied d u n n g llie yeat in tonr ieL i io i i w i th replacemeni o f rail in previously constructed tr-icks n ia i r iu ineo 
by the respondenl 

111 to lu i ru i l a l t lass i fy the k ind o f rai l appl ied as fo l lows 

(1) New steel rails Bessemer process 

(2) New steel rails, open-heanh process 
(3) New rails, spet ia l a l loy (descnbe more f u l l y in a footnote) 
(4) Relay rails 

Returns i r c o l u m n , (C) „ n d (g) should be reported m whole numbeis I laci ions n l less than one hal l should bc disregarded, and 
fract ions o f onc-hi l l ot i tx i ic should be counted a , one 

ll II II 11 B • IcAii' Af'T'i-Tf-l) IN ki;WWINII', 'f kA'c"k'sl"l'Af,.';iKi(';" ic,\ii Kh-iXi) k VAkbTWviioN'; 'f?XTT,''--*'°== 
I R A C K S , < K O S S O V I RS, ETC I N D U S T R Y , A N D O T H E R S W I T C I I I N I T R A C K S 

Weig l 1 o f rail Weight o f rail ! 
I ine • .1 Poiinifs Mumber I olal I .isi Avi-rage Pounds Numl ie i To ta l tos t , \ \ f iage 1 11,'• 
No 

la i l 
per 

yanl 

o l I o n -
I2, l l ' i0 11,1 

ol tai l af ip i ied 
m tunn ing 

tost fx-r 
lo l l 

pet 

yaid 
o i Ions 

(2,1100 Ih) 
n l ta i l apjiliecl 

rn ya rd , s la l ion. 
t ost pel 
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\', 

(,l 
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l lai k •, pa ,' c ig 
11,1 • 

(22> 'T I ) Ih) o l 
tai l 

learn, indus l iy , 
and u lhe i 

(2,(XK) lb) 

' a , cbi l l 1 
(III)Hi,/ ycai 

( d l I t ) (If 

sw i i ch ing tfacks 
d o l i n g yeai 

l h ) (1) 

1 " Ni v. 2,'/=;i 1 

2 2 
1 . 

4 Rfi AV 1 631 T!.WiT, 4 

', 5 ' 
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y, 

)• 
'/ '/ 
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13 —TT-
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•Vl.tt-.., 17 • 

•"~nr" ,'••. IR •• 
. JT f "10 
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INSTKI ( r iOSS ( ONC FRNING KF I t KNS TO HI MADF IN SCHEDl I F 700 

Sute particulars of all tracks operated by the respondem at the close of tiic year, according lo the following classification 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by propnetary companies 
(3) Line operaied undet lease fot a specified sum, lessot being I A) an allilialed corporation, or (B) indej.)endent or not 

afTiliated with respondent 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) 

independent or nol allilialcd with respondenl 
(5) Line opcraled under trackage nghts 

Give subtouls for each of the several numbered clas-es, in llic order listed above, as well as the toul for all classes 
I.englhs of track should bc reported to the nearesl WHOLE mile adjusted lo accord with footings: i c., counting one-half 

mile and over as a w hole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. 
In column (a) insert the figure (and levcjr, i fany) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification. 
In column (hJ give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by rcspom ent, listing each proportion once in any 

grouping Canadian mileage should be sepregaurd and identified on separale lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing, in 
column (d) give Hi entire length (the disunce between termini of single or first main track), and in the following columns the 
lengths of second main track: all other main tracks, passing tiacks, cross-ovcrs and lum-ouis, way switching tracks, and yard 
switching liacks TTiesc classes of u-acks are defined as follows 

Running track.s Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., including lum-outs from those track;, to clearance points 
Way switching tratks. Sution, team, induslry and olher switching tracks for which no separale service is nuinUined. 
Yard switching tracks Yardss where separate switching sers ices are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry 

and other tracks switched by yard Iocomouves 
I'he returns in ciilumris (h) and (j) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smellers, faetones, etc Tracks 

belonging 10 an industry lot v/hich no renl is payable should nol be included 
Tracks leading 10 and in liravel and sand pits and quames, the cost of which is chatgeablc lo a cleanng accouni and which are 

used m gelling out malenal for the respondent's use. should not bc included 
Class (1 I includes all lines operated by Ihe respondent al the close orHie year lo which it has title in perpetuity. 
Class (2) includes eatli l int, lull title 10 which is m an inatlivc propnelary '.oiporation of the respondenl (i.c one all of whose 

outstanding slocks or obligations arc held b> or lor the respondent, and which is operated bs the respondenl or an affiliated 
sy:ilern corporation .sithoui any accounting lo ihc said propnelary corporation). It iri iy also include such line when the aclual title 
lo al! oflhe oulsland:!!!' so,, ks 01 obligations rest in a corporaiion conliolled by ot conlrolling the respondent bul in the case of 
any such inclusion, the lai i-, d ihe lelalion lo Ihe tesponcieni i-l the coipoialion holding Ihe setunlies should be fully set lorth in 
a loolnole An matt ivt corpoialion is one which has been prutiically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither 
opierates piopti-ty 111 r administers us financial affairs: if it maintains an organi/alion, it docs so only for the purpose of 
complying wuh legal vequircmcnis and inainuining title to property or Iranchises 

Class (3) includes all traci;s operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the graiitot's interest In the property, 
with a specific and unconditional renl reserved, TTie faci thai the les.sor does no' mainuin an independent organization for 
financial purposes is immatenal in this conneclion 

Class (4) IS the same as class (3), except that the renl reserved is conditional Ufion eamings or other facl, 
C'lass (5) includes all uacks operated and mainUined by others, bul over which the respon'lcnt has the nght to operau; some 

or all of tts trains In the road of this class the respondent has no propneury nghts, bul only the nghts of a licensee. Include in 
this class, also all main tracks, industnal tracks and sidings owned by noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent 
operates over them, but does not have exclussive possession of them 

Road held by the respondenl as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should t>e showm in 
Its appropnale class, and the entry of length stiould be the ennre length oflhe portion jointly held ITie class symbol should have 
the letter ()) atutched 

Road operated b> the respondent as agent for another camer should not be included in this schedule. 
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700, ,M11 PACK OPERAT Kl) AT C I OSL OF YEAR 

Running track.-:. passing Iracks, cross-ovcrs, etc 
Line Class Proportion Miles Miles ol Miles of Milcs of Miles of Miles o l Elm 
No owned or 

leased by 
respondent 

of 
road 

second 
main 
Hack 

all olhct 
mam 

nacks 

tunning 
Itacks 

way 
switching 

tracks 

yard 
switching 

Iracks 

TOTAL No 

(a) 1' (c) Idl (e) (0 (?) (h) ( l l 
1 1 
2 1 IOO.OO"/, 1,630 13? 11 198 171 509 2,652 2 
3 3 
4 J-l 50.005. 57 2 0 6 19 15 99 4 
5 5 
6 5 1.538 189 16 74 57 80 1.954 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 
11 \ \ 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
1 7 17 
18 18 
19 10 
20 20 
21 i l 
21 22 
21 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
2i<' 28 
29 29 
30 30 
11 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 3i 
36 ••36-
37 37 
38 3S-
39 3* 
40 4(1 
41 41 

« "•i,'r 
41 43 
4.1 44 
45 45 
46 46 
47 "41 
48 48 
49 49 
50 50 
51 51 
52 52 
53 53 
54 54 
55 55 
56 56 
57 TOTAI 3,225 324 1 - 278 247 604 4,705 57 
58 Miles c)l elei,liilied 

oad or ttatk 
ncluded in 

-iteieoing 
•rani! inlal N'A 58 

I r .K* . ( rostovcrs .ind I urnoul' 
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/02, Mll.FS OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY ST AT FS ANO IFRRI1 OKIES (StN(;i,E TRAC K) 

G I V 

owner . 
'.-1, l l lc iLirs, as 111 the close of the year, o fa l l road opeialed and o fa l l owned bul nol opeialed The icspnmlcnl's prcipciitinn ol opeialcd mad held by il as joint ot ommon 
111 unilcr a )ciiiii lease, nt undet any joint an-angement, should lie ihown in column! (b), (c), (d) ot (e|, as may lie ,i|ipt(ipriaic The remainder nf joinl ly operated miieage 

shout! he slicwu in coluinn (f) Respondenl's ptoportion of foad)oinlly owned, nol o-peraled. should be shown in column ih), as may bc appmpnale Mileage whieh has been 
penitin'.-iul v .iliaiidoned should mil bc included in column (h). 

Mik-,i|ie vliciuld lie lepoiled in the neatest WIICJl.E mile adjusted lo actotd wilh foolingsi i.e.. counting nnc half mile and ovei as a whole mile and distegatding any ftaclion 
less ll,:ii! CMl- !i,ill' mile 

Slalc (It le td lory 
MIT? •J,(inriiAi)Di'THAxn)nv iir'!;p(5Nni:KT 

l i ne Ctiis'. Slalc (It le td lory Line l ine of Linc l ine fine Tciial l ine Owned, Sew Line 1 ' - • 
Nc Check Owned Ptoptieiaiy Opeialcd ()[ieialecl Opeialcd Mileage Noi Ojieraled C'onslrut led 

Companies Undet Lease Lncl.i 1 inder Operated Uy Pespondent Oufiiig 

r -(,nlr,[( 1, Irackage Veat 

elt Righis 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (8) ih) (i) 

1 Morilana 0 0 0 0 6 6 i-I f) "• 1 
1 Michigan 0 0 0 262 6 0 i 
1 South Dakota 0 0 0 5 • 6 6 0 J 
4 Niiitl i Dakola 4ii 0 0 0 9 4ft2" iii f) 4 
5 Minnesota 7$6 0 0 0 490 ii s' •• 5 
0 Wisconsin 314 0 0 0 273 5ft̂  34 '!) ' ft 

Illinois 22 0 0 0 154 ••••• 356 0 0 7 
8 Indiana 94 0 0 0 197 Wl 6 
0 Keniiitky 9 0 0 (/ 1 1 () t'l ''/ 
10 it) 
1 i il ' 
12 il 
13 li 
14 iA 
|5 15 
16 16 
1" " 1 ^ 
18 18 
19 
20 ib 
2! . j , „ 

22 22 " 
23 "•"TT'"" 
24 U 
25 "li" 
:i. •"• Tg • 
27 i .• 

28 28 
29 29 
30 io 
3! il 
32 Inlal Mileage (single track) 1.659 0 0 0 1,566 3,225 809 0 32 
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INSTRUf-r iONS CONf ERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDI LK 710 
0 

a 

5 
c 
ta ,-. 
•X 
HI 
•0 

Instructions for reporting locomotive and passenger-train car data. 

I Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respcindcnt 
ovsncd or leaseil diiting Ihe year 

2 In column Ic) gi.c llic number ' i f units purchased new or budt in company shops In 
column (d) give the numbet of nev. units leased from others. The tei'm "new" means a 
Ullll placed in scis n e foi Ihe lirsl lime on any railmad 

I (lnils leaseil In ollu is lot a pcfuid of one year ot mote are rcportahle iii column 
I'.I Unils ieir,[)iiiaiii,v in.l ol tcspondeni's service and rented to oihers fot less Ihah one 

- ill aie lo be iiiiluiled in column (h) Unils rented from others for a penod less lhan o.-t 

year should mil he included in colunm (i) 
4 I or reporting purposes, a "locomotive unit" is a self-propelled vehicle generating 

ill converting eiicif,;, inlo inntion, and designed solely for moving other equipment An 
.\ " ullll IS llie ica ,, number of wheel liases with superstructure designed for use singly or 

as a lead locomoiiv.' uiiii in combination with other loeomoiivc units. A "B" unit is sim-iat 
In an "A" unit, bul not ccjuipped fot use singly or as a lead ioconnotive uml A "B" uni', 
may be equipped with hostler controls for independenl operation at terminals 

5. A "self ptopelled cat" is a rail molor car propelled by electnc motors receiving 
power from a thud tai! or overhead, or internal combustion engines located on the car 
Ilself Ttailets equipped for use only in trains of cars lhat are self-propelled are '.o be 
ini.Tuded as sclf-piopcUed equipmenl. 
II A "diescl" unil iiicludcs all unils propelled by diescl internal combuslion engines 

inespctlive ol Iinii! drivi- ot whether power may al limes bc supplied ftom an external 
tomluctor i imis nlliei llian diesel-electric, e g , dieset-hydraulic, should ne identified 
in a Inninoic giv iiig Ihc number and a bnef description. An "elecbic" unit includes all 
units which tetenc clcciric power from an overhead contact wire or a third rail, and usi; 
the pov/cr lo drive one or more electnc motors lhat propel the vehicle An "other 

self -powcred uni l ' includes all unils other lhan diesei, or electnc, e.g , steam, gas 
liirbmc. Show ispe ol onil, service and number, as appropriate, 'in abnef deseriplinn 
siillicienl for positive idenlificaiion An "auxiliarv unit" incluties all unns used in 
conjunction iviili locomotives, bul which dtaw Iheit power from the "mother" unit, e g , 

boositrs, slug', cic Forrcportint; purposes, indicate radio-controlled self powered 
dicsel units ',ii lmcs I Ihro'jgh 8, as appropnale R.adio-eontrnllcd umb ilial are not 
iscll-pov.c'cd, 1 c , Ihosc ivithnni a dicsel, should be rcporlcJ on linc 13 und'.r 
"auxilia-y units' 

7 Column Ik) shouid show aggregale capacity for al' units reported in colui-nn (j), as 
follovss i'oi Icicomc.livc units, report the manuf.icluters' raled hcrs-epower (the maximuin 
cpiiliniious powct output ftnin Ihc dicsel engine ot ';ngines dellsered to the mam 

generator or generators for itactivc purposes! Exclude capacity data for sleam 

i.otnmotivcs I or piisscii)),cr-liaiii tars lepon t l i i numbet r f passenger seats available lor 
uvt i i i ic serv ICC, tounling one passenger U each berth in sleeping cars. 

8 l-.i-scngcr-lrain car types and service equiptneni car types (iorrespond to AAR 
Mechanical Slivision designations. Descriptions of car codes and designations are 
publi'-ncd 111 The Gl'Oceial Railway E.quipmenl Registei 

9 Cross-checks 

Schedule 710 
Tine 5, cnlumn (j) 
1 ine 6, rolumn (j) 
1 ine 7, column (j) 
1 mc 8, column (j) 
Line 9, column (j) 
l ine 10, column I)) 

Schedule 710 
Line i i , column (!) 
Line 12, column (I) 
Linc 1 3, c(>liimn (1) 
Linc 14, column (I) 
Line I 5, coluinn (1) 
!,inc 16, colunm (I) 

W hen data appear in coiumn 0) lines I ihru 8, colunm Ik) should have data on 
same line.-, 

Whc.-n data a;i|)car in columns (k) or (I) lines 36 thru 53, and 55, eolumn (m) should 
have data on same lines 





-J 
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710, INVENTORV Ol- f QlilfMf.N r 
UNITS OWNF.n, I N C t l i n F O IN INVESTMENT A( C O t IN f, A M ) 1 FASFl) FUOM OTIIEHS 

l.uie C ' f l l S ! 1 ) j i c I I I d e s i j l i i 

Clianges IJunng (he Yeat (lnils 31 C:i<ise of Vear 
l.uie C ' f l l S ! 1 ) j i c I I I d e s i j l i i Units Unils InsUillcd llnils relircil 
No I ' l l C l K cif units 11, serviee New New Rebuilt All cilliet friiiu sets li e Owned l.eased Tolll Aggregale !eased 1 Hie 

of uniu unils units units of and I ' r i i l n in serv ice capacity 10 No 
t, sfinndciil purchased lea.sed artjuited including re5()oildeiil used olliers or re­ of unils others 

al or from &. rebuilt reclass- vsliclliCT spondent reported 
'leginning built oihers units ifiealioit owned col (h) . i in 

cif yeat rcwfiltcn l i second or leased. (i) col (j) 
into 1,111(1 unils l l l C l t u l l d g (see ins 7) 

property piireliascd rct l . lss-

accounts i r leasetl i l ic i iUni l 

n l i l i i s 

(a) lb) (c) (tl) (e) (1) (8) 111) 10 0) (l<) (1) 
1 ciiiimorve IJiuis 

1 i i i f i •: l i L i g l i i U l l l l s 1 
7 1 lies'*! (Mssciigci unus 2 
1 1 lies. 1 mulli purpuse unils 313 0 0 0 94 92 174 141 315 1,026,750 0 3 
•1 Diesi 1 sw iltliilig units 50 0 0 0 0 3 11 36 47 80,000 0 4 
5 li,l,|l (luic;s 1 lo 4) 363 0 0 0 'li 95 185 17,1 362 1,106,750 0 5 
6 * l letliic lucciiii.ilives 6 
7 • Oilier scll-[i(iv,eied units 7 
S * Inlal limes 5, 6,& 7) 363 0 0 0 'IA 95 185 177 362 1,106,750 0 8 

') • Atixiii ny mills N/A ') 
10 * 1 ' . l . i l I . i L l i i l i n t i v t 

' IIUS d u e s « & 9 ) 163 II 0 0 'IA 95 185 177 362 N / A 0 in 

l i l s i l t l l l U I I O N r i r I.OCOV i r /nvi; 1)1 IITS IN SFRvicr; oi RKSPONDENT AT CI.OSI; OI YI AR, A(COKDINO TO YI;AR HUILT DISRFOARDINtJ VKAR OF RI:HUII,DING 
Dunng C alendar Vear 

I.inc C toss 1 >pc 'It design He Icie Heiween Between Heiween Line 0 
t 

N C I (lieck nf units Jan 1,IOS ' Jan 1. Jan 1, Jan 1, N i ­
a. 

ff i,'m 1,985 1,990 
N i ­

t s 
3 

and Dec and IJee. and Dec f t 
0 31, I9II4 11, I98<) 31,1994 I0<)5 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 Toial H 

t 
a H 

\ 
(.0 (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 ()!) (ll) (1) 0) (k) (1) 

» 1 1 * Diesel 1-/6 32 61 0 0 4 3 81 3 0 362 i l 8 
12 • l.letlnc 12 

8 

1 13 • Oll i i i i l l pmv tied units 11 
V 
c 

14 • l i iu ldmes I I lo l l ) 176 i > 6J 0 0 4 3 81 3 0 162 14 ? 
It i ; • A u s l l M r v m i l l s 15 H 

n 16 • 1 l l l . l l 1 I l c . l , i i i c i i i e 

• 1 I h l s ( U . u ' i 14 ft 1 5 ) 176 12 63 0 0 1 3 Rl 3 0 162 16 w 
o 
o 





710. INVENTORY OF F.ytllI'MF.NT -< oniinued 
UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT AC ( l)t!NT, ANI) I FASFD FROM OTIIERS 

I I l i f 

No 

T T 

TF 
20 

' ttlT.S 

Check 
I ype (It design 

nl units 

(a) 
VV. ' , \ ' • ' : ! : !? ' I KAIN CAPS'" 

' • • inSel f I'ropelled 
;i 'A, PI), PFIO) 

i i i l . i i i t i j t a t s 

|,M1 l l . l--, I , c<te;.: CSIIj 

TFiTr:i'r,M.,M] 
"ITrjiiiig lars |PS,I'T,I'AS,PD!;) 
i liiiiii),. gnll ,V Li'vcni cars 
[Ml i l i iss I), Pr i | 

.von |,asseiigci-caiiying tats 

|AII ila-.s 11,C'SH,M,PSA,!A| 
l o t A I . (lines l 7 l o J 3 

.'sclll'inpelled 
letirie passenger cars 

IT'. 1 11 

T¥ Lombiiied cais (!-X'| 
leiiial vnnibuslion rail 

molo,cats ( l iD, F,(i] 
lllliet sell-()iopclled cats 
I Spci lfy lypes 1 
l(")t'Al. (lines Ultiif)' 

l o i AT'duies 51 and 5R) 
i t l M l ' A N ^ SERVILE CARS' 
Husiness cats fPV) 
flciatd oulfil Cits |MWX| 

To i l cV snnw iciiuival ears 
IM'.M i .M\VV,MWW,MWK) 
1 lump ai i j pallasl cats 
jMWII , ,MWD| 

l l n iu 
in servive 

or 
respondent 

al 
beginning 
of year 

42 

cnanges uurtng tii« Yeir 

New 
units 

purchased 
or 

huill 

I. nils installed 

(c) 

New 
unita 
teased 
from 

others 

(d) 

Kebuill 
units 

acquired 
Se rebuilt 

uniLs 
rewritten 

inlo 
property 
accounts 

(e) 

All oihcr 
units 

including 
reclass-
iftcation 

& second 
hand unit-> 
purchased 
or leased 

frorn 

oihcrs 

(0 

t 'niLs reiired 
froiii service 

of 
respondeiil 
whether 
owned 

Of leased, 
iiidudtng 
reclass-
ifkaiion 

(K> 

units at I lose ol Year 

C)wncd 
and 
used 

( ! i ) 

I eased 
from 

oihers 

Tolal 
ill service 

or re­
spondenl 
col ( h )& 

(0 

()) 

0 
"TT 

35 

Aggregale 
capicily 
of units 
reported 

in 
colO) 

(see ins 7) 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1 eased 

ollicis 

(1) 

l.me 
No 

17 

18 

T T 

21 

22 
TT 

24 

"Tr 

27 

T T 
TT 

10 
T T 

32 

31 
60 

[ llliei iiiaiiileiiaiiee and setvice 
c,]iiipiiiciii can. 

N/A 

374 197 

T T T 
67 

TT 
SOi 504 N/A 14 

T T 





Koad Initials: SOO Year 2000 

710. INVE.NTORY OF ECJIIIPMFNT - C oniinued 

Instructions fot reporting freight-train ear dau 

I Give particulars of each of lhe vanous classes ofequipment which rcs[)ondcni owned or leased dunng the year. 
2. In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops In column (e) give the number of new uniU 

leased from oihcrs The Icrm "new" means a unit placed in service for Ihe firsl lime on any railroad 
3. Uniu leased to oihers for a penod of one year or more arc reportable in colunin (n) Units temporarily out of respondent's 

service and rented to oihers for less lhan one year arc to be inciuded in column (i) Units rented from others for a penod less 
lhan one year should nol be included in column 0 ) 

UNITS AVNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTcMENT ACCOUNT. A N D LEASED TO OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Clieck 

C'lass of equipment and 
car designations 

(a) 

Unils in service of respon­ Changes during the year 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Clieck 

C'lass of equipment and 
car designations 

(a) 

dent at beg nning of yeat Un iu insullcd 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Clieck 

C'lass of equipment and 
car designations 

(a) 

Time-
mileage 

cats 

(b) 

Al l 
others 

(c) 

New 
unils 

purchased 
ot 

built 

(d) 

New 01 
rebuilt 
uniu 

leased 
from 

othcis 

ie) 

Rebuilt 
uniu 

acquired 
and rebuilt 

uniu 
IC wntten 

inio 
ptojierty 
accounu 

(0 

A I I olhei 
uniu, incl, 

reciais. 
1 ficalion and 

second 
hand uniu 
purchased 
or leased 

from Oihets 
(g) 

Line 
No. 

36 
fREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars. 40' 
(BlOO H287) 2 0 0 0 0 0 36 

3̂7 Plain box cats . 50' and longet 
(H300- 1)887) 44! 0 0 0 0 7 37 

38 Equipped box cats 
(Al l code A) Fxcept A 5 542 0 0 0 0 87 38 

39 I'lain gondola cars (Al l codes 
G & J U . 2 J 3,*; J-4) 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 

40 Equipped gondola cars 
(Al l coue E) 1,145 0 0 0 0 1 17 40 

4 ! ( overed hopper cats 
(Al l code C 1 (• 2 1 9,128 0 0 0 0 1! 41 

42 Oixin lop hopper cars-general 
service (Al l code If) 1,214 n 0 0 0 0 42 

43 Ojx-n top hopper cars-special 
service (Al l codes KJ-0) 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 

44 Refngcratoi cars-mechanical 
R 5 . R 6 . R 7 . R 8 , 
R^9_ 

0 0 0 0 0 0 44 
45 Rcfngeraloi can^non 

mechanical 
K-O-, K . .1 . . R_2_ 

77 0 0 0 0 0 45 
46 f lat cars T o f cVc^OFC 

(Al l code P & Q , i S) 
except 0 8 287 0 0 0 0 37 46 

47 Hal cars . multi level 
(Al l code V) 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 

48 Flal cars.general lervice 
FIO . l-70_. F30„ 

25 0 0 0 0 0 48 
49 Elal cars-oliict 

I-..!-. F_2_, F_3 .F 4 , F 5 . 
F 6 . F 7 . F 8 , F40 2.14 0 0 0 0 0 49 

50 Tank cars-unjet 22.000 ga 
(T-0J-1,T-2,T 3,T 4, 
T-5) ,, 

0 0 0 0 0 50 
5! lank cats 22,0(X) ga ci ovet 

lT.6,T.7,'l .8,T-9) 0 0 0 0 0 0 5! 
52 All iiiliei lieighl cats A 5 (Al l 

<)de I. & OH 

3! 0 0 0 0 0 52 
5) l O I A l llines .9, to i 2 l 11,126 0 0 0 0 259' 53 
54 abcHise (All code M-OIII) N,A 97 0 0 II (1 54 
55 1 T O I A I limes 5) ic 54) 13,126 97 1) 0 0 259 55 

Hadroad Annual Kepon U I 





Road Initials: SOO Year 2000 

710. I N \ E N T O R Y O F E I I U I P M E N T - Con i inued 

4 Column (m) should show the aggregale capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (1), as follows For freight-train 
cars, report the nominal capacity (in lons o f 2,000 lbs i as provided for in Rule 86 of Ihc A A R Code o f Rules Governing Cars in 
Interchange Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons o f l he commodity which the cat is intended lo cany customarily 

5 Time mileage cars tefet to fteighl cars, other lhan cabooses, owned or held undet lease arrangement, whose inieil ine t cnu l 
is settled on a pet diem and line haul miieage basis under "Code o f C:ar Hire Rules" or would bc so settled i f used by anoiher 
rai'ioad 

UNITS O W N E D . I N C L U D E D I N INVESTMENT ACCOUNT , A N D LEASED TO OTHERS 

Changes dur ing year Units al close o f year 
(concluded) Tola! in service o f respon­

denl ( c o l ( i ) & ( j ) ) 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Chetk 

U n m lel ired from 
service o f 

respondent 
whelher owned 

or leased, including 
reclassilication 

Osvned 
and 
used 

l.eased 
from 

others 

Time-
mileage 

cars 

A l l 
other 

Aggiegate 
capacity 
of units 
reported 

in columns 
( k ) & < ! ) 

(see ms 4) 

Leased 
to 

others 
Linc 
No 

(h) ( i ) OJ (k) (1) (m) (n) 

36 0 2 0 2 0 106 0 36 

37 11 437 0 437 0 33,212 0 37 

38 7 344 278 622 0 46,650 0 38 

39 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 

40 471 674 117 791 0 78,15! 0 40 

41 498 5,750 2,89! 8,64! 0 947,832 0 41 

42 IOO 444 6 70 I,I 14 0 I I 1,400 0 42 

43 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 

44 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 

45 14 63 0 63 0 4,410 0 45 

46 4 12 308 320 0 20,800 0 46 

47 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 

48 18 7 0 7 0 539 0 48 

49 28 206 0 206 0 16,480 0 49 

50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 

:,! 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5! 

< s 0 3! 11 " I 0 2,139 0 52 
51 1,1^1 7,970 4,261 12,234 0 1,261,711) 0 .<J 
54 11 66 0 N'A 66 N/A 0 54 
55 1.182 8,036 4,264 12,234 66 1,261,719 0 55 

K.iiociad Annual Report K I 





Koad Inmals S(K) Ycai: 2000 

710. I N V K M O R V OF FCJt IPMFNT - C oniinued 

UNTTS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTM£NT ACCOUNT, A N D LEASED TO O f l lERS 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Class ofequipment and 
car designauons 

(a) 

Units in s<;rvicc ol icspon-
dent at Ijeginning of year 

I hanges Jur ' i i ^ Ifte year 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Class ofequipment and 
car designauons 

(a) 

Units in s<;rvicc ol icspon-
dent at Ijeginning of year uni ts insUlled 

Line 
No 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Class ofequipment and 
car designauons 

(a) 

Per 
diem 

(b) 

Al l 
others 

K l 

New 
un iu 

purcha.scd 
or 

bui l l 

(d) 

New or 
lebui l l 
units 

leaitec. 
Iron-

olheis 

(e) 

Kebuill 
umu 

acquited 
and tebuilt 

units 
icwiuien 

inio 
ptoperty 
accounts 

(IJ 

Al l dihet 
uniu, incl 

leelau. 
ificalicn and 

second 
hand uniu 
purchased 
or leased 

fioni oihcis 
(g) 

Line 
No 

56 
n . u A IING EUUIPMEN1 

Scll-piopelled vessels 
(Tugboau, cat femes, etc ) N/A 56 

,Non-scll-piope!)cq vessels 
(Car floau, hghlers, etc ) N/A 57 

---̂  I D I A I , (lines 56 & 5'7) N'A (1 l> 0 - 0 0 58 

59 

I IK i l lWAV KFVFNUE 

I.IJUIPMFNT 

Hogie-thassis ZI_^,Z67 , 

2̂ 68 ,Z69 0 (, 0 0 0 0 59 
60 Dry van U2 .12 ,Z6_.l-6 60 
61 I la l bed!)3_,Z3 6! 
62 Open top U4 ,Z4_ 62 
6? Methanital refngcratoi 

U5_,Z5_ 63 
64 Bulk U0._ & ZO. 64 
65 Insulaled U7 . 2.7 65 
66 Tank ul ZD . U6 66 
67 Othci iiailei and container 

(Special Ft)uipped Dry Van 

U9 y .K_&Z9 J 67 
6« Irae lor OK 
60 Iruck 69 
/ I I I t ) I A I . (lines :,V 16 60) ' 1) 0 u v — 0 11 lil 

f-c'OTES ANI) REMARKS 
I Musi have lilti i ig code "CN" lo qualify loi unk olherwise ii is a bulk hopper 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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710, INVENTORY Of I I . H T P M I N I ( onduded 

UNHS OWNED, INCLUDED IN fNVESTMEl^ ACCOUN'T, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

f ranges dur ing yeat 

(concluded) 
Units at close of yeat f ranges dur ing yeat 

(concluded) T o u l in service of resjion­

dent (col (0 & (j)) 

T o u l in service of resjion­

dent (col (0 & (j)) 
U m u retired from Owned Leased Aggregale Leased 

Line Cross service o f and from capacity to L)r,e 
No Check 1 respondenl used others Pet A l l o f units olheis No 

whether owned dicm othet teported 
ot leased, including in columns 

teclassificalion fl5)&(l) 
(see ins. 4) 

(h) (!) (JJ (k) (1) (m) (n i 

56 N/A 56 

57 N/A 57 
I) 0 0 N'A 0 6 0 

59 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 

6i» 60 

'•I 61 

J 2 62 

63 63 

64 64 

65 65 

66 66 

67 67 

68 68 
69 6« 

10 0 0 0 0 0 0 • • 0 70 

NOTHS AND REMARKS 

Kailroaij Annual Rc[x>n K.-! 





Koad Inmals 

Line 
No 

IOS I M I ( DST OF I Qt lPMF.NT INS I M l I I) ( i ( m s 

(IJullars 111 lliouvauils> 
I . T l l f >KAH 

1 Give particulars » requested. «rp.ralely, (or Uie vanous classes ot new uniu rnd rebuili units of equipmenl msulled by 
3 1 ? " ^ I!,""* f " " ^ " " " "^S"""'"? ^-"'^ "< »"> """-s insulled IS no, compleie al linK of filing of report, the 
unus Should be omiited but reference in the number of uniu ommed should be given ,n a foomoie ihe deuils as lo eosiu, be 
given in ihe repon of the following veat The cosl of uniu under consin«:uon at the close of die year should not be rellecled in 
this sc hedule even ihough pan of the cost appears ,n Die propenv account for the vear Indicate in column (e) whether an 
insullanon represenu equipnKni purchased (P), built or rebuilt by eoniract in ouuide milmad shops (C:), or buill or rebuili in 
company or sysiem shops (S) including umu atquired Uirougli capiulized leases (L) 

2 In column (a) list e^ct, class or lype of loconKitivc unit cat o i TOFOCOfc: equipment on a sepamie line By class is mcani 

tJic sundatd elassifieation used lo disunguish lypes • f locomobve uniu, freigh! cars ot olhct equipmenl adopled by die 

Associalion of Amencan kt t lmtds. and should include physical characlensucs lequiisuid by Schedule 710 Locomonve uniu 

s.iould bc Idenufied as lo power ,wun:e, wheel .mingement and horwpower per unit such as mulnple.pumose diesei 

KKonwUve A ".ms (B-B), 2500 HP Cats should be idenUfied as lo spec,.! consuucaon or service eha,ae«nsnes such as 

e l Z c T e d ' r ^ d T / l o " ' *• ' ^ ^ > - K " TOFC7COFC show lype of equipment as 

empiy " " ' ' ' " ™ ' ' " " ' ^ ' ' ^ " ^ " ^ "fu.pmenl acquired should be the weight 

ac<(.j,red ot tewntten mlo Die respomlem's accounu The lemi "new" as used herem shall mean a uml or unus nlaceu in setvi, 
Illl Ihe lifsl nine on any railroad 

6 AT- iiicquipped boxcars acquired in whole or part with i 
appropnalely idenUfied by fooUiolc or sub-heading 

NEW 1 M T S 

ed in s 

1 incentive per dieni lunds shnuld be reponed on separale lines and 

C:iass uf equipment 
Numtier 
of uniu 

(b) 

Total weight 
(Inns) 

lo la l 
eosl 

(d) 

Melhtxl of 
acquisition 

(see insn-uciions) 
(e) 

Line 
No 

16 

"TT 

2't 
25 rrtl'AT' 

• Tc'MP fitiAij' 
"RlOTT 

I O I Al 

N'A 
TfliNlts 

N7A 

JU 
in 
i r 

" T r 
TT" 

14 
TT" 

16 

_!_•/_ 
iH-

"~io 
20 
2! 
22 

"TT" 
24 

TT-

26 

"TT 
T f r 

30 
"TT 
T T 
T T 

34 
15 

36 
37 

T T 
I'l 

l<ji l(i, jd diiiual Kepoil l< I 





GENERAl INSTRLCTIONS C ONf ERNING RETt RNS 11) HF M A D F IN SC I IEDt l ES 720, 721, 723 AND 726 

1 1 ot puiposes of these schedules, the track categoties ate defined as follows; 
T tack categoty I 

A 1 teighl densiiy of 20 million or more gross lon miles per Irack mile per year (include passing Itacks, tutmiuls and ciossovets) 
II 1 reighl density of less than 20 million gross ton-miles per Irack mile per year, bul at least 5 million (include passing tracks, luniouls and crossovers) 
( freight density of less lhan 5 million gross ton-miles per Itack ir.ile pel year, bul at least 1 million (include passing tiacks, turnouts and ciossoveis), 
1) 1 leighi density n l less lhan 1 million grois Ion.milei pei Hack mile pet year (include passing iracks. tu'iiouts and crossovers) 

I vVay and yard s.,,lU hing Iratkl (passing Iracks, crossovers and lumoumhal l bc incitegory A, II , C , I M and poicnlial abandonments, as appropriale) 
1 1 nuk over which any passenger service i i prnvided (nthct lhan potential abandonmenls). Mileage shnuld be iniluded wlthm Hack calegones A thtough 

1 .inli-ss Ihere is dedicaled entirely lo passenger servite F 

I'oienii.il .iliaiidonnienis • Roule segmenis identified t y railroads as polenli j i ly subjcci lo .bandonment as requited hy Serlion 10904 of lhe Interstate Commerce Acl 
2 1 his M ll-.- lule should indude all ciass 1. 2, 3 or 4 track from ichedulc 700 lhal i l mainUined by the respundent (class 5 is assumed lo bc maintained by others) 

3 I f fo( l .l ,c i i , i- , iiiive yeais, a line legmenl clasilfied in one Irack calegory mainuini a IrafTic density which would place it in another, it shall be rcclaisified into lhal 

i.iiej'oi V .iv Cll Ihc lieginning of the second year 

4 1 Ml lie , l , „s i iy teiated lo passengei sentice shal! nol be included m Ihc detemiination of lhe track calegoiy of a line segment 

1 Diselove Ihe leqiicstcd inlonnalion f crtaining lo Hack and trafnc con 

720. TRACK AND TRAI Mc CONDI 1 ION'S 

di l ioni 

1 ,ne 1 Ml k talegoiy 

(a) 

Mileage of uatks 

al end of penod 

(whole numbeis) 

(h) 

Aveiage annual Iiaflic dcnsiiv m 

mil l ioni of g io i i ton.miles |ief Itack nulc* 

(uie IWO decimal (ilates) 

(c) 

Average running 

speed l ion' 

(use Iwo decimal jilai es) 

(d) 

f i K k m)!ei under slow ordeis 

al end of period 

(•) 

Tine 

No 

1 A 1,201 30 m 45 72 i 80 1 
2 B 388 905 35 90 OIK) 2 
1 C 6! 5.35 29 74 0 00 3 
4 1) 35! 0 25 2155 7.20 4 
5 • 683 XXXXXXXX X X X X X X X X OOO 3 
6 l O I A I ( ! ) 2,684 1994 39 04 900 fi 
7 F 386 XXXXXXXX X X X X X X X X 0(K) 7 
8 Potenlial ali. ndoiimcnis 73 N'A N/A O.IX) 8 

• lo ileii niiiiie avetage density, lolal Itack milei (route mi lei times numbet of Iratki) ralhei lhan route miles shal! lie used 

( !) 1 ci,il c• c lodes 67 niilcK ol ( lass 1 and 1 I Hatk lhal ix mainlaineil hy nihert 





1 ! o l T i i i h l lu - n-i 

2 III coll,mil IJ) 

1 Ihe IC I I I I " i ; " -

geiieia! tno. l i i ion 
A lo \ r , 0 III,. .1 

am! seasumng yanl-
anc! placing the lie' 

111. T I E S L A I D I N K F P l A( F M F N I 

, ceMccl inloir i iat icn icintcrning ties laid in replacement 

I (loll the Inlal hciaicl feel n f switch and bridge ties laid in replacement 

oi.niileiiaiice - in column (k) riieaiis repairs to track cnmpnnenu dunng muline inspetl icns, as (i;iriosed in iimgiammed repiacemenis aimed al ujigiading Ihe 
• l.e I l i l l ks "Pc i t en to f spol maintenance" refeis lothe (lettcnlage o f total lies nt l inanl I. el laid lo o.-plneiovi,' icnsid,-,,- 1 n, i>e spe inainlepanre 
. • r.ige enst ricr lie should include transportation charges cm foriegn lines, lie l-ams, lo, i , | ;„g, ,„spc, n.,,, an,l Oic- . „ M „ I l i j . i . j i . g ties in general supply storage 

lil l l 111 llie case o l tiealed lies, also the cosl of handling at treating planis and Uie cost nl ireaimenl I he c v l cl unlnading, hauling over camel's own lin -s, 

II iMi ks am! nl nam setvice othet than that necessaiy uunnnect ion with loading or uealmcnl shnul,! n d he included in this schedule 

I M , 1 
I . l l l 'lll ' ' i 

(al 

IOI A! 

I'cilential 
,il,,i(ic!,,nriii-'iiv 

New ties 
Numliei of ctosilies laid in teplacemenl 

Wooden 

I leated 

lb) 

I 17,841 

I 8,040 
1,013 
4,935 

10,501 
102,334 
66,822 

Unttealed 

(c) 

Conciele 

id) 

153 

153 
0 

T)iT^ 

(c) 

Setond-liaik! lies 
'A'cncjcii 

Itealed 

(0 

44 

0 

I T 

66 

Unliealed 

(g) 

Olhei 

(h) 

f i l i a l 

(1) 

TWfiW 
IS,040 
1,013 
4,957 

in.<f)i 
I'liM 
66,8 i2 

Switch and 

bridge tics 

(hoard lee() 

(J) 

')7,954 
7,896 
1,418 
9,476 

}|2,224 

27,636 

I rosslies 

switch and 

bndge ties 

Petcenl o f 

spot 

maintenance 

(k) 

T T 
I I 7 

100 0 
58 8 
15 I 
8 1 
17 

0 0 

Aveiagc tosi pel i iosv te S| 26 49 [and swilchlie (MMM) 870 00 

I I l i f 

N'n 





111 
V 
0 

722, T I E S I . A I D IN A D D I T I O N A L T R A C K S A M I I N N E W 1 I N E S \ N D E X T E N S I O N S 
(Dollars in tho isiindsl 

( i i vc par t i t i i la is i l tics laid d u n n g the year in new constnict ion dunng the year 
In co lumn l a i t liissil'y ll ie ties as fo l lows: 

11 - Wdoden l:cs unl rcst td when appl ied 
1 . Wooden ties Healed before appl icat ion 

S - 1 ies o lhet lhan'Aioodtn (steel, concrete, etc ) Indicaie lypc in column ( i i ) 
l 'e(i(i(i new ii i id second-hand (re lay) tie,? separalely, indicat ing in column (h) which lies arc new 

111 coinmi is III) ,incl Ig ) show Ihe tolal cosi , inc ludn,g iransportation tharges on foncgn Imes, tie trains, Inading, inspect ion, and llic cosl o f l iandl ipi i ' es in general supp ly , s to rag ' 
and seasomng v iii 1 In llie case o l treated l ies, also show tne cost o f handl ing at treating planis and ihc tost of i ieai-i icnt The cos! o f unlo i id i i ig , l iauh- 'vei earner's o w n lines and 
placing llit III I'.i i i . ivks, and ol I tain service, other than lhal necessary in conni •ction wi th loadin): am! t ieal i iu i i l , should no l bc i nc l ude ! in this sclicd .. •e 

CROSSTIES S W I ! ( 1! A N D I I K I I K i l 1 I I S 

1 otal cost o f 
Total cosl o f s-vv i l i h & bndge 

crossiies laid in Numbet of feel Aveii igi- i;nsi lies laid in new 
1 inc 

( lass o f lies 

! d ial number Average cost new Iracks (boatd measutc) per M l t d Itacks dunng l.iiie 
N l , ( lass o f lies o l lies applied per tie dunng year laid in Iracks (boatd measutc) year Remarks Nn 

(.11 (b) (c) (d) <e) (0 (g) ih) 

1 I 3,481 $20 87 $74 180 $81 5 00 $0 N O N E 1 
2 S 39 STEEL 2 
1 J 
4 4 
5 < 
6 (, 
7 7 
8 8 

') 9 
10 10 
1 1 

• 
11 

12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
I ' I 

10 
17 1 1 1 

17 
18 18 
19 iO 

;o T O T A L 3,481 $20.87 $74 180 $815.00 i 3 9 20 
21 1 JuirJiet of miles o l nc'v running tracks, passing i ra t ks , crossovers, etc., in whic h lies were laid 0.00 21 
'.2 N u m b t i o f mi les o 1 new yard, station, team, i ndu j t r y . and n ther «wi tching irack in wh ich iies w e t i.d ) 00 22 





723, R A I L S L A I D IN K F I ' l A I F M E N F 

2 The Ic in i 

the ge r - ra l < • 

Wllh 0 

III'in o| the tracks 

i i-iinested inloi ir iat io; ' , concerning rails laid in teplacemenl 

spot maintenance" in co lumn (h) means repairs to Itack components dunng rouln e inspeciinns, ,v. .ippnscd In programmed replacements aimed al upgrading 

, erccni nt spot mamienance' refers to ihe peicenlage o f Inlal tads laid ,n teplacemenl considered In be spol mainlenanec 

s nf new an, i.ilay rai ! sliould include the cosl o f loading a! Ihc po in i .,f puicha-,c ready lot s l i ipmeni , the Height chaiges paid on foreign lines and -he 

I me 1 'ack 

.,o.'goi:. 

' . l l 

I I A I 

I 'o len l i j 

abandoiimenis 

New tai l 
Mi les o f rail laid in re f ' jcemeni (ra i l -mi les) 

V/tUieO rail 

(h) 

22 69 

I 64 

0 00 

0 49 

0 65 

25 47 
13 43 

1)00 

Boi led rail 

<c) 

JJIL 
0 30 

0 08 
1 05 
2 50 
(I 35 

0 DO 

Welded rail 

(d) 

Relay 'a i l 

0.02 

0.10 
0 00 
OOI 

2 34 

2 47 

0 00 

0 00 

l lo l lc i i rail 

ic) 

It 18 

5 40 
1 20 

6 38 

7 62 

n 04 

0 As t i i i ) ' , new and icia-y tai l laid in icpTaceiiienl p' l gmss ton New 

1 05 

0 Od 

f n l a ; 

Welded rail 

(f) 

524 20 

22.71 

1 74 

0 00 

0 50 
2 99 

27 94 

13 43 

0 00 

Bolted rail 

(g) 

7 45 
5.76 

1.20 

6 4 6 

8 6 7 

29 54 
I 40 

0.00 

I'ercent o l 

spol maintenance 

(h) 

Relay $ 118 .50 

25 77"/o 
74 6 4 % 

100 00"/. 

33 18'Mi 
30 6 7 % 

36 8 0 % 

7 9 7 % 

11 ii()% 

!« 
It) 

rr 

!» 





Road InitiaLs SCKJ Vear 2000 

724 KAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL I KAC KS AND IN NEW LINES A M ) I V l l SslOSs 
(I lollais III lliocisaiids) 

1 Give particulars ol all rails applied during the year in connection with the constniction of new track In column (a) classifv 
the kind ol rail applied as follows 

(1) Nev> steel rails, Bessemet process, 
(2) New steel tails, ofjen.hearth proces,; 
(3) New rails, special alloy (desciibe mott fully in a loolnole) 
(4) Relay rails 

2 Returns m columns (c, and (g) should be teported m WHO! 1 numliets fiactions of less lhan one.half should be 
disregarded, and fractions of one.half or more should lie counted as ont 

3 The returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cosl of loading at the poml of purchase ready lor shipmeni the 
freight charges paid loriegn lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards ITie cosl ol unloading 
hauling over earner's own lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of tram service in connection wilh distribution o! ihe rail 
should nol bt included in lh,s schedule 

Line 
No 

10 

T T 
T T 
14 
15 
16 

Tr TF 
T T 
TT 
TV 
TT 
TT 
TT 
TT 
TT 
Tl 

"TT 
To 
TF 
TT 
TT 
TT 
35 

TT 

Class 
of 

rail 

(a) 

RAIL APPl.II.D IN klJislNlN't', -f RA(''kS. PA^^INC"! 
TRACKS, CROSS OVTRS, ETC 

Pounds 
per 

yard 
nl 

rail 

lb) 

W'eiglii of rail 
Number 
of lons 

(3,(,VX) lb) 

( t l 

I olal cosl 
of rail applied 

in running 
Hacks passing 
Iratks, cross­

overs, elt 
dunng year 

(d) 

Total I N / A " 
NumlH-r nf miles ol new running Hacks, parsing itacks, cioss.jivcrsTir 

Avetage 
t o s i (K ' l 

ton 
(2,000 Ib) 

le) 

"liT 

RATI: Ai't-i.ii;i) IN YARD, .•̂ TATO^N, TEAM" 
INDUSTRY AND OTHER S W f K I I I N G IRACKS 

Weight of rail 
Pounds 

pel 
yard 

of 
rail 

'0 
115 
115 

4: 

TJiiml>ei 
of lons 

(2,0(XJ lb) 

HI 
rr 

TTT 

Nutiihct III miles nf new yatd, slalinn, team, industry, and othe 
I rack.miles of welded tail inslalled on svsleiii this veat 

which 
"FITA" 

Total cost 
of tail applied 

in yatd. suiion, 
team, indusliy, 

and olhct 
switching iratks 

dunng year 
(h) 

A verage 
tost per 

Ion 
(2,(K)0 Ib) 

( I ) 

T2rmtr 

' m I ""HT 

swuthing Iiatks in whith tail's wete laid 
13 97 - tolal lo daie 

$144 61 

—nw TTT 

I ine 
No 

T l 

10 

T T 
TT­
T T 
T T 
To 

TF 
T r 
TU-21 

TF 
Tl­
TT 
TT 
TT 
TT 
TT 
29 
30 

TT 
TT 
TT 
TT 
TT 
TlT 

Railtoad Annual Reixirl H 





Koad l i i i l i a i . 

W H O M 1 ( •• « , s | i . 

L ine 

N o 

G i v e the part iculars cal led for be low c o n c e m m g Ihe road and l rack opeta lcd bv Oie tespondent ai die close o f die year O n l y 

the respondcnrs propor t ion o f j o i n t l y owned mi leage should be inc luded I i m l e r - -vs t igh l o l r a i l " die vanous w e i g h u o l ra i ls 

shou ld be g iven Road and track occupied ' inder i n c k j g e ngh t or o thet f o t m o l l icense should no l b t inc luded l ie te in. but a l l 

rnad and Irack hel. l under any f o m i o f lease ( g m n u n g exc lus ive possesion lo Ihe lessee) should be inc luded 

W e i g h i o l 

ta i ls pet 

ya td 

( j x i unds ) 

136 

' l 3 2 

l.ine haul 

companies (mi les 

of main t rack) 

(b ) 

183 82 

353 30 
135 19 

3 29 
589Tr-

S w i u h i n g and ler 

t i i ina l companies 

(mi les of al l t racks) 

QQI) 

0 0(1 

Remaiks 

(dJ 

FjoFTf 
TlONF 
NONE 

20 

24 

TT 

KX) 

'Xi 

75 41 
108 21 
187,78 

4 23 

UQW2 

OOP 

OfX, 

0 fx) 

~ ) (X, 

N O N f 

NONT 
NONF 

NONI 
TmTi 

'NONF 

J L 
9 
10 

12 

I I 

16 
17 

J8 
I'O"" 

TTT 

TT 
il 

T 2 " 
T3 

35 
"56-
T T 
38 

T T 
T T 

••JT 

42 

41 
4J 

46 

T r 

40 

41 

T T 
I T 
IT 
4ir 

1,803 24 TjTT Tmr TT 

H j i ) i , , j d A c i h i u l K i i x i i l K I 





726, S U M M A R Y O F T KAC K REPI At E M E N I S 

1 Furnish n c lequested information conceming Ihe summaiy of Irack leplacementi 
2 In coluni'is id), (c), (g) and ()) give the peiteniage of repUrements to units of pioperty in each Hick category al yeat end 

I.ine 
No 

Itai.k calegoiy 

I'l) 

Ties Rail lUllasi Track lurfacing 

Line 
No 

I.ine 
No 

Itai.k calegoiy 

I'l) 

Numbei of lies teplaced Peicent replaced 
Miles of tail 

replated 
(tail miles) 

(il 

Peiceni 
replaced 

(g) 

( iilut yards 
of ballasi 

placed 
(ft) 

Milei 
lurfaced 

(i) 

Petcent 
lurfaced 

0) 

Line 
No 

I.ine 
No 

Itai.k calegoiy 

I'l) 

('reissues 

(b) 

Swiich and 
Bndge lies 

(board feel) 
(c) 

Cfossliei 

Id) 

Switch and 
Bridge t ie i 
(board feet) 

(e) 

Miles of tail 
replated 

(tail miles) 
(il 

Peiceni 
replaced 

(g) 

( iilut yards 
of ballasi 

placed 
(ft) 

Milei 
lurfaced 

(i) 

Petcent 
lurfaced 

0) 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

A 1 iS,040 97,954 3H - i / ) l l i • ••" 1 ] • mm • mi M ^ 1 1 

2 1) 18,040 7,896 15 • 7 50 1 0 22,665 579 15 2 

( 1,013 1,418 0 6 « 1 20 1.0 6 6.0 0 3 
4 I ) 4,957 9,476 0 5 * 6 96 1 0 20,113 529 15 4 

< E 30,503 312,224 15 a 1! 66 0 9 47,739 il.i f, 5 
6 f O I A I . 192,553 42«,968 24 i ' 57 48 I I 203,612 4193 16 6 

F 66.822 27,636 58 a 14 83 l / j 40,471 117.3 30 7 
8 Poicnlial ahand',nments 0 0 0 0 a 0 00 ().l) 0 6.6 0 8 

' Tins inlciinaiit in is not available 

750 CON.SUMPTIfJN(l l D I I S ! I l l l l t. 
(DoHi r l i-,1 l l l ' l l l - i r / l -1 

LCK O M O I I V I S 

I,llie 

No. 
Kind of locomoiive service 

(•) 

DicscI 

I,ine 

No 

I,llie 

No. 
Kind of locomoiive service 

(•) 

Dieiel oil (gallons) 

lb) 

I,ine 

No 

1 f te ighl 4I,72«,0(KI 1 
2 Passengei 0 2 
3 Yaid iwitehing 3,724,IKW „ ..J 

4 TOTAL 43,452,rk;t) 4 

5 COST OF FUEL iiOfXl) 43,745 5 

6 Work Train 348,(K8) 6 

0 

it 





Koad Inmals StKJ Year 'Z(XXi 

INSTKt CTIONs I O M 1 |(N)N(, XI (I HNS (() |,f %iAI)F IS SC I I F D I I I 755 

( r e l h o 1̂ ' i n ' " ' " ^ ^ ' ^ ' ' ' ' ' ' ^ f^<" -'^nduclor's whee! reports 
o l e d t I e V ' T ' 7 " ' " " ' ' " " I " " ' ^ P " ' ^ ' ' « " ^ ' ^ ^ ^ " " i ^ - " ^ K " " " ' ' y P - S "v i cc in equipment (Railroad or p n C l y 
owned) dcdicalen lo s u d , service, HKiving between ong in and destination T he applicable U n f f s and/oi contracts generally 
tt^quire that a specific m in imum tonnage o , quantuy o f carloads be tendered as a uml for shiptrvjnl on one bi l l nf lading ot 
Olhct shipping d..cument in a solid train for nxivcment between ong in and destination Such tan f i s and.'or coniracts generally 
c o n u i n testnclcd detention provisions and are subject lo l,,-,..-volume tequiremenis which reficct Ihe approximate capaaty of 

sc-vice and move them between way su t i ons or way pome. ITirough Trains are those trains opcraled l,etween Ivio or more 
inajot concentration or disu-,but,on po in ts . Do not include Unit Tram siatistics ,n Way and Through Train sutist ics A Work 
T rait, IS a train operaied solely or preponderant ly for the purpose of transporting eompany f re ight , woi-k equipnwnl ot companv 
employees Su. is l ics for Work Trains should be reported under I tem 11 on ly Sut is t i ' is related to company equipmr-n, ' 
c,im,,any etnployees and company f re ight mov ing in transportation trams are not to be reported in I tem 11 but are lo b^ 
'cpor le i i in Hems 4.17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-C)5 as insiroclcd in notes, I, K, and L 

( A ) 

(B) 

( C j 

(D) 

(El 

(EJ 

(O) 

(H) 

(I) 

(J) 

(K) 

Report miles o f road operated ai close o f y e - , exc luding industnal tracks, yard tracks, and sidings 

A train-milc is the inovement o f a train a d isunce ol one miie In comput ing t ra in-mi les, fractions repre,senting 
l i s . Uiiii, „ „ e - l , a l l mile shall bc disregarded and olher Iraciions considered as cmc mi le T i a i r Mi lcs-Running shall 
nc- lasccl „ „ the acuia distance run between terminals anc' ot su t ions and shall be compu ied I rom the '. iff icid i irnc 
lahles „ r o isuncc Ubles Tra in -mi lcs sliall nol K- increa,5ed to cover the running o f locomot ives from shops i , 
lenninai i loubl i i ig hi l ls, SVl i tcht i ig , or o lhct work al way sut ions. 

, , I , . . - 'he service o f helpei or pusher liK-oiTMitivcs 
.1 t x i i a lo tomol ives on double-head or tnple-head trams. When Ihe earner's trains are deiouied over fore ^ 

lies shiil l bc comou led on the basis o f l h e miles ar toa i i . . , „ i .. .... ., toads, tiie null : t o m p u t e d on the basis o f tlic miles actually m n and in accordance w ith the service 
pei lormed l i a m miles sha,I be kept separately lot trains hauled by lo tomo l i ves and trains itinved bv motorcars 

not considered A n io lo t ta t is a s - l ! -pmpel ied unit o l equipmem designed to cany freight or passenger t r a f f i / and 
a locomotive 

VJ?';!T''^*' ' sel(-pr<>p<-l!ed unu of equ.pr^ieni dcs,Knc<) soi.lv tor m$>vmg cKher equipment A Uicumou.v. 
Ki, /ni , t ive unir -ai distance o) t,m- LHU- under il.s own powei 1 leiudc miles rrude hv all umi fitile IS a roovenient o 

iocdinotive units I'.neludt 
the basis o! .iclual disIarKc 

A l l Ujcomoiives uni l -mi i t 
Slulions l ol low instrueii 

'". nidi ' 
: r i sUf.! 

f " ' " * . ! I iiMi\.:> i i i o i j c uv ti\ 

Miies o l lo tomo l i ves in helper scis ice shall be computed on 

' IS isc siiali be based on the a t lua l dislance run between terminals and/or 
, ,i icliri i ' Iraclions and o l l i c ia l l ime tables foi cn i i i pu img locomot ivc-mi les 

( ta in switching l iK omo t i . e -m i l es shall be computed at the rale o f six miles per liour for the t ime actually engaged in 

5-.:h service Include mdes a l lowed Unin locon^. l ives for per fonn ing swi thc ing service at terminals and way sut ions 

Yard switching IcKonKi l ive-mi les shall bc computed ai the rate o f S)x miles per hour for the t ime actually engaged in 

yard switching service Inc lude miles a l lowed lo yard IcKomotives l o t swiurhing serv ic t in yards where regular 

switching SCIVICC is m a m U m e d and In tenninal swi tching and transfer serviee. 

Use car devignanoiis shown in Sthedule 710 Undei Riulroad Owned and U a s e d cars, I lems 4-Cll and 4-11 report 
hoih l o n „ ' i , „ „ , | respondents' own cars whi le cm Ihe line o f l h e respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 
" " ' t ^ l ' ' l / " r i es , miles for pnvalc- l ine cats (whelher or nol under railniad cont ro l ) and 

",, " • " i ' ^ i ^ a movemeni III a unit o f cat equip-iK-nl a d isunce o f one mi le Report miles 

I r e i / h . c i . , m i ' ' " • ' ^ ^ ' • • ' " ' ' f ' ' * " > ' ' " " 1 ^ ^ ^ ' " ^-'"P'y I' iBhway u-ailers mov ing undet revenue b i l l ings as loaded 

ul ' " " f " " ' " " y ' " ' 1 ' = " ' ^ ' " P ' y '^"^'Khi car-miles Exclude 
mill s nailc i,v moioitars and report miles made by business ears of other than reporting earner a.s sleeping 
tai nules in llem 5 <J3 Report mall, express baggage cats and combination can, olhei than 5-02 combination 
cars, in Item 2>2)^, 

I xtUide f tom i tem 4-10, 4 - 1 1 , 4 - 1 3 , and 4-15 car-miies o f work equipment , cars c a n y i i i g -.ompany freight and 
no |,aviii '-i i i l i i rs moving in HansportaOon trains In t lude such cat-mi les in I iem 4-17. 4-1 8 and 4-19 No 
F-iivriK iu , „ i miles lire miles made by pnvatc-l,r,e cats lot l icr -han railroad contro l led) and shipperHiwned cam for 
which the l i i i l ioad does not reimburse Ihe ownet on a loaded and/or empty miles basis If the paynK-nl for the loaded 
miles UK hides the .•mply mi les , the loaded and eniply miles should no l tic coni i ideicd no-payi iK-nl cai miles 

Kei iot i miles a t lua l l y mn bs passenger Ham tars m li icnstiorlai.oi, ..ervice Pas-.enger-lrain cai-mi les include 

1.11 h,.-. and I ar , m w h u h p., •CO,"-, Idt lan l f lates w i i h o u l exHa cliaigc fot space 
' ': , m n h v con nmai ionpi isvcMgeiaocI , , , / • ' . and mai l , passenger and cxpiess, miles n i l : by 
s i t . T / : , i,.,iloi aii.l olhei , . „ • lot which an e . tia laie ,, , haiged, mdes mn by dm i i i g , ca le , and o l h c cars devoied 

' • " ' " " > ' '•'• '•''•'•'••- '•"'•'• " ' l " " 7 i m ' n t , and hv t l o h Innnge, and obseivaOon cats, and miles mn by 
n I ,1!', '.i 1 ' - ( I - I , I • , . . ', I i I I ' 111., I | I ) ' C . I, i, • ptess and inai 

' - im|,-.iic' v, i- i | , ! 
' l l i l l lon 0,1111 , ICI 

llem 

l l ' l ' weighi pel p., , ,-: j - , - , , am) loui l o n , av iiii- avenige wi i i ihi c l lo i . ien iv ol c-ath i icad-end i 
ISI 'tha. as 
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Road Init ials SCXJ Ye: . ' P'Wi" '''< 

I N S T K I ( ! | r i s , s ( ( ) \ ( M < N | \ ( ; ; o I I KNS l l ) I ' I M A D f IS Sf H E D l L F 755 C o i u l i i i l e d 

(L) Frorr conductors ' train tc|v>rts nr olhcr appropnate source, compute lon-mi les o f freight Ton-mi lcs represent 
the number of tons o f revenue and non-revenue freight moved one m i le in t ransporut ion train Include nel 
ton-mi les in molorcar Hains Exclude 1 c 1 shipHK-nt o f f reight handled in mixed baggage express ears To la l 
Ton -M i l es Revenue Freight should correspond to lice Ton -M i l es tepor ted on E o m i ( 3 S 

(M) R-.iC'd service represents elapsed l i ine o f I ransporu i ion trains (both o rd inary and l ight ) between the t ime o f I c j v i i i g 
Uie in i i ia l lerminals and the lirne at the f inal lenninals , i nc lud ing trams swi tch ing at way slations -and delays on mad 
as shosvn by conductors ' ot dispatchers' train report.s Inc lude t ime o f moiorear service per lormed by t ram 
locomot ives al terminals and way sut ions Report in I tem 9-02 train s w i u ; h i n f hours inc luded in I tem 9-01 Train 
swi tch ing IS the l ime spenl by the tram whi le per forming swi tch ing service al terminals and way su t i ons where no 
regular yard service is m a i n u m e d A train hour is independent of the number o f locomot ives in the train 

(N) Yard sw i t ch ing hours are hours expended in swi tch ing service per fo rmed by yard crews in yards where regular 
s w i u h i n g service is m a m u i n e d , including terminal swiu ;h ing and transfer service in connect ion w i i h the trans-
)X)rtalion o f revenue and i nc i denu l l y o f company f re ight Hours in ya td swi tch ing are independent o l the 
number o f l o t omo l i ves used 

(0) Work- t ra in mi les include Ihe miles ron by trains engaged in company serv ice such a.« o l l i c i a l inspect ion, inspect ion 
trains Ior Ra i lway Comissioncrs lor which no tevenue received, trains running special w i t h i i re apparalus lu save 
earner's property f rom destruct ion, trams mn lo, I M ' : - , ' i i ng the c a m e i s employees to and f rom work when no 
Hansportat i i in charge is made, wrecking trains, i i .nn i i . , i , solely lot the purpose o f transport ing t o m p a n y ma lena l , 
' la i i is Tun lot d i sud i l i i i g malenal and supji i ies lot use m connec l ion w i t h operations, ano all o l l ie i t ;ai i is used m 
work- l ra in serv u es Exclude miles run by I IKOIYXI I IVCS wh ich engaged i n c i d e n u l l y in swi tch ing company materials in 
I ompany shops oi -iatcnal yards in connection w i th regular yard sw i t ch i ng service or m swi tch ing equipment lor 
repaiis lielvseeii yaids and shops 

(P) ITic numbet o l loaded In i i " ' ,is chall be obtained I r om the co i du t i o r s ' wheel report and shall be ihe sum c,i al l 
inaded cars handled by , a i n a m Forexample , i l a var moves loaded ( ! ) in a way train I rom Ihe o r ig ina t ion points, 
' 2 ) 111 IWO Or High trains, ano ' 3 ) in a way Iram lo the desl inal ion po in t , Ihe loU l count o f loaded cars w o u l d be lout 
• JV,, I oi inis 1,11 il.c Illl .V1 ni, • I h , - .J.I'. •Mill- 1,1 • . f lo , i,.,- movements in ibuHigh trains Thete lo te , each 

,, i l ' i ' , , i 'c, : " i !, , , (u i r i i , plus one co-.::il lo t each subsequent 
imsMcal i i . j ' , : ! ' . i i i i ' i A ' M ' . >• j - ' ' . . - : • . - - . . , i mn', IS g ivc i i In't a.isc o l tress i: l iai ige Cil 
changes in track idcn l i l i ca i ion nuri i f ici unie:,s i l ic ie is a pnvsical I tans lc i o l the ta r bc iwcen l ia i i is 1 j i h l a i m n v m g 
undet revenue b i l l i ng shall be considered as a loaded t a t 

(Q) Keport v i ' l i i c i t ( 1 ( ) ) ( • • ta in t f . a i i lomol ises aru! I ru tks ) loaded and unloaded lo and f rom U )l < and 
mul t ip le level I r t i g h l cats '.ncn ilie work is per to imei i al the la i l ioad 's expense 

(R) Report the n u m l j c i o f loaded revenue tra i lers/conuincrt i p icked up, p lus revenue trai lers/conUiners de l ivered in 
TC)I C'/COTc' and its h ighway interchange service, when the work is per fo rmed at the railroads' expense (Pc i f om ied 
al rai lroads' expe r ' i means lhal railroad employees pe r f onn the service t r lhat the railroad hires a subsid iary or 
oulside contractor to per form the service ) Do not inc lude those u^ailers/conuiners wh ich are picked up or del ivered 
by il shippci or mo lo t earner, etc , when a U n l T p r o v i s i o n requires the shippcr-nKi lor carr ier, etc , and no l the 
rai l road to pe r f onn lhal service Note the count should reflect Ihe t ra i lc r /eonUiners for w h i c h expenses is reported 
m Schedule 417 L ine 2 Co lumn (b) 

(S) Keport under M a n n e Terminals, l lem 16, the Ions loaded onto and un loaded f rom tnanne vessels al the expense of 
the teport lng railtoad 

(T) R,.' -Mirt tlie l o u l numlser o f toreign raihoad cars on l ine ai the end o f the year (excepi surplus cars, sec 
k/elow) To ic ign ra i l ioadt ars telcrs lo treight cars owned by other railroads, wtiose inter l ine r c n u l is sei l led on 
iiiTK (by l io i . r i and a/ i i iu l line haul mileage charges under ihc code o f car h)re rules. 

Carriers w i l l bc govenied hv 1,,, al , , , i i , t i i i , .n , m de iennin ing whelhet a car at an interchange point should be considered "on 
l ine" I Inserviccable tar ' , mc lude c ais on t e p u t itacks i i i idetgcnng ot awa i l i ng repairs ITiey in t l ude tars on repair t ra tks 
rcpaii '-d and awia i iog sw i t ch ing , cars on repa,i I ratk ' nii,!, i i ' c i ng or awai t inc i c p i i i : . sw i tch ing , tars awai t ing mo cmen i lo 
repair H;ick". held n, l ia in yard (ex t l u i l u ig can- whu i an- lo he l epa i r t d in I t i i in yard wi thout loss of l ime) , cat ni iv i i ig empty in 
I ra in i en oc i le tos i , op , ,ii») , a i ' s lme' l a'*-jr,i i ig disp<isil ioii 

Sunilo-' J ' . 1 ' / ' .11 • oncli l ioi i availah:,- I' • ioa-l i i ig on Ihc last day 111 the- . ,.c- noi l i , - , • 
placed I a ' l i i i ) 'w i l l . ; . ' 11. 1,111 can lie an annual average-ia.std on week ly coun! o l carv l l ial have tint l iccn 
plated 1 1' . I ' l i i ig v- i lh i i , Ais Honrs 
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755 R A l L K O A D O P F R A T I N G S i A T I S T I C S 

Line 

No 
Cross 
C heck 

I tem desenption 

(•) 

Freigh; tram 

(b) 

Passenger train 

(c ) 

1 

1 1 Mi les o f Road Operated ( A ) 3,225 
2 I ra in Mi les - Running (B) XX.XX'XX' 

2 2-01 Un i t Trains i ,359,2T2~' 
3 2-02 Way Trains " • - 246:<>6r " 
4 2-03 Tlmnigh Trains 5,133,960 kkkkkk 
5 2-04 • r O T A l . T k A l ' N M l i , K Y I i n e s i - 4 ) 7,233,194 "• kkUkkk 
6 2-05 Motorcars (C) 0 
7 2-CJ6 T O T A L A T T T k A l N . ' i (lines 5, 6) • '7.i33,i^J4 

3 Locomot ive Unit Mi les ( D ) X.VXXVk 
- - E 

koad Service (I:) - xxxxxx 
8 3-01 Un i t Trains 2.m,'m xxxxxx 9 3-0} Way Trams 1,336,529 ~^ ' xxxxxx 10 3-03 iTirougii t ra ins lO,l,1i.fi'h xxxxxx 1 1 3-<)4 T O T A l , ( l i n c s 8 - 1 0 ) i4,m.')i.i xxxxxx 12 3 - 1 ! T rain Swi tch ing (F) 1,440,289 xxxxxx 13 3-2l Yard Swi tch ing (G) 1,999,842 xxxxxx 14 3-31 TCJTAI. A L T .S/ i lcVl f 'LS (l ines 1 1, l i , 13) 18,243,('J54 xxxxxx 1 Treight C' ar-Mi les l lhousands) (H) kx^y^^ti xxxxxx 4-01 RR Owned and Leased C ars • l oaded xxxxxx 1.5 4-010 Min-P la in 40-Tooi " " 0 xxxxxx 16 4-01 I B i n - P l a i n 5l).T()Ol and 1 onger 1,471 xxxxxx 17 4.012 Box-Equipned 28,310 xxxxxx IP, 4- f ) l3 Gondo la -PUm ili xxxxxx 19 4-1)14 Got i i io ia-Txjui j i j icd I.Wi xxxxxx Jo 4-C)15 l i i ,ppe i - ( overed 61,26' xxxxxx 21 4-016 I lopper-Opcn 1 op-Geneial Serv i te 8,540 XXXxxX 

22 4-017 l l ( i [ )per-0|)ei i I o f i Spetial Service '" "'f)i "•' XxXX^ " 
23 4-018 Relngera lor -Mct t ian ica l } 4 * xxxxxx 

"'!• 
24 4.1119 Refngcratoi ,Noll-Mechanical '• i,i:*-i xxxxxx 25 4-020 TIal TC) / - (7 ( 'O f ( 23,04:' ••" XxXXxX -
26 4-021 E l a i - M u l l i - U v e l i,on x x x x x x ~ 
27 4-022 Tlat-General .Service il • xxxxxx i. 
2*i 4-023 F la t -A l l Olher """ " if).lili xxxxxx i 
29 4 4 J 4 A l l Oi l ier <^ar Ty iKS-Tou l " \ f l xxxxxx 5 

30 4-025 T 6 T A I , (lines 15-50) - xxxxxx • T 
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755 K A I I K O A D O P F K A 1 I N G ST AT I S T H S - C on t i nued 

l i n e 
No 

C ross 
Check 

I lem descnp l ion 

(aJ 

Treight train 

fb) 

Passengei train 

(cJ 

Line 
No 

4 1 1 RJ< Owned and I j jased Cais-Trnp ly XXXXXX xxxxxx " 
31 4-1 10 Box-Pla in 4 0 - T ( R ) | 0 • XXXXXX '"" 31 
32 4 - 1 1 ! Box Plain 50-T<x)t and Longer 2.093 XXXXXX • 32 

33 4-112 Box Tquippetj 23,052 xxxxxx 33 
34 4-113 <iondola-Piain 466 •"• xxxxxx 34 
3.1 4-114 Ciondola E.quippcd 7,275 xxxxxx 3 6 " 4-115 l)opi>er-Covered ?<I,4S? xxxxxx -nr 

" 3r 4-116 Hopper-Open I'op-General Service 8,771 xxxxxx T l l • 
3* 4 1 1 7 Hopper-Open Top-Special Seivice 71 xxxxxx "3S 

• 1/ • 4-118 kefrigcr-alor Mccl ian ical 356 xxxxxx 34 
46 4-1 19 Ref ' i ige ia lo t -Non-Mechanica l 1,237 xxxxxx 40 

4i • 4-nO \-\-jl-'Uil''(lt'0\-C 3,}04 xxxxxx 41 

42 4 - l i ! Tial Mu l l i - l cve l 1,823 xxxxxx ••"4r' 
4.1 4-122 Mal-Gcneral Service 126 xxxxxx 43 
44 4-123 f l a t - A l l Other 1 1,140 xxxxxx • 44 
45 4 124 A l l (Jihet Cat Types 191 xxxxxx •'• —2crr-
40 4 - I 2 5 TOTAT (lines 31-45) 119,382 •" xxxxxx 46 

4-13 Pnvale Line Cats Loaded ( t l ) XXXXXX xxxxxx 47 4 1 V l Box .P la in 40 .Foo l (1 xxxxxx "TS!) 

48 4 131 Box-Pla in 50-Toot and Longer 713 xxxxxx 4S ' • 
49 4-132 f inx-T.quippcd }o4 xxxxxx 49 
50 4 1 11 Gondola-Plain xxxxxx • 50 

• 5i 4 134 Gondola Tquippcd 34 xxxxxv 51 
-. s 4-135 j lopper. I overcd 6,154 xxxxxx ~^ 
'. • 4-13(1 l loppcr -Open (c)p.( ieneral Service 255 • xxxxxx " ii 
M 4-137 Hopper-((pen Top Special Service 769 xxxxxx "W 

"•"TT"' 4 1 38 ke l i i ge ia ln i -Mec i ia i i i ca l 101 xxxxxx 55 

""̂ 6 '• 4-1 39 ke l r ige ia to r -Non -Meth ' in i ca l lli4 • xxxxxx If 4-140 Tlal-TOTC,( (lie l . J , l i 6 xxxxxx 5 7 -
5K 4-141 T ia l -Mu l i i - leve l It.,5}-? xxxxxx 58 
Cl) 4-142 Fial-Cieneral .Service 7 xxxxxx 

« • 
... 4.143 M a l - A l l Other 5,3,34 "xxxxxx 66 " 
""ST" • • " 4 . U 4 Ta?;i; ' l )n<!ai5, '(Vj( ')(",al l f)ns' 730 xxxxxx 61 

02 4.145 Tahk-22,(JCX) Gai ions and Over i.W xxxxxx c;2 
•7,3 4-146 A i l CJther Car Types ' li xxxxxx •<;3 
<>4 4 - U 7 T O T A T (l ines 4'7-63) 49,438 xxxxxx u 
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755. KAI I KOAD OPI KA 1 IN( , S I AT IS 1 IC S ( onliioieil 

1 IIIC 

No 
( toss 
(heck 

llem descnplion 

(a) 

Freiglil Haiti 

<b) 

Passenger train 

(c) 

1 
r 

4-15 Pnvale l ine C ars - Emptv ( I I I XXXXXX XXXXXX 
65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Fool 0 • xxxxxx ( 
66 4-15! Box Plain 50-FCH)1 and Ijynger 502 xxxxxx ( 
67 4-15/ liox lixjuippeo 

•• 
xxxxxx t, 

68 4-153 GondoM-Piain xxxxxx (, 
69 4-154 Crondula-Eiouipped 31 xxxxxx (. 
70 
71 

4-1D5 Hopper"i.overed 
4-156 WooofT-Kyrt^n Trir>-<~ipn**ral ytfr-wtcr 

,̂381! xxxxxx / 
75 

. -J *J t s ^ t f a f ^ - 1 ^ ^ Y ^ ^ t l s V | r ^ f C l t l w V f l P ^ r v i V I V V 

4-1T7 Hopper-Open Top Spccai ."iervice xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 73 4-158 Refngeralor-Mcthanival i\i xxxxxx 74 4-159 Ke/rigerator-l-Jon-Mechanical If, xxxxxx / 
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 1,105 xxxxxx 1 
76 4- l6 l Flal-Mulli-levcl 12,0(6 xxxxxx 77 nat-<jcncrsiJ Service s xxxxxx 78 4 163 Flal-All Other 4,013 •• xxxxxx 7 
79 4-164 lank Undet 2 2 , ^ r , a l l t m s J^i xxxxxx '; 

"5(5 4-165 Tank-22,000 raIlo,ns and Over im " X X X X X X " — • li' 
8! 4-166 Al l Other Car Types —" 10 xxxxxx 82 

• ^ t , "' 
4167 TOTAL (lines 6l (ti) it),m xxxxxx y 

83 S-I / Work 1-xjuipmeni and ( ompany f teighl Cat Miles 4,184 xxxxxx k 
84 4-18 No Payment C Ji-Milcs (1) 1 

4-tO Yotal f^at-Miles t i^ fiaiii lype (Noiej 
173,031 

rrrrrrrrcrn 
xxxxxx 
t 'V W W — 

8 

4-)'>l Unit-Trains ~"" xx.xxxx 
iiO.W 

.xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
"k 8(1 

xa 4 192 Way-Trains .'3,4 n X X X X X X " - - - 8,' 
87 
A i , 

a-iv.i 1 nrough 1 rams V/),<!')< xxxxxx p. 
88 
J,,", 

4-194 TOTAI (fines ft1-S7) " —mxxx 8 
89 4-20 Caboose Miles • ' 313 xxxxxx A' 

1 lolal iiiimt)tr of lc/3(led miles 0 and empty miles 0 by loadtailei reported above 

NOTE l ine 88 loUl ear miles is equal lo the sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84 Accordingly, the car miles reponed 
on Lines 83 and 84 are to be allocated to Lines 85, 86 and 87 and included in the loUl shown on Line 88 
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7 M , H A l l K O A l ) O P E R A T I N G S T A T I S T I C S - ( o n d u d e d 

1 1,,. I t . , . Item deicnption 

la ) 

Freight train 

(b) 

passenger train 

( C ) 

1 ll 

l „ 

6 iHoss Ton-M i les l lhci i isai ids) (fC 1 ' XXXXXX " xxx,vxx"-• 98 ii-OI Road !-(•-onKit ives 2,810,11)4 xxxxxx•" 98 
6 - ' J 2 1 rc igd i Trains, Crs , Cnts , and CatuMi'— xxxxxx xxxxxx 99 0-020 IJn.i Trains 1 i,'5'ji:4-7i xxxxxx •<fy 

Kid 6-CJ21 V a y Trams 1,573,160 xxxxxx •wr 
IOI 6 -01 . : 1 li ough I i_'ns 26,944,173 xxxxxx l,'.i 

" 10.1 6-03 Passeng ; t -T ra i i , ' C ti, , ( nis , and Calxxisc (i xxx.xxx ""roj •• 
6-i')4 ^Joi i-Reveii i ie il " "XXXXXX "m 

\m 0-i)5 Tc ' lTA l i l r i ies 9 8 - l i ' i i ; 43,329,110 " xxxxxx w,r 7 Tons o f Tte ighl ( l l iousands) xxxxxx xxxxxx -TT;T- 7-01 Kevenue 52,448 xxxxxx '\W 
- IW, " 0 2 ^«on.Revenue 208 "XXXXXX ~wr '107 " r i n ' i r i f A t l l ines 105,1001 '2 , ( i5 t , xxxxxx T j r -

8 Ton Mi les o l f t e i g h l ( l i iousdi ids l i T ) xXxXXX "XXXXXX""• 
Ti'ii!' 8-0 ! Revenue Knad Serv i t e 21,973.217 TXXXXX 168 

"••-nicvi H"03 ICeveiiue i j k i - f ransfer 'service ft xxxxxx Trio-
1 l l i Ss./)i T O I A ! l imes I i i8 K-'-)i 21,972,217 xxxxxx - " T l i ' i 

I I I ft.04 Ision kevenue 1 ,ic. 134,51< •XXX.XXX "•• n i" • 117 H.()5 Ut i i i k e . e i i i i i !ei Service f) x x x x x x , "-rrr' 111 n-illt ' l l )1 A l l imes 1 i , 114,5)5 xxxxxx i n 
1 14 H O ) T O T A I kevenue A Sot . Revenue (l ines 1 10,1 13) 22: i66,n2 xxxxxx 114 

'1 I la in Hours i M ) xxxxxx xxxxxx 9 1)1 k o a d Service 310,301 xxxxxx • 11 

• no •i-tiJ ' ' . ' s i tchmg "1 I"" 14? xxxxxx l l r . 
11- lo K ) l A l '( I I I N G M')!'fC«;i"!sii ">JI,W< xxxxxx ! n l l l i a i i i M i n - . • n i i s l O I vXXXXX xxxxxx '"TTK-' 11.() 1 I i i t omo t i ves 2(,,59l ••' yxxxxx 11 

-TPr- 1 1 -0? Moin tcars n xxxxxx 1 1 ' 
12 Numhe i o f ! oaded 1 ' e i ^ h l C ars i p , •"XXXXXX XXXXX^s 

.„jj...... 1 2-01 ! ' I l l l I t ams I'y6,946 X X X X X - s ' - " " " " ' "l%-

"I'JI i : - 0 2 Wav t r a m s 434,163 xxxxxv 13! •• 
"T73 1 2-03 ' ITi iough Trams r/Mi,705 "•"' xxxxxx~" -r73-

' i J l " M ' IC)|( ( ' O I C - N i i o f R e v 'DIrs A ( ntnts l-dec! UnMed ( O j 422,49:, •• xxxxxx l34 14 M i l l 11 level ( a i s - f j o o f M o l o t V eti i t les I iled fa 1 ' i i ' i icd 118,268 xxxxxx • (34 
•••iJ.r" 15 ' r o r C ' ' ( T ; r r - N o o^-kev Trai lers p i cked Up A t i c l K e i c i l " " fl xxxxxx ~T7T '̂ 

16 kcvenuc Tons-Manne Te i i i i i i i a l i's i xxxxXx Xxxxxx 
\Tr 16-01 Mar ine Tcrmina ls Cc-.iil 0 xxxxxx TIT 

- J j y . . - 16-02 Mamie Teiminals C)tc ft xxxxxx -TTT' 
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98 Road Initials: SOO Year: 2000 

VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by Ihe oath of Ihe officer having control of the accounting of the respondenl This report 
shall also be venfied by the oath of the president or oiher chief oflicer of the respondent, unless the respondent sutes that such 
oOieer has no control over Ihe respondenl's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
( To be made by the officer having control of the aecoi'nling of the respondent) 

Stale of 

County of 

Minnesota 

Hennepin 

makes oath and says that he is John C. Mi l ler 
(insen here name oflhe alTiant) 

o l Soo Linc Kailroad C'ompany 
(insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

Controller 
(in.sen here the oflicial title oflhe affiant) 

that it is his duty lo have supervision over the books of accounts oflhe respon : ' i ' and to control the manner in which sueh 
books arc kept, that he know.s lhal such books have been kept In good faith during the penod covered by this report; lhat he 
knows lhal the entnes contained in this report relating to aetounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the 
piovisions oflhe Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and other aceounbng and reporting dii- ves of tf is Commission; 
thai he believes thai all olher sutements of fact contained in this ,rt are true, and that this repoi, correct and complete 
suiement, accurately uken from the books and records, of the bi, ess and affairs of lhe above-name- respondrrn dunng the 
penod of time from and including January 1, 2000 to and including December 31, 2001, 

Subscribed and swom lo before me, a Notary Public in and for the Sute and County above named; this 
j ^ - s - * ! ^ day of March, 2001 My commission expires January 31, 2005 

Use an « /2?-'%>i. TERRILL A, MATCHEV • A , , r, f 
L S • T ' lK^ 'VM. Notary Public • \ J O < _ - V < _ X . ' ( 

impression se] l\^;^^^J5^»' Minnesota • (signature of officer authonzed to administer oaths 
* 1> U . t i i i i l l T l l t s . i nn F . m r j c t i n T t 'JAD*, 

i'j) _ y 

" " • " SUFTCEMENTAl, O A T H * 
(by tht president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

Slale of 
County of 

of 
(insert here name of the afTiant) 

makes oath and says that he is 
(insert here the ofTicia! title of the affiant) 

(insert here the exact legal litle or name of the respondenl) 

that he has cirefully examined the foregoing report; lhai he believes lhal all suiements of fact contained in (he said report are 
inie, and lhat the said report is a con-cci and complete suiement oflhe business and affairs of the above-named respondent 
and Ihe operations of its property dunng the penod of iiirK from and Intluding , 2000 , lo and includlnR 

2000 

(signature of affiant) 

Subscnbed and swom to before mc, a 
day of ,2001 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal 

III and for Ihe Sute and County above named, this 
.My commissinn expires 

(signature of officer aulhonzed lo administer oaths) 

* Under the Company's delegation of authority, Ihe Controller ha,s aulhorwation to execute reports required 
by the Surface Transportation Board; therefore, the Supplemental Oalh is not required. 
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